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Dear Friends,

When reflecting on the role that Morgan State University plays in 
the higher education landscape here in Maryland and beyond, I feel 
an enormous sense of pride and accomplishment. The University 
is experiencing tremendous growth, which, in turn, provides a 
widespread opportunity for our students as they prepare to lead the 
world. 

During fiscal year 2022, the Foundation received support from more 
than 4,700 alumni, friends, corporations and other supporters. We 
expanded our scholarship support and programmatic offerings with 
the support received from The JPMorgan Chase Foundation, The 
Henry Luce Foundation and Bristol Myers Squibb. Our alumni giving 
reached 14.5%, and we accepted a record number of online gifts. 
Thanks to the generosities of Morgan’s supportive community, we 
continue to reach giving milestones, including the $89-million current 
value of our endowment portfolio. Most important, we are pleased to 
report that during this fiscal cycle, the Foundation awarded more than 
1,700 students more than $3.2 million in scholarship aid.

The ongoing campus expansion, significant increase in student 
enrollment, strong national rankings and widespread media coverage 
are some of the reasons why this is a most exciting time to support 
Morgan and its more than 9,000 students. 

Thank you for contributing to our success. The role of private 
philanthropy in Morgan’s mission to prepare high-quality, diverse 
graduates to become leaders of the world cannot be overstated. You 
are among the many donors, advocates and partners who make the 
dreams of Morgan scholars a reality. Together, we are building a bright 
future for our city, nation and beyond.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline Lawson, Chair
Morgan State University Foundation, Inc. 
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Alfonso Bell became an ROTC Cadet and Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc., inductee in the 1950s.

Alfonso Bell and Sarah Bagwell on Morgan’s campus in the early 1950s

When Alfonso Bell climbed onto a steamboat in his 
hometown of Norfolk, Virginia, headed to Baltimore, in 1949, 
he had no way of knowing that his experiences at Morgan 
State College would change the course of his family’s life 
for generations. Bell, the son of a maintenance man and a 
homemaker, was the 16th of 20 siblings, four of whom perished 
in a tragic house fire that left him the youngest. He arrived at 
Morgan, Maryland’s largest HBCU, with a tuba scholarship to 
play in the band.

A few years later, the math major, ROTC Cadet and Omega 
Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc., inductee met and fell in love with 
first-year Morgan student Sarah Bagwell, from Baltimore City, 
the child of a theater hostess and a chauffeur. The college 
couple married in 1953 and began their family as Alfonso 

decided to interrupt his higher education 
to enlist in the Army. While Alfonso 
did his military service in Greenland, 
Sarah continued at Morgan, earned her 
bachelor’s degree in 1956 and joined the 
main branch of the Pratt Library as a 
librarian. Alfonso returned to Morgan 
after his stint in the military, switched 
his major from math to geography and 
moved with his wife and two young 
sons to a treelined neighborhood in 
what is now the Morgan Community 
Mile, in the late 1950s — the first Black 
family in a middle-class community 
that became a strong, predominantly 
African-American community by the time 
Alfonso graduated from Morgan with his 
bachelor’s degree in 1961.

Alfonso used his Morgan degree to 
begin his professional career as a social 
worker, before starting his long tenure 
with the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development’s Department 
of Indian Affairs, in Washington, D.C. He 
also became an entrepreneur, running a 
catering business for many years. Sarah 
moved on from Pratt to the Baltimore 
City Public Schools, where she had a 
long, distinguished career as a special 
education teacher.

Alfonso passed away in 1999, and Sarah 
passed five years later. But their happy 
memories of Morgan live on in the stories 
they told and the experiences they shared 
with their children and grandchildren, 
including two who went on to attend 
Morgan State University themselves.

Extending a Family Line of Achievement
Donor Profile

At Homecoming: Alfonso Bell and son Michael
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‘ M o r g a n  i n  M y  B l o o d ’
“I have Morgan in my blood,” says Sarah 

and Alfonso’s eldest son, Michael, now Lt. Col. 
Michael L. Bell, U.S. Army (Ret.), who earned a 
bachelor’s degree in math and physics from 
Morgan and an ROTC commission from the 
University’s Bear Battalion, in 1976. “Morgan 
was instilled in me from the beginning.”

When he was in elementary school, the 
U.S. space program fed Michael’s dreams of 
becoming an astronaut, and those dreams 
continued to grow during his high school 
years at Baltimore Polytechnic Institute, 
where he planned the intermediate step of 

becoming an aircraft pilot.
“After high school, I had to decide on joining 

the military to pursue my dream of flying, or 
going to college. With the Vietnam War in full 
escalation, my dad recommended college,” 
Bell recalls. “I was accepted at several colleges, 
but my heart was with Morgan and attending 
an HBCU.”

Bell joined the ROTC program at Morgan 
after his sophomore year and excelled there, 
while thoroughly enjoying his experience at 
MSU outside of his military training as well.

Continued on page 4

After high school, I had to decide on joining the military to pursue my dream of flying, or going to 
college…. I was accepted at several colleges, but my heart was with Morgan and attending an HBCU.
— Lt. Col. Mike Bell, U.S. Army (Ret.), Morgan Class of 1976

”

”

T h i r d  G e n e r a t i o n
Today, Lt. Col. Bell’s granddaughter, Amenta Bell-Richardson, represents the 

third generation of her family to attend Morgan. The senior electrical engineering 
major, with a focus on computer engineering, spent her early years in Brooklyn, 
New York, before moving with her family to Baltimore. But still, like her 
grandfather, she grew up hearing spellbinding tales of Morgan’s past and present, 
mainly from her granddad, who told her about Homecoming, the opportunities 
Morgan gives its students and alumni, the strength of the engineering programs, 
and the nurturing environment of HBCUs.

“The main thing I heard about HBCUs is that they’re very family-oriented: 
everybody feels like a family. It’s one big community,” she recalls. “So that’s what 
I was specifically looking for when I came to Morgan…people who actually care 
about you and want to work with you. You hear about that with schools, and it’s 
never actually true. But with Morgan it was.”

Bell-Richardson has made the most of Morgan’s campus life, participating in 
campus organizations such as the University’s chapters of the Society of Women 
Engineers, which she serves as president, and the National Society of Black 
Engineers. And again like her granddad, her plans for her career postgraduation 
involve space.

“It’s kind of my dream to work with NASA, she says. “So I guess my career plan 
would end up there.”Amenta Bell-Richardson
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Continued from page 3

Sarah Bell with son Michael

D r e a m s  A c h i e v e d
After leaving Morgan as a 

distinguished military graduate, 
Michael Bell went on to serve 23 years 
in the Army, where he achieved his 
dream of flying — as a pilot of the 
Blackhawk and other helicopters. He 
retired from the Army as a lieutenant 
colonel in 1999, spent another five 
years working on military projects 
for TRW and Northrop Grumman and 
ended his career as an Army civilian 
engineer working at the Pentagon 
then Aberdeen Proving Ground.

Along the way, Bell’s calling back to alma mater grew stronger. In the late 1990s, 
he worked to revitalize Morgan’s ROTC program as a member of the Enhancement 
Team of Rocks, Inc., a mentoring organization for Army officers. He also served three 
separate terms as President of Morgan’s ROTC Alumni Chapter, which he helped to 
charter. In 2016, he established an endowment to support Morgan math students 
and ROTC cadets: the Michael L., Sarah E. and Alfonso M. Bell Endowed Scholarship 
Fund. He’s also been actively involved with his Morgan class since 2001.

His good work for Morgan has not gone unnoticed. 
Bell’s induction into the Bear Battalion ROTC Hall of 
Fame in 2006, his National Association of Black Veterans 
Leadership Award in 2018 and his Morgan State University 
Mathematics Department Alumnus of the Year honor in 
2020–2021 all came as a result.

Like his granddaughter, Lt. Col. Bell is pleased with the 
progress Morgan has made over the decades, and he gives 
credit for that where he feels it’s due.

“I am so impressed not only with the job that Dr. 
Richardson did but the way Dr. Wilson has picked up the 
ball and has done just a tremendous job with Morgan,” 
he says. “He has done so much for the school, and he has 
really put Morgan on the map. Fair Morgan, forever.” n
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Morgan State University Foundation, Inc. 
Baltimore, Maryland 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Morgan State University Foundation, 
Inc. (the Foundation), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 
2021, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Morgan State University Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, 
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to 
be independent of Morgan State University Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Morgan State 
University Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date 
that the financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 

· Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

· Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

 
· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Morgan State University Foundation, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed. 

 
· Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 
· Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about Morgan State University Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as 
a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit. 
 

 
Abrams, Foster, Nole & Williams, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Baltimore, Maryland 
 
September 7, 2022 
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MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2022   
 
 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements” 
3 

 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 2,992,777$         20,184,600$         23,177,377$        
     Investments -                     87,912,805           87,912,805          
     Investments - Accumulated earnings/(losses) -                     3,308,640             3,308,640            
     Pledges receivable, net discount of $355,241
      and allowance of $818,069 51,105                26,401,520           26,452,625          
     Other receivables -                     404,425                404,425               
     Prepaid expenses 7,500                  -                        7,500                   
        Total Assets 3,051,382$         138,211,990$       141,263,372$      

Liabilities and Net Assets
    Accounts payable and accruals 267,935$            197,029$              464,964$             
    Deferred revenue 2,500                  -                        2,500                   
        Total Liabilities 270,435              197,029                467,464               
   Net Assets 2,780,947           138,014,961         140,795,908        

        Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3,051,382$         138,211,990$       141,263,372$      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2021 
 
 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements” 
4 

 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 2,240,206$         13,605,421$    15,845,627$         
     Investments -                     70,525,585      70,525,585           
     Investments - Accumulated earnings -                     28,187,290      28,187,290           
     Pledges receivable, net discount of $290,258
      and allowance of $1,441,050 5,887                  22,330,207      22,336,094           
     Other receivables -                     624,657           624,657                
     Prepaid expenses 11,748                -                   11,748                  
        Total Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       

Liabilities and Net Assets
    Accounts payable and accruals 502,686$            113,616$         616,302$              
    Deferred revenue 35,500                -                   35,500                  
         Total Liabilities 538,186              113,616           651,802                
   Net Assets 1,719,655           135,159,544    136,879,199         

    Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       
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MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Activities and Change in Net Assets 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 
 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements” 
5 

 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Revenue and Support
    Contributions and fundraising 1,999,681$        27,932,596$     29,932,277$      
    Interest and dividend income -                    302,614            302,614             
    Unrealized (loss) -                    (15,832,746)     (15,832,746)      
    Realized gain -                    140,106            140,106             

        Total revenue and support 1,999,681          12,542,570       14,542,251        
  Net assets released from restrictions: 
      Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 9,687,153          (9,687,153)       -                    

        Total revenue, support and net 
              assets released from restrictions 11,686,834        2,855,417         14,542,251        

Expenses
    Program services 9,745,696          -                   9,745,696          
    General and administrative 805,039             -                   805,039             
    Fundraising 74,807               -                   74,807               
        Total expenses 10,625,542        -                   10,625,542        
Increase in net assets 1,061,292          2,855,417         3,916,709          
Net assets beginning of year 1,719,655          135,159,544     136,879,199      
Net Assets End of Year 2,780,947$        138,014,961$   140,795,908$    
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 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Revenue and Support
   Contributions and fundraising 1,857,784$         68,910,265$      70,768,049$    
   Interest and dividend income -                      346,957             346,957           
   Unrealized gain -                      9,358,388          9,358,388        
   Realized gain -                      12,697,704        12,697,704      

       Total revenue and support 1,857,784           91,313,314        93,171,098      

  Net assets released from restrictions: 
      Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 8,073,824           (8,073,824)        -                   

        Total revenue, support and net 
              assets released from restrictions 9,931,608           83,239,490        93,171,098      

Expenses
   Program services 8,234,487           -                    8,234,487        
   General and administrative 606,935              -                    606,935           
   Fundraising 30,391                -                    30,391             
        Total expenses 8,871,813           -                    8,871,813        
Increase in net assets 1,059,795           83,239,490        84,299,285      
Net assets beginning of year 659,860              51,920,054        52,579,914      
Net Assets End of Year 1,719,655$         135,159,544$    136,879,199$  
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 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 2,240,206$         13,605,421$    15,845,627$         
     Investments -                     70,525,585      70,525,585           
     Investments - Accumulated earnings -                     28,187,290      28,187,290           
     Pledges receivable, net discount of $290,258
      and allowance of $1,441,050 5,887                  22,330,207      22,336,094           
     Other receivables -                     624,657           624,657                
     Prepaid expenses 11,748                -                   11,748                  
        Total Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       

Liabilities and Net Assets
    Accounts payable and accruals 502,686$            113,616$         616,302$              
    Deferred revenue 35,500                -                   35,500                  
         Total Liabilities 538,186              113,616           651,802                
   Net Assets 1,719,655           135,159,544    136,879,199         

    Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       
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Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 
 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements” 
5 

 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Revenue and Support
    Contributions and fundraising 1,999,681$        27,932,596$     29,932,277$      
    Interest and dividend income -                    302,614            302,614             
    Unrealized (loss) -                    (15,832,746)     (15,832,746)      
    Realized gain -                    140,106            140,106             

        Total revenue and support 1,999,681          12,542,570       14,542,251        
  Net assets released from restrictions: 
      Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 9,687,153          (9,687,153)       -                    

        Total revenue, support and net 
              assets released from restrictions 11,686,834        2,855,417         14,542,251        

Expenses
    Program services 9,745,696          -                   9,745,696          
    General and administrative 805,039             -                   805,039             
    Fundraising 74,807               -                   74,807               
        Total expenses 10,625,542        -                   10,625,542        
Increase in net assets 1,061,292          2,855,417         3,916,709          
Net assets beginning of year 1,719,655          135,159,544     136,879,199      
Net Assets End of Year 2,780,947$        138,014,961$   140,795,908$    
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 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Revenue and Support
   Contributions and fundraising 1,857,784$         68,910,265$      70,768,049$    
   Interest and dividend income -                      346,957             346,957           
   Unrealized gain -                      9,358,388          9,358,388        
   Realized gain -                      12,697,704        12,697,704      

       Total revenue and support 1,857,784           91,313,314        93,171,098      

  Net assets released from restrictions: 
      Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 8,073,824           (8,073,824)        -                   

        Total revenue, support and net 
              assets released from restrictions 9,931,608           83,239,490        93,171,098      

Expenses
   Program services 8,234,487           -                    8,234,487        
   General and administrative 606,935              -                    606,935           
   Fundraising 30,391                -                    30,391             
        Total expenses 8,871,813           -                    8,871,813        
Increase in net assets 1,059,795           83,239,490        84,299,285      
Net assets beginning of year 659,860              51,920,054        52,579,914      
Net Assets End of Year 1,719,655$         135,159,544$    136,879,199$  
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Without Donor 
Restrictions

With Donor 
Restrictions

Total 
Program 
Services

General and 
Administrative Fundraising

Total 
Expenses

Personnel & contractual expenses -$               3,021,370$   3,021,370$  -$                -$               3,021,370$    
Accounting -                    -                  -                  26,100                -                    26,100           
Awards, plaques and certificates -                    339,301          339,301          -                     -                    339,301         
Bad debt expense -                    1,146,942       1,146,942       34,659                -                    1,181,601      
Conferences, travel and hotel -                    28,082            28,082            9,872                  -                    37,954           
Contracted services -                    -                  -                  334,572              -                    334,572         
Dues and subscriptions -                    77,309            77,309            -                     -                    77,309           
Equipment rental, repairs and maintenance -                    57,124            57,124            -                     -                    57,124           
Gala fundraising expenses -                 -               -               -                  30,391               30,391           
Grants and scholarships 153,123             1,874,922       2,028,045       -                     -                    2,028,045      
Insurance -                    -                  -                  46,408                -                    46,408           
Legal fees -                    -                  -                  30,000                -                    30,000           
Meetings, food and receptions -                    36,848            36,848            92                       -                    36,940           
Office supplies and expenses -                    59,331            59,331            87,368                -                    146,699         
Other general and administrative expenses -                    1,415,239       1,415,239       -                    1,415,239      
Postage -                    8,001              8,001              -                     -                    8,001             
Printing and photocopying -                    5,741              5,741              7,435                  -                    13,176           
Programmatic assistance 7,540                 -                  7,540              -                     -                    7,540             
Project expenses -                    -                  -                  2,120                  -                    2,120             
Promotional -                    3,614              3,614              -                     -                    3,614             
Service fees -                    -                  -                  28,309                -                    28,309           
    Total 160,663$           8,073,824$     8,234,487$     606,935$            30,391$             8,871,813$    

Program Services Support Expenses
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Without Donor 
Restrictions

With Donor 
Restrictions

Total Program 
Services

General and 
Administrative Fundraising Total Expenses

Personnel & contractual expenses -$               3,601,089$   3,601,089$   -$                -$                       3,601,089$         
Awards, plaques and certificates -                    259,362          259,362          -                     -                            259,362              
Bad debt expense -                    13,069            13,069            -                     -                            13,069                
Conferences, travel and hotel -                    220,590          220,590          33,572                -                            254,162              
Contracted services -                    -                  -                  453,104              -                            453,104              
Dues and subscriptions -                    152,624          152,624          -                     -                            152,624              
Equipment rental, repairs and maintenance -                    326,515          326,515          -                     -                            326,515              
Grants and scholarships 43,708               3,204,935       3,248,643       -                     -                            3,248,643           
Gala fundraising expenses -                 -               -               -                  74,807                      74,807                
Insurance -                    -                  -                  25,189                -                            25,189                
Legal fees -                    -                  -                  27,500                -                            27,500                
Meetings, food and receptions -                    119,463          119,463          39,921                -                            159,384              
Office supplies and expenses -                    118,744          118,744          118,245              -                            236,989              
Other general and administrative expenses -                    1,621,756       1,621,756       -                     -                            1,621,756           
Postage -                    1,364              1,364              -                     -                            1,364                  
Printing and photocopying -                    9,103              9,103              27,314                -                            36,417                
Programmatic assistance 14,835               -                  14,835            -                     -                            14,835                
Project expenses -                    -                  -                  41,545                -                            41,545                
Promotional -                    38,539            38,539            -                     -                            38,539                
Service fees -                    -                  -                  38,649                -                            38,649                
    Total 58,543$             9,687,153$     9,745,696$     805,039$            74,807$                    10,625,542$       

Program Services Support Expenses
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Without Donor 
Restrictions

With Donor 
Restrictions

Total 
Program 
Services

General and 
Administrative Fundraising

Total 
Expenses

Personnel & contractual expenses -$               3,021,370$   3,021,370$  -$                -$               3,021,370$    
Accounting -                    -                  -                  26,100                -                    26,100           
Awards, plaques and certificates -                    339,301          339,301          -                     -                    339,301         
Bad debt expense -                    1,146,942       1,146,942       34,659                -                    1,181,601      
Conferences, travel and hotel -                    28,082            28,082            9,872                  -                    37,954           
Contracted services -                    -                  -                  334,572              -                    334,572         
Dues and subscriptions -                    77,309            77,309            -                     -                    77,309           
Equipment rental, repairs and maintenance -                    57,124            57,124            -                     -                    57,124           
Gala fundraising expenses -                 -               -               -                  30,391               30,391           
Grants and scholarships 153,123             1,874,922       2,028,045       -                     -                    2,028,045      
Insurance -                    -                  -                  46,408                -                    46,408           
Legal fees -                    -                  -                  30,000                -                    30,000           
Meetings, food and receptions -                    36,848            36,848            92                       -                    36,940           
Office supplies and expenses -                    59,331            59,331            87,368                -                    146,699         
Other general and administrative expenses -                    1,415,239       1,415,239       -                    1,415,239      
Postage -                    8,001              8,001              -                     -                    8,001             
Printing and photocopying -                    5,741              5,741              7,435                  -                    13,176           
Programmatic assistance 7,540                 -                  7,540              -                     -                    7,540             
Project expenses -                    -                  -                  2,120                  -                    2,120             
Promotional -                    3,614              3,614              -                     -                    3,614             
Service fees -                    -                  -                  28,309                -                    28,309           
    Total 160,663$           8,073,824$     8,234,487$     606,935$            30,391$             8,871,813$    

Program Services Support Expenses
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Without Donor 
Restrictions

With Donor 
Restrictions

Total Program 
Services

General and 
Administrative Fundraising Total Expenses

Personnel & contractual expenses -$               3,601,089$   3,601,089$   -$                -$                       3,601,089$         
Awards, plaques and certificates -                    259,362          259,362          -                     -                            259,362              
Bad debt expense -                    13,069            13,069            -                     -                            13,069                
Conferences, travel and hotel -                    220,590          220,590          33,572                -                            254,162              
Contracted services -                    -                  -                  453,104              -                            453,104              
Dues and subscriptions -                    152,624          152,624          -                     -                            152,624              
Equipment rental, repairs and maintenance -                    326,515          326,515          -                     -                            326,515              
Grants and scholarships 43,708               3,204,935       3,248,643       -                     -                            3,248,643           
Gala fundraising expenses -                 -               -               -                  74,807                      74,807                
Insurance -                    -                  -                  25,189                -                            25,189                
Legal fees -                    -                  -                  27,500                -                            27,500                
Meetings, food and receptions -                    119,463          119,463          39,921                -                            159,384              
Office supplies and expenses -                    118,744          118,744          118,245              -                            236,989              
Other general and administrative expenses -                    1,621,756       1,621,756       -                     -                            1,621,756           
Postage -                    1,364              1,364              -                     -                            1,364                  
Printing and photocopying -                    9,103              9,103              27,314                -                            36,417                
Programmatic assistance 14,835               -                  14,835            -                     -                            14,835                
Project expenses -                    -                  -                  41,545                -                            41,545                
Promotional -                    38,539            38,539            -                     -                            38,539                
Service fees -                    -                  -                  38,649                -                            38,649                
    Total 58,543$             9,687,153$     9,745,696$     805,039$            74,807$                    10,625,542$       

Program Services Support Expenses
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 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 2,240,206$         13,605,421$    15,845,627$         
     Investments -                     70,525,585      70,525,585           
     Investments - Accumulated earnings -                     28,187,290      28,187,290           
     Pledges receivable, net discount of $290,258
      and allowance of $1,441,050 5,887                  22,330,207      22,336,094           
     Other receivables -                     624,657           624,657                
     Prepaid expenses 11,748                -                   11,748                  
        Total Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       

Liabilities and Net Assets
    Accounts payable and accruals 502,686$            113,616$         616,302$              
    Deferred revenue 35,500                -                   35,500                  
         Total Liabilities 538,186              113,616           651,802                
   Net Assets 1,719,655           135,159,544    136,879,199         

    Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       
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2022 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets 3,916,709$           84,299,285$    
Adjustments to reconcile change in 
    net assets to net cash from operating activities
       Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 15,832,746           (9,358,388)      
      
Change in operating assets and liabilities
   (Increase) decrease in assets
       Prepaid expenses 4,248                    2,391               

 Pledges receivable (4,006,632)            (17,554,628)    
 Other receivables 369,881                (722,251)         

   Increase (decrease) in liabilities
       Accounts payable and accrued expenses 125,388                (659,382)         
       Deferred revenue (33,000)                 35,500             
Total adjustments 12,292,631           (28,256,758)    
Net cash provided by operating activities 16,209,340           56,042,527      
     
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
    Purchases of investments           (18,509,006) (149,167,865)  
    Sales of investments 14,211,037           107,412,393    
Net cash used by investing activities (4,297,969)            (41,755,472)    

Increase in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 11,911,371           14,287,055      
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year 22,810,172           8,523,117        

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash at End of Year 34,721,543$         22,810,172$    
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 Without Donor 
Restrictions 

 With Donor 
Restrictions Total

Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 2,240,206$         13,605,421$    15,845,627$         
     Investments -                     70,525,585      70,525,585           
     Investments - Accumulated earnings -                     28,187,290      28,187,290           
     Pledges receivable, net discount of $290,258
      and allowance of $1,441,050 5,887                  22,330,207      22,336,094           
     Other receivables -                     624,657           624,657                
     Prepaid expenses 11,748                -                   11,748                  
        Total Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       

Liabilities and Net Assets
    Accounts payable and accruals 502,686$            113,616$         616,302$              
    Deferred revenue 35,500                -                   35,500                  
         Total Liabilities 538,186              113,616           651,802                
   Net Assets 1,719,655           135,159,544    136,879,199         

    Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,257,841$         135,273,160$  137,531,001$       
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10 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 A. Nature of Activities 
 
  The Morgan State University Foundation (the Foundation) is a nonprofit corporation 

organized for the purpose of promoting the growth, progress and general welfare of 
Morgan State University (the University).  Established in 1971, the Foundation 
addresses the needs of the University’s community in areas where government 
funding is limited or unavailable.  Annual fund appeals and special gift solicitations 
are the major fund-raising activities of the Foundation. 

 
 B. Basis of Accounting 
 
  The accompanying financial statements of the Foundation are prepared on the accrual 

basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

 
C. Basis of Presentation 

 
The Foundation adopted the requirements in accordance with Financial Accounting 
Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 - Not-for-Profit 
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities 
(ASU 2016-14). This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net 
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of 
resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about 
expenses and investment return between not-for-profit entities. A key change required 
by ASU 2016-14 is the net asset classes used in these financial statements. Amounts 
previously reported as unrestricted net assets are now reported as net assets without 
donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted net assets 
and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor 
restrictions. A footnote on liquidity has also been added (see note 10).  
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting 
principles.  Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based 
on the existence or absences of donor-imposed restrictions.  Accordingly, net assets 
of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 
 
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions:  Net assets that are not subject to donor- 
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary 
objectives of the Foundation. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the 
Foundation’s Board of Directors. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
C. Basis of Presentation (continued) 

 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by 
donors, and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those 
restrictions will be met by actions of the Foundation or by the passage of time. Other 
donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds 
be maintained in perpetuity.  
 
Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with 
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of activities 
and changes in net assets.  
 
For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, net assets with donor restrictions were 
$138,014,961 and $135,159,544, respectively. 

  
D. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash 

 
  The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with maturity of three months 

or less at the date of acquisition to be cash equivalents. 
 

The Foundation retroactively adopted the requirements in accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-18, Statement 
of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash. This update address diversity in 
presentation of the Statement of Cash Flows. Cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash 
and restricted cash equivalents that are presented in more than one line on the 
statements of financial position are now required to be presented on the face of the 
statements of cash flows or disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 
 

E. Revenue Recognition 
 
The Foundation adopted Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards 
Update No. 2014-09 – Revenue Recognition (Topic 606): Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers (ASU 2014-09). This update introduces a new five-step revenue 
recognition model in which an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer 
of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration 
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 
Adoption of Topic 606 did not result in significant changes in the way the Foundation 
recognizes revenue, and therefore no changes to the previously issued audited 
financial statements were required on a retrospective basis. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

E. Revenue Recognition (continued) 
 

  The Foundation's major sources of revenue are donor contributions and pledges and 
ticket sales from specific fund-raising events.  Donor contributions are recognized 
upon receipt and ticket sales revenue is recognized when the event takes place.  
Contributions generated from the Foundation's pledge program are recognized upon 
receipt of unconditional promises to give. 

 
F. Promises to Give 

 
  Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are 

recorded at net realizable value.  Unconditional promises to give that are expected to 
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future 
cash flows.  The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest 
rates applicable to the years in which the promises to give are received.  Amortization 
of the discounts is included in contribution revenue.  For the years ended June 30, 
2022 and 2021, the discount rate was 3.6 percent and 1.2 percent, respectively, and 
the amount amortized in 2022 and 2021 was $355,241 and $290,258, respectively. 

 
Allowances for uncollectible promises to give are estimated based on the date of the 
promise, the term, and payment history. 

 
Included in promises to give are the following unconditional promises: 

2022 2021

Promises to give before unamortized 27,625,935$  24,067,402$    
  discount and allowance for uncollectibles

Less:  Unamortized discount (355,241)        (290,258)          

Subtotal 27,270,694    23,777,144      
Less:  Allowance for uncollectibles (818,069)        (1,441,050)       

Net Promises to Give 26,452,625$  22,336,094$    
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
F. Promises to Give (continued) 

2022 2021
Amounts due in:
     One year 6,020,452$    3,519,545$    
     Two years 3,311,654      2,235,157      
     Three years 2,839,772      1,257,880      
     Four years 357,613         2,052,196      
     Five years 504,351         502,624         
     Thereafter 14,592,093    14,500,000    

27,625,935$  24,067,402$  
 

The Foundation wrote off $13,069 and $1,181,601 in uncollectible pledges during the 
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 
 

G.  Investments 
 
Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all 
investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of 
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets 
in the statement of activities. Market risk could occur and is dependent on the future 
changes in market price of the various investments held. 

 
H.  Use of Estimates 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting 
period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 

I.  Reclassifications 
 
Certain amounts in the prior period presented have been reclassified to conform to the 
current period financial statement presentation.  These reclassifications have no effect 
on previously reported net income.   
 
. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

J. Advertising 
 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the 
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021. 
 

K.  Functional Allocation of Expenses 
 

Costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of activities. Costs are allocated between program 
services, support and fundraising services. Support services include expenses that are 
not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall 
support and direction of the Foundation. 

 
2. INCOME TAX STATUS 
 

Under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Foundation is 
exempt from Federal and state income taxes, except for unrelated business income, if any. 
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial 
statements. An informational return Form 990 is filed annually. 
 
The Internal Revenue Service has not examined (audited) any income tax returns of the 
Foundation; thus, the previous three years are subject to examination.  The Foundation has 
not taken any questionable tax positions. 

 
3. STUDENT LOANS RECEIVABLE 
 
 During the past several years, the Foundation provided financial assistance to students 

attending the University.  Student loans receivable as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $0 and 
$0, respectively, and are included in other receivables on the statements of financial position.   

 
4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK 
 

The Foundation maintains its cash accounts with commercial banks as well as brokerage 
firms. The accounts at the commercial banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) for all accounts per depositor of $250,000 at June 30, 2022 and 2021. 
The cash accounts at the brokerage firm are insured by the Securities Investors Protection 
Corporation (SIPC) up to $250,000 and the securities are insured by the SIPC up to 
$500,000 for each brokerage account. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in 
high quality institutions. The SIPC insurance does not protect against market losses on 
investments. 
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5. OTHER RECEIVABLES 
 
 Other receivables represent administrative fees assessed by M&T Bank due from the 

Endowed Account. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the balance was $404,425 and $624,657, 
respectively. 
 

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  
Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP) establish a framework 
for measuring fair value.  That framework provides a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to 
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. That hierarchy gives the highest priority to 
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (“Level 1”) and 
the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (“Level 3”).  The three levels of the fair value 
hierarchy are described below: 

 
Level 1  
 
Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 

 Level 2 
 

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly. 
 
Level 3 
 
Inputs that are unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that 
are significant to the measurement of the assets or liabilities. 
 
Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statement of financial position, 
as well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. 
There have not been changes in the methodologies used as of June 30, 2022: 
 
Cash, cash equivalents, money market and CD’s:  Valued at the closing price on the active 
market on which cash is traded and generally classified as Level 1 hierarchy. 
 
Common stocks, U.S government bonds and securities:  Valued at the closing price reported 
on the active market on which the individual securities are traded and generally classified as 
Level 1 hierarchy. 
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6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 
 
Mutual Funds and Equity Securities:  Valued at the last quoted sales price, except securities 
traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. (NASDAQ), which are valued in accordance with 
the NASDAQ Official Closing Price.  Over the counter securities are valued at the mean 
between the latest bid and asked prices as furnished by dealers who make markets in such 
securities.  Equities may be classified as Level 1 or Level 2. 
 
Corporate and foreign bonds: Fair value is based upon quotes for similar securities; therefore, 
these investments are rendered Level 2. 
 
Fair Value Measurement 
 
The following table presents the Foundation’s fair value measurements of assets recognized 
in the accompanying statements of financial position that are measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis and the level within the FASB ASC fair value hierarchy in which the fair value 
measurements fall at June 30, 2022 and 2021: 
 
 

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

June 30, 2022

Money Market 11,544,166$      11,544,166$    -$                -$                    
Mutual Funds 12,680,754        12,680,754      -                  -                      
Certificate of Deposits 1,112,061          1,112,061        -                  -                      
US Treasury Obligations 3,262,411          3,262,411        -                  -                      
US Government Securities 707,421             707,421           -                  -                      
Municipal Obligations 1,573,988          1,573,988        -                  -                      
Corporate & Foreign Bonds 3,677,740          -                   3,677,740       -                      
Equity Funds 56,662,904        -                   56,662,904     -                      

Total 91,221,445$      30,880,801$    60,340,644$   -$                    

Fair Value Measurement Using:
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6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 
 

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

June 30, 2021

Money Market 6,964,545$        6,964,545$      -$                -$                    
Mutual Funds 8,586,841          8,586,841        -                  -                      
Certificate of Deposits 1,112,745          1,112,745        -                  -                      
US Treasury Obligations 2,598,290          2,598,290        -                  -                      
US Government Securities 790,975             790,975           -                  -                      
Municipal Obligations 1,951,622          1,951,622        -                  -                      
Corporate & Foreign Bonds 4,699,493          -                   4,699,493       -                      
Equity Funds 72,008,364        -                   72,008,364     -                      

Total 98,712,875$      22,005,018$    76,707,857$   -$                    

Fair Value Measurement Using:

 
There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 at June 30, 2022 and 2021.  
 

7. INTER-FUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE 
 

The Foundation maintains several checking accounts for unrestricted, temporarily 
restricted and endowed funds.  As transfers from one fund to another fund take place, the 
inter-fund accounts are used to balance the transfer of cash as a general ledger entry.  The 
balances of inter-fund payable and receivable are recorded until cash is transferred between 
bank accounts.  Once the cash is transferred the payable and related receivable are satisfied.   
 

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The management and administration of the Foundation’s operations are performed by the 
employees of Morgan State University (MSU) without charges to the Foundation.  These 
services are reciprocated by the Foundation’s disbursements of scholarships and awards to 
the students of the University. In addition, MSU facilities are provided for operations at no 
passed through cost. 
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9. ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS 
 

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 300 individual funds established 
for a variety of purposes and is composed of donor-restricted endowment funds. The 
endowment net assets also include endowed unconditional promises to give, which are 
recognized in the year the commitment is received.  As required by GAAP, net assets 
associated with endowment funds, are classified and reported based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Maryland Uniform Prudent 
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair 
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent 
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.  As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation 
classifies net assets with donor restrictions as (a) the original value of gifts donated to the 
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent 
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with 
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added 
to the fund.  Donor-restricted endowment funds that are not required to be retained in 
perpetuity are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with 
the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.  In accordance with UPMIFA, the 
Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or 
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation of the 
various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general 
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total 
return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the 
Foundation and (7) the Foundation’s investment policies. 
 
The changes in endowment net assets are illustrated below: 
 

2022 2021

Endowment Net Assets, beginning of year 117,242,601$   41,441,202$    

     Investment return:

       Investment income 302,614            346,957           

       Net (depreciation) appreciation  
(realized and unrealized) (15,692,639)      22,056,093      

       Total investment return (15,390,025)      22,403,050      

     Contributions 10,382,438       56,035,765      

     Appropriation of endowment 
   assets for expenditures (2,773,210)        (2,637,416)       

Endowment Net Assets, End of Year 109,461,804$   117,242,601$  
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10. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 
 

The following represents the financial assets available for general expenditures within one 
year at June 30, 2022 and 2021. 
 

. Financial assets at year end:

    Cash and cash equivalents 23,177,377$      15,845,627$    
    Investments 87,912,805        70,525,585      
    Investments - Accumulated earnings 3,308,640          28,187,290      
    Pledges receivable 26,452,625        22,336,094      
    Other receivables 404,425             624,657           

    Total financial assets 141,255,872      137,519,253    

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
    Net assets with donor restrictions 138,014,961      135,159,544    
Financial assets available to meet general
   expenditures over the next twelve months 3,240,911$        2,359,709$      

 
  

As part of its liquidity management, the Foundation has a policy to structure its financial assets 
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.  
 

11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification ASC 855-10-50, the 
Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through September 7, 2022, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued.  No events require recognition in the 
financial statements or disclosures of the Foundation. 
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Corporation, Foundation, Organization Donors

$1,000,000.00 +
Goodnation Foundation
The Henry Luce Foundation
The JPMorgan Chase Foundation
State of Maryland Department of 

Commerce
The Stephen and Renee Bisciotti 

Foundation
Thurgood Marshall College Fund

$500,000.00 +
Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
Goldman Sachs Foundation
The Johns Hopkins University
Symetra Life Insurance Company

$250,000.00 +
Bank of America
Constellation Energy/BGE
Ripple Labs, Inc.

$100,000.00 +
Amazon.com Services, LLC
Baltimore Gas and Electric 

Company (BGE)
The Boeing Company
Center for Innovations in Education
Ford Foundation
Goldseker Foundation
Intel Foundation
Keysight Technologies
Lockheed Martin Corporation
Lowercarbon Capital
NewsCorp
Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc.
Pfizer Foundation
The Whiting-Turner Contracting 

Company

$50,000.00 +
Alpha Kappa Alpha Educational 

Advancement Foundation, Inc.
Baltimore Community Foundation, 

Inc.
The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
Cadence Foundation Fund
DFINITY USA Research, LLC
Exelon Generation Company, LLC
Facebook, Inc.
Howard P. Colhoun Family 

Foundation
International Foundation for 

Telemetering
Mid-Eastern Athletic Conference 

(MEAC)
National Association for Community 

College Entrepreneurship
Shift5, Inc.
Stanley Black & Decker

$25,000.00 +
Association of International 

Certified Professional 
Accountants

The Battelle Memorial Institute
Capital Business Unit, Inc.
Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund
IBM International Foundation (IIF)
Jack and Jill of America, Inc. – 

Baltimore County Chapter
Lumina Foundation for Education
Morgan State University Alumni 

Association
MSUAA Howard L. Cornish 

Metropolitan Baltimore Chapter
National Action Council for 

Minorities in Engineering, Inc.
Northrop Grumman Corporation
Oracle Corporation
The Penny and Robert Sarver 

Foundation
PNC Bank Corporation
T. Rowe Price Foundation, Inc.
Vestry of the Church of the 

Redeemer
Wells Fargo Foundation

$10,000.00 +
American Association of Colleges 

of Nursing
Analog Devices, Inc.
Baltimore City Public Schools
Baltimore Community Lending
The Benevity Community Impact 

Fund
CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield
Building Engineering and Science 

Talent
Change Elemental
Charities Aid Foundation of America
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Coastal Conservation Association 

Maryland
Combined Federal Campaign
Comcast Cable Communications, 

Inc.
Community Foundation for the 

Greater Capital Region
County Engineers’ Association of 

Maryland
Deloitte & Touche, LLP
The Dennis Farm Charitable Land 

Trust
George and Faye Russell Charitable 

Fund
HomeFree USA
IntelliBridge, LLC
The M&T Charitable Foundation
Marcum Foundation, Inc.
The National GEM Consortium
Open Door Church Ministries, Inc.
The Philip and Harriet Klein 

Foundation, Inc.
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Rose International, Inc.
Second Episcopal AL District AME 

Church
Sodexo
The Nellie Mae Education 

Foundation, Inc.
TTM Technologies
Wright Family Foundation

$5,000.00 +
American Honda Motor Co., Inc.
American Society of Highway 

Engineers – Chesapeake Section
America’s Charities
Balfour Beatty Construction
Baltimore Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
Barnes & Noble College Booksellers, 

LLC
Barton Malow Company Foundation
Career Communications Group, Inc.
The Clark Construction Group, LLC
Corporate Solutions, LLC
Enterprise Holdings
Fairfax Symphony Orchestra
GBL Sales, Inc.
Google, LLC
Hord Coplan Macht, Inc.
International Foundation for 

Telemetering c/o Cambaliza McG
ITCON Services, LLC.
Kaiser Permanente Foundation
Kelly Collaborative Medicine
Lincoln Financial Group
Lincoln National Life Insurance 

Company
Merdian Management Group, Inc.
MSUAA Alpha Delta Alumni Chapter
Seward & Kissel LLP
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.
Tenga Foundation
Tom Joyner Foundation, Inc.
Truist
Weiss Markets
YourCause, LLC

Contributions July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022
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$1,000.00 +
Abrams, Foster, Nole & Williams, P.A.
Ad Hoc LLC
Aerojet Rocketdyne Foundation
Alpha Omega Social Services
American Society of Civil Engineers
Associated Black Charities
Associated Italian American 

Charities, Inc.
Baltimore Fabrication, LLC
Baltimore Orioles, Inc.
Baltimore Ravens
Charlestown Community, Inc.
The Charlize Angel LaTonya Gilliam 

Foundation, Inc.
The Community College of Baltimore 

County
Community Foundation of Anne 

Arundel County
Crew Baltimore
Dayspring United Methodist Church
Deli Management, Inc.
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. 

Baltimore Alumni Chapter
The Dorsey Educational Fund, Inc.
Epworth United Methodist Chapel
Exelon Foundation
First Baptist Church of Highland 

Park, Inc.
Fulton Bank
Gaghan Mechanical, Inc.
Gamma I Sigma
Greater Baltimore Committee, Inc.
The Greenmount School, Inc.
Hamilton Lauraville Main Street
The Harbor Bank of Maryland
Huber Memorial Church Good 

Samaritan Fund
Ivy & Pearls for Excellence, Inc.
The Lane K. Berk Trust
Linux Foundation
Mangione Family Foundation
March Funeral Homes
Marshall Craft Associates, Inc.
Maryland Space Business 

Roundtable
Mass Design Group, Ltd.
Morgan State University
MSUAA Baltimore County Alumni 

Chapter

MSUAA NeXtGen Alumni Chapter
MSUAA Richmond/Petersburg 

Alumni Chapter
MSU School of Engineering
Network Appliance, Inc.
Patapsco River Chapter, The Links 

Incorporated
Poynter Institute
Raytheon Company
Research America
RiverSource Life Insurance Company
Rotary Club of PR Frederick 

Foundation
Shiloh Baptist Church of Baltimore 

County
Skidmore Owings Merrill, LLP
Solve
SRB Communications, LLC
Stein Sperling Bennett DeJong 

Driscoll, PC
Swipe Out Hunger
TD Ameritrade Clearing
Tektronix Foundation
Tight & Right Hair Revolution, Inc.
UIDP Inc.
Valley Kingdom Ministries 

International
Walters Relocation, Inc.
Whitman, Requardt & Associates, 

LLP
Wholesale & Specialty Insurance 

Association

$500.00 +
Amazon Smile Foundation
American Anthropological 

Association
American Institute of Steel 

Construction
Baltimore Monthly Meeting of 

Friends Homewood
Black Ministers Conference of 

Montgomery County
CACI, Inc. – Federal
Child First Authority, Inc.
Demps Asset Management, LLC
Dixon Gallery & Gardens
DOT Productions
Edwards Performance Solutions
Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson
Keystone Korner, Mussel Bar & 

Grille, Baltimore, LLC
Law Offices of Karl Price & 

Associates
Metro Analytics
MSUAA Cheerleaders Chapter
Pearl Foundation, Inc.
The Reginald F. Lewis Museum
Travelers Insurance
University of Maryland Foundation, 

Incorporated

$100.00 +
A.C. Robinson Enterprises
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. – 

Epsilon Omicron Omega Chapter
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. – 

PSI Lambda Omega Chapter
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. – 

PSI PHI Omega Chapter
Archdiocese of Baltimore
Becton, Dickinson and Company 

(BD)
Brdancat Management, Inc.
Bright Funds
The Cryor Group, LLC
The Fahrenheit Group, LLC
Frontstream SPC LLC
Leidos Matching Gift Program
Maryland Democratic Party
McCoy Federal
Morgan State University Women
Motor House Arts, Inc.
MSU Central PA Alumni Chapter
MWPHGL (William F. Taylor Lodge 

#57)
National MAD DADS
The Old Barracks Museum
Pittsburgh MAD DADS
Powerful Praises United Deliverance 

Church
Swing Phi Swing Social Fellowship, 

Inc.
United Way of Central Maryland
Women Veterans United Committee, 

Inc.
Zeke’s Coffee Rhodes
Zion Baptist Church — Baltimore
Zipsprout, LLC.

Up to $99.99
Dunbar Class of 1960
East Baltimore Lodge
Jack and Jill Columbia, MD Chapter
MSUAA Delaware Alumni Chapter
MSUAA Georgia Alumni Chapter
MSUAA Greater Houston Area Alumni 

Chapter
MSUAA Howard County Alumni 

Chapter
MSUAA New Jersey Alumni Chapter
MSUAA South Hampton Roads 

Alumni Chapter
MSUAA Washington, DC Alumni 

Chapter
Nabvets Branch 0120

Contributions July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022Corporation, Foundation, Organization Donors

(continued)
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Individual Donors

$1,000,000.00 +
Anonymous Donor

$500,000.00 +
Mr. Jesse F. Brown †

$250,000.00 +
Mr. and Mrs. Calvin Tyler, Jr.

$100,000.00 +
Dr. and Mrs. Jerome Adams
The Honorable JoAnn Bowens
Mrs. Stephanie D. Nellons
Dr. Ann V. Young and Mr. Russell M. 

Young

$50,000.00 +
Ms. Cathy Hobbs Baeker
Mr. Eddie C. Brown and Mrs. C. 

Sylvia Brown
Mr. David R. Hobbs
Mr. Scott Hummel
Drs. Ernest M. and Brenda J. Sewell
 
$25,000.00 +
Ms. Adeyemo T. Adekunbi
Mr. Lawrence Anderson
Dr. Matthew Boulay
Mr. David J. Brashear and Mrs. 

Romica R. Brashear
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Buckle
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Currie
Mr. Cecil E. Flamer
The Honorable and Mrs. Peter C. 

Harvey
Mr. Thomas L. Hasty and Mrs. Lori 

M. Hasty
Mr. Richard High and Ms. Anne 

Perkins
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence J. Hineline
The Rev. Marsha Evans Holmes
Ms. Sherry L. Howard
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Larry D. 

Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Carl W. Turnipseed
Dr. David K. Wilson

$10,000.00 +
Mr. Stephen Alley and Ms. Amy Scott
Mr. Rob Bachler
Mr. and Mrs. Calvin H. Baker
Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Harold J. 

Bennett, Jr.
Mr. Kenneth S. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Emerson H. Burrell
Mr. and Mrs. Spencer Carter, Jr.
Mr. Simba Chain
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy F. Coleman
Mr. Leonard Cornish
Mrs. Phyllis C. Davis and Mr. Lloyd 

A. Davis
Gen. (Ret.) and Mrs. Larry R. Ellis
Mr. Joseph A. Ford, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Henry D. Fowlkes
Jay A. Gilmer, Esq. and Mrs. Cynthia 

A. Gilmer
Ms. Jill A. Gilmer
Ms. Rosalyn Gross
Ms. Carolyn L. Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Bert J. Hash, Jr.
Ms. Linda Havard and Mr. M. Arthur 

Gensler
Mr. Milwood Hobbs, Jr.
The Estate of Adele V. Holden 
Dr. Burney J. Hollis, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Freeman A. Hrabowski 

III
Mr. and Mrs. Larry E. Jennings, Jr.
Ms. Madelyn P. Jennings
Ms. Jaki Johnson
Mr. Gregory M. Jones
Ms. Alicia L. Jones-Asare
Ms. Rosemary B. Jones-Terry, LSWA
Mr. Henry M. Lederman
Mr. Marc Loeb
Mr. Charles Mason, III
Mr. and Mrs. Elbert D. Matthews
Drs. Keith and Grishondra Mays
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin N. Miles, Jr.
Ms. Reesa A. Motley-Reynolds
Dr. William W. Mumby
Prof. Katharine Odell
Ms. Karla Neal Pierce
Mr. Emmanuel Price
Ms. Wendy Rose
Dr. Ruthe T. Sheffey
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph P. Solinsky

Mrs. Sonja E. Swygert
Dr. Tyrone D. Taborn
Mr. Dwight S. Taylor and Mrs. 

Frances A. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. W. Stewart Taylor
Dr. Raymond T. Terry and Ms. 

Rosemary B. Jones-Terry
Mr. Stanley W. Tucker and Dr. 

Cynthia A. Tucker
Mr. Artee A. Willis
Ms. Jillian Winston

$5,000.00 +
Ms. Barbara Blount Armstrong
Ms. Lisa Bari
Mr. and Mrs. Allen A. Boston
Mrs. Dale C. Covington Buffaloe
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Bunn
Mr. Dale C. Butler
Ms. Joan E. Cole
Mrs. Dale Connelly
Mr. Michael C. Cruse
Mr. Michael E. Cryor and Mrs. Erica 

Fry Cryor
Dr. Eugene M. DeLoatch
Mrs. Ernestine J. Dunston
Ms. Sonja M. Foggie
Mr. Dwayne George
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Wilbur C. 

Giles, Jr.
Dr. Major P. Gladden
Drs. Cecil B. Harris and Delores M. 

Harris
Mr. Joseph Haskins, Jr.
Dr. Felicia Hill-Briggs
Mr. Albert Hsu
Col. (Ret.) Louis D. Huddleston
Mr. Anthony C. Hudgins, Sr.
Dr. Melanie L. Jackson
Mrs. Brenda J. Joyce
Mr. and Mrs. Arthuro V. Lawson
Drs. Glenda L. Lindsey and Derek 

J. Lindsey
Dr. Freddie Hill Lucas
Mr. Fred D. Mason, Jr.
Ms. Maureen B. Miles
Mr. Lawrence Muldoon
The Rev. and Mrs. Brian E. Murray
Mr. Matthew J. Murray and Ms. 

Janine D. Flory

Mr. Dennis E. Obregon
Drs. Thomas Pinder and Esther G. 

Pinder
Mr. Hans Ramsey
Ms. Linda M. Randall
Ms. Karen A. Robertson
Dr. Dontae L. Ryan
Ms. Venice L. Sherman
Mr. William A. Sherman II
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph S. Simms III
Dr. Huey-Lian S. Sun
Mr. Richard Talkin
Mr. Alex P. Tang
Dr. and Mrs. Willie L. Thompson III
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph W. Turner, Jr.
Gen. (Ret.) and Mrs. William E. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Alfred D. Watts
Mr. Andre R. Wickham
Ms. LaGreta Williams

$1,000.00 +
Mr. Mikal G. Abdul-Saboor
Ms. Sarah D. Adams
Mrs. Berlette L. Adesalu
Drs. Timothy A. Akers and Mary Anne 

Akers
Mr. Kahlil Allen
Mr. Quinton T. Alston-Spratt
Ms. Dawn N. Ambrose
Ms. Barbara Amos
Mrs. Cynthia G. Anderson
Ms. Stacy L. Anderson
Ms. Linda Andrews
Ms. Raven E. Andrews
Ms. Motunrayo K. Apara
Dr. Barbara Archer-Jones
Mrs. Kim C. Artis
Dr. Yacob Astatke
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Bacon
The Honorable Robert M. Bell
Mr. Albert E. Benjamin, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Jesse James Bennett, 

Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph E. Bennett
Ms. Shivish Bhandari
Mr. and Mrs. Salahudin M. Bin-Yusif
Dr. Justin R. Black
Ms. Sharon Y. Blake
Mrs. Ife J. Blount and Mr. Justin 

Blount

Ms. Lela Blue-Campbell
Dr. Charlene Cooper Boston
Mr. Edwin R. Boyer III
Mrs. Monica Y. Brame
Dr. and Mrs. Delon F. Brennen
Mr. Edward F. Brown
Mr. James W. Brown and Mrs. Willie 

Mae T. Jones-Brown
Mrs. Joyce Brooks Brown
Ms. Donna Bryan
Mr. Lloyd H. Buckner and Mrs. 

Shirley Marcus Buckner
Ms. Jill Burch
Mr. Denard M. Burden
Mr. Davis Burge
Mr. and Mrs. Gary L. Burgess
Mrs. Catherine W. Burks
Mrs. Patricia A. Burt-James
Ms. Taryn N. Bushrod
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron X. Butler
Mr. Keith F. Butler, Sr.
Ms. Lori B. Butler-Harris
Mrs. Shirley R. Byron
Mrs. Mendele G. Cager and Mr. 

Lawrence C. Cager, Jr.
Ms. Amber V. Carter
Ms. Valarie Cates
Mr. and Mrs. Boris O. Cheek
Ms. Gwen Chisholm-Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony B. Clark
Ms. Vera E. Clarke
Ms. Stacie R. Clemmons
Mrs. Elaine W. Clinton
Mr. and Mrs. Wole C. Coaxum
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Cohn
Mr. Gary B. Coleman
Senator Joan Carter Conway
Dr. Donelda Cook
Mr. Ralph C. Cooke, Jr. and Delores 

C. Cooke, Esq.
Mr. and Mrs. Roosevelt Cooper
Mr. William W. Cunningham, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Curry
Ms. Myra Wright Curtis
Mr. and Mrs. Roland A. Dale
Mr. Julian H. Dash
Mr. Earl W. Davis
Mrs. Sharon M. Davis
Maj. Gen. (Ret.) and Mrs. Arthur 

T. Dean

Contributions July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

† Deceased. Please note that this acknowledgment represents only those individuals whose passing the Foundation was aware of at the time of production.
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Dr. and Mrs. George F. DeFord
Mrs. Letra S. Dennis
Mr. Monroe S. Dennis
Mr. Vaughn L. Dennis
Ms. Cheryle R. Diggs
Dr. Myrtle E.B. Dorsey
Ms. Gail Dossman-Tolliver and Mr. 

Joseph Tolliver
Mrs. Mary F. Evans
Ms. Lanaea Featherstone
Mrs. Dana R. Ferguson
Mr. Shazad Fiaz
Mr. James E. Fields
Mr. George W. Fisher and Ms. 

Gretchen van Utt
Ms. Deborah Flavin
Ms. Valeria A. Foster
Ms. Victoria Freeman
Mr. and Mrs. George Gaines
Mrs. Angela C. Gaither-Scott
Dr. Melody A. Garrett
Ms. June L. Gaskins
Ms. Erin Geter
Mr. Kenneth T. Gill
Mr. and Mrs. Howard J. Gillis
Mr. Henry L. Givens
Dr. Beverly C. Glenn
Mr. Jon W. Gordon
Ms. Anya Grant
Mr. Grady Grant III
Mr. Arthur D. Gray and Mrs. Terrelle 

E. Jolley-Gray
Mr. Zander M. Gray
Mrs. Jacquelyn W. Green
Mr. Julius Green
Capt. Ronald M. Gregory and Mrs. 

Kristin Enyinna-Gregory
Dr. Barbara J. Griffin
Mr. Bobby J. Griffin, Jr.
Ms. Gloria A. Griffin
Mr. John J. Griswold, Jr.
Mrs. Eresterine Guidry and Mr. 

Elvord Guidry
Ms. Samantha Gyabaah
Ms. Joan E. Hall
Mr. and Mrs. Forest T. Harper, Jr.
Ms. Jocelyn H. Hart
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin L. Hawkins
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel P. Henson III
Dr. Marcia Henson-Coakley

Mr. and Mrs. Willie J. Hill, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. William F. Hilton
Mrs. Catherine E. Holland
Ms. Jacqueline M. Holland
Dr. Donna T. Hollie
Ms. Betty M. Holloway
Ms. Yolanda Holmes
Judge C. Yvonne Holt-Stone
Mr. and Mrs. John W. House, Jr.
Mr. Gerald J. Huggins
Mr. and Mrs. Gene M. Hughes, Jr.
Ms. Erica N. Hunt
Ms. Audrey L. Ingram
Ms. Tara Isiaq
Dr. Alice M. Jackson and Mr. Donald 

A. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence A. Jeffers III
Mrs. Carrie M. Jenkins
Mr. Jerry Jenkins
Mrs. Carlethea I. Johnson
Ms. Sherri R. Johnson
Dr. Spencer F. Johnson
Mr. Warren C. Johnson, Jr.
Ms. Jean Jones
The Rev. Mattie Ruth Stubbs Jones
Mr. Michael J. Jones
Mr. Rodney D. Jones, Sr.
Mr. Willie R. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Taft Kelly
Mrs. Dolores C. Kemp
Ms. Lauren Keppel
Dr. Phyllis Y. Keys
Ms. Elaine M. Kirstaetter
Dr. Gloria J. Ladson-Billings
Mr. and Mrs. Chinor Lee
Dr. Lynda L. Lee-Bishop
Ms. Patricia WIlliams Lessane
Mrs. Reva G. Lewie
Mr. Bruce D. Lewis, Jr.
Claude J. Lewis, Esq.
Mr. John Lewis
Mr. James M. Lindsay, Jr.
Mr. Elwood Lucas, Jr.
Dr. Shirley M. Malcom
Mr. Milburn A. Matthews, Sr.
Ms. Laura Matz
Dr. Willie E. May
Ms. Ruth W. Mayden
Mr. Jeffrey R. Mays
Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. McCarthy

Mr. Jeremy T. McKenzie
Dr. John A. McKinney
Ms. Torre McKiver
Ms. Aja C. McNeill
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony C. McPhail
Dr. Anna R. McPhatter
The Honorable Kweisi Mfume and 

Dr. Tiffany B. Mfume
Lynn K. Middleton, Esq.
Mrs. Sylvia W. Miles
Dr. Kara G. Miles-Turner
Joyce T. Mitchell, Esq.
Mr. and Mrs. Ryan J. Mitchell
Mr. Brian Monroe
Dr. Lissa K. Montgomery-Jackson
Mr. Justin Garrett Moore
The Rev. Marcus N. Moore
Ms. Jennifer Muldrow
Mr. John L. Murdock
Mr. Allen R. Nash
Ms. Carla Nealy
Ms. Melanie B. Nelson
Mr. Robert E. Newsome
Dr. M’bare N’gom
Mr. and Mrs. Malverse A. Nicholson
Mrs. Rheeta B. Norman
Mrs. Dianne P. Oliver
Dr. Frederick W. Oliver
Ms. Aisha H. Oliver-Staley
Mr. and Mrs. William V. Ormond III
Mrs. Jean B. Owens
Dr. Oscar O. Passley
Mrs. Patricia A. Payne
Dr. Jiangnan Peng
Mrs. Rachel L. Penn
Mr. Robert C. Penn, Sr.
Mr. Ah-Lon K. Peoples
Mr. and Mrs. Alonzo Perry
Mr. Robert C. Peterson
Mr. Walid Petiri
Mrs. Rosemary Pinder
Mr. Gregory T. Pinn
Ms. Janice M. Posey
Dr. Brenda Pridgen
Ms. Paula L. Purviance
Ms. Beverly G. Randall
Mr. William Randolph
Mr. Vincent F. Ratcliff
Mr. Eric Ravenell
Mr. Dean Read

Dr. Margaret A. Reid
Mr. and Mrs. Perry C. Reynolds
The Honorable Thurman H. Rhodes, 

Sr.
Mr. Evan Richardson and Mrs. 

Johnette A. Davis-Richardson
Mr. and Mrs. George R. Richardson
Mr. and Mrs. Willie J. Richardson
Mrs. Ramona L. Riley-Bozier
Mr. Abubakar Ringim
Dr. and Mrs. Gregory Robinson
Dr. Walker L. Robinson, Sr.
Ms. Sylvia L. Rogers
Mr. Ted Rogers, Jr.
Mr. Boret D. Rose †
Mrs. Winzetta Rose
Mr. and Mrs. Victor J. Salerno
Mr. and Mrs. Allen L. Sampson
The Honorable Robin R. Sanders
Mr. Roberto Schmidl
Mr. Duane Schmidt
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Edward M. Scott †
Mrs. Marjorie Davis Scott
Mrs. Carolyn F. Scriber
Dr. Delvin D. Seawright
Dr. Fatima Senghore
Mrs. Wanda A. Shannon
Dr. and Mrs. Roosevelt Shaw
Ms. Keisha D. Shepherd
Mr. Leroy Simon
Mr. Robert E. Simpson
Mr. Alexander Smith
Ms. Denise A. Smith
Dr. and Mrs. Kelvin B. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin B. Smith
Ms. Robin L. Smith
Ms. Montier V. Smothers
Mr. Walter R. Somerville, Jr.
Ms. Alisa Stacy
Mrs. Joyce H. Stanley
Mr. Shawn E. Stewart
Dr. Kim L. Sydnor
Ms. Honey Szymanski
Dr. and Mrs. Maurice C. Taylor
Mrs. Carolyn B. Theodore
Dr. David Y. Thomas
Mrs. Queen E. Muldrow Thompson
Mr. Michael C. Tomlinson
Mr. William P. Tonkins, Sr.
The Honorable Frank S. Turner

Dr. Kara M. Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Brett M. Tyler
Ms. Cicely Vaughn
Ms. Erlease Wagner
Mr. Wilbert L. Walker
Ms. Barbara Wall
Mr. James A. Ward, Jr. and Mrs. 

Sheila P. Ward
Mr. John H. Warrington III
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest S. Washington
Mr. Victor D. Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Weyden W. Wedderburn
Mr. J. Martin Weikart
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Welty
Ms. Kesia C. Wheeler
Mr. Jason Whorley
Dr. and Mrs. Cletus W. Wilkins, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Winston A. Wilkinson, 

Sr.
Maj. Gen. (Ret.) Bennie E. Williams
Mrs. Beomi Williams
Mr. James A. Williams, Sr.
Ms. Lisa B. Williams
Mr. Sidney V. Williams
Mrs. Sybil E. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Garrett L. Wilson, Sr.
Dr. Raymond A. Winbush
Mr. John S. Wood
Ms. Janlon Wright
Ms. Jill Young
Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Young
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Ms. Janet E. Alston-Butler
Mr. Richard E. Anderson
Mr. Terrence J. Artis
Mr. Dennis Aryee
Mr. Curtis R. Atkinson
Ms. Janet Q. Bacon
Ms. Cheryl Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Leroy Bailey
Ms. Cindy Baker
Ms. Deborah Baker
Dr. Faye A. Ball
Mr. and Mrs. Gary F. Ballard
Ms. Valerie W. Ballard
Dr. and Mrs. Kevin M. Banks
Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Bernard A. 

Barnes
M.Sgt. Marlowe C. Barnes
Ms. Onya D. Barnes
Dr. Oscar Barton, Jr.
Ms. Aknesha Miller Baruti
Mr. Kevin A. Belcher
Ms. Alfra M. Bell
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Michael L. 

Bell, USA
Mrs. Patricia Belton-Bates
Mr. Justin Birrell
Mr. and Mrs. Jesse J. Black
Ms. Deborah D. Blackman
Mr. Paul A. Blackman, Jr.
Mrs. Mary Elaine Blackwell
Mr. Pier Blake
Mr. Dawn Boffman
Ms. Brina I. Bolden
Ms. Susie A. Bolling
Mr. Victor L. Bonaparte
Mr. and Mrs. Mervin A. Bourne, Jr.
Mr. Gary A. Bowden
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Bowens
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Boyd
Dr. Jerome R. Boyd
Mrs. Valerie G. Boykins-Pair
Ms. Edith L. Breland
Drs. Leeroy and Yvonne Bronner
Ms. Charlotte Brookins-Hudson
Mr. Ruben J. Brooks
Mr. Alexander E. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. Brown
Mrs. Joyce A. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Brown, Sr.

Mr. and Mrs. Felton L. Bryant
Ms. Lisa Bryant
Dr. and Mrs. William J. Bryant
Maj. and Mrs. Jared L. Buchanan
Dr. Charmita P. Burch
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard G. Burns, Jr.
Ms. Helen L. Burrows
Ms. Jada K. Byron
Ms. Arphelia K. Cabell
Dr. L. Diane Campbell
Mr. and Mrs. Walter R. Carr, Jr.
Mr. Michael A. Cassell
Dr. and Mrs. Vasily C. Cateforis
Mr. David S. Chancellor and Mrs. 

Vicki M. Phelps Chancellor
Mr. and Mrs. Audie Chesley
Ms. RuMica P. Christy
Mr. James E. Clark
Ms. Sanora Clark
Mr. Stafford R. Coakley and Mrs. 

Elizabeth K. Coakley
Mrs. Carolyn H. Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Gary W. Cole
Ms. Glynice L. Coleman
Dr. Arlene A. Cole-Rhodes
Mrs. Dinora P. Collins
Mrs. Tonya J. Combs-Redd and Mr. 

Roy C. Redd
Mrs. Valerie A. Cooper
Mr. Philip E. Croskey
Ms. Diane Culbert
Mr. Ayoola O. Daramola
Dr. Cleo A. Darden and Mr. John L. 

Darden
Mr. Bobby J. Davis
Mr. Charles H. Davis
Ms. Linda S. Davis
Ms. Wendy Bailey Davis
Ms. Kishna C. Davis-Fowler
Ms. Donna M. Dean
Ms. Mae I. Deese
Ms. Windy L. Deese
Dr. A. Lois DeLaine
Mr. Peter DiPrinzio
Ms. May Dix
Col. and Mrs. Chauncey D. Dockins
Mr. and Mrs. Chester E. Dorsey, Jr.
Ms. Lea C. Douglin
The Rev. Dr. Frances M. Draper
Ms. Stacie C. Dunlap

Mrs. Elizabeth P. Dyett †
Ms. Donna Eden
Mr. Theodore C. Ejimofor
Mr. Ali F. Emdad
Mr. Walter L. Fields, Jr.
Ms. Louise Y. Flamer
The Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Charles D. 

Fletcher, Jr.
Dr. Nathan L. Fletcher
Mr. Johnnie L. Foreman, Jr.
Ms. Suzanne Fox
Mrs. Wilhelmina M. Frieson
Mr. Julian R. Fuller
Dr. Joanne V. Gabbin and Mr. 

Alexander Gabbin
Ms. Mattie F. Gaines
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph W. Gamble
Ms. Yvette R. Gant
Mr. William Gao
The Rev. Wendell Gary
Lt. Col. Denise R. Giles, USA
Ms. Gloria A. Gilliam
Dr. Linda J. Gilliam
Mr. Warren C. Glass
Mrs. Elva H. Glover
Ms. Kamilah A. Goodrich
Mrs. Barbara A. Goodson
Mrs. Shirley R. Gordon
Mrs. Charlene S. Graham
Mr. Daryl A. Graham
Mr. Johnny L. Graham
Mr. Gerry Grant
Mrs. Lavone R. Grant
Mr. Arthur Graves
Ms. Winona A. Green
Ms. Tamara W. Greenhill
Mr. Leslie A. Griffin
Mrs. Sally McMillan Guy
Mr. Curtis Hagans, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Charles C. Hall, Jr.
Mr. Willis L. Hall III
Ms. Anne Hallum
Ms. Baaba K. Halm
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip R. Haratsaris
Ms. Eleanor A. Harley
Mr. Jimmie W. Harrell
Mr. Charles (“Chuck”) Harris
Mrs. Martina M. Harris
Mr. Mark W. Harrison
Mr. Lance Hatcher

Dr. Anita S. Hawkins
Ms. Tiffany L. Hawkins
Mr. Clifton W. Henry
Col. Michael E. Herndon
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Highsmith, Jr.
Ms. Stacey Hightower
Ms. DaMaris Hill
Mrs. Kimberley E. Hill
Ms. Melony Hill
Ms. Ellen Hoadley
Mr. Andre Holden
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Holmes
Mrs. Karen N. Hood
Ms. Donna J. Howard
Ms. Emily M. Hunter
Dr. and Mrs. James G. Hunter, Jr.
Dr. Elwanda D. Ingram
Dr. Vernita Irvin-Mays
Mrs. Darnelle C. Isom
Ms. Anita Maddox Jackson
Mr. Cardwell Larry Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Carl I. Jackson
Ms. Letitia R. Jalal
Mrs. Linda C. Janey
Mr. Harry J. Jeffreys
Dr. Elizabeth F. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene S. Johnson
Dr. and Mrs. Frank E. Johnson
Ms. Rose M. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy B. Johnson
Mrs. Tammy M. Jolley
Ms. Brenda S. Jones
Mr. Malcolm T. Jones
Ms. Sophia D. Jones
Mrs. Lueretha Jones-Slack
Mrs. Augusta D. Jones-Stokes
Dr. Pamela E. Jones-Williamson
Ms. Shelley S. Jordon
Mr. Nathaniel Knox and Mrs. Jo 

Emily G. Knox
Dr. Jumoke K. Ladeji-Osias
Mr. Thomas D. Lambert, Sr.
Mr. Peter Land
Ms. Mary S. Lange
Ms. Kiearrah M. Lawrence
Dr. Willa M. Lee-Adams
Mrs. Rosa K. Lewis
Dr. Samuel B. Little
Mr. Robert A. Lloyd

Ms. Catherine R. Lockhart-
Richardson

Ms. Jennifer LoGiurato-Rider
Ms. Otis Lonon, Jr.
Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Harry N. 

Lumpkin, Sr.
Bishop Ernest S. Lyght
Mr. Jeff Lynch
Mr. Edward N. Madden and Mrs. 

Annie L. Madden
Dr. Willie H. Maddox, Jr.
Ms. LaTia Maltez
Dr. Ranette Y. Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Ambesso Maskal
Dr. Lisa P. Mason
Ms. Marci McAdoo
Ms. Mahala McBride
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McBride
Mr. Larry P. McCoy
Ms. Rosalind R. McDavid
Ms. Connie L. McDonald
The Honorable Nathaniel J. 

McFadden
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick F. McGuire
Mr. J. Richard McIntosh
Mr. James H. McIntosh
Dr. Kenneth McIntosh
Mr. R. Carey McIntosh
Dr. Martha D. Meadows
Mrs. Vera Walton Merritt
Mrs. Ruth H. Milliken
Mr. and Mrs. Chancellor Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin Mitchell
Ms. Natoya Y. Mitchell
Col. and Mrs. Walter J. Mitchell, Jr.
Mrs. Brenda H. Moore
Ms. Sharon E. Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Lonnie R. Morris, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Warren H. Morris
Mr. James H. Murphy and Mrs. 

Gloria L. Murphy
Mr. Jeffrey Murphy
Ms. Makeba N. Myers
Mrs. Norris J. Myers
Ms. Kimberly P. Myles
Mr. Alfred L. Napper
Mr. Theodore C. Newman
Dr. Kofi A. Nyarko
Ms. Lara Oerter
Dr. Doris A. Overton
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Dr. Joquetta D. Paige
Mr. Joe Palmer
Ms. Kathleen L. Parham
Mr. and Mrs. Edward D. Parker
Mr. Howard E. Patterson
Mr. James A. Perkins
Mr. Marvin J. Perry
Mr. Theodore H. Pierce
Mr. and Mrs. Alfredy Pinder
Mr. Allan E. Polston
Mr. Darain Powell
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel O. Powell
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron Pretlow
Ms. Carlestine D. Prioleau
Ms. C. Sylvia Proctor
Ms. Vanessa C. Pyatt
Ms. Nitrease L. Quickley
Mr. and Mrs. Michael O. Ramsey
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Ravnell
Dr. and Mrs. Warren A. Rhodes
Mrs. Catherine W. Richardson
Mr. Larry Richardson
Mrs. Pamela F. Richardson
Ms. Sheila I. Richburg
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew T. Ricks
Mrs. Jerilyn C. Roberts
Mrs. Barbara L. Robinson
Dr. C. Anita Robinson
Ms. Lesley Robinson
Mrs. Roseanna S. Robinson
Mr. Mosley Robinson-EL
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel A. Rogers
Ms. Monica Rogers
Mrs. Tisha Lynton Rose
Ms. Letitia Royal
Mrs. Sharon A. Russell-Hunt
Dr. Tawana F. Sabbath
Ms. Anna Saunders
Ms. Gloria E. Savoy
Mrs. LaKeshia M. Shephard
Dr. Leonard C. Simmons †
Mrs. Lorree K. Slye
Ms. J. Dennise Smith
Maj. (Ret.) Donald W. Smith and Dr. 

Alicia B. Harvey-Smith
Ms. Monica Smith
Ms. Ovetta M. Smith
Ms. Trisch L. Smith
Mrs. Adaria Sogbor
Mr. Olusanya T. Soyannwo

Ms. Lillian A. Sparks
Mrs. Sheila W. Springs
Mr. and Mrs. William A. Stancil III
Dr. and Mrs. Clayton C. Stansbury, 

Jr.
Mr. Willie C. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Craig Stine
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Strader
Mrs. Dorothy A. Sullivan
Ms. Alice Sykes
Mr. and Mrs. Gabriel S. Tenabe
Mr. and Mrs. Morrie Lee Tharps
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Thomas
Ms. Ila L. Thomas
Dr. Sheila D. Thompson and Mr. 

Glenn M. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Quentin K. Toyloy
Mrs. Rosalie R. Turpin-Belcher
Mrs. Marsha Walton Vaughn
Dr. Don Terry Veal
Mr. and Mrs. Lysanders Vereen
Mrs. Carrie W. Vick
Mrs. Barbara Waddy
Ms. Edith H. Walker
Mr. James A. Ward, Jr.
Ms. Dolores A. Washington
Mr. Bryan S. Watson
Ms. Mary S. Welcome
Ms. Gwendolyn Wheatley
Mrs. Annette B. White
Ms. Judy L. White
Ms. Kimberly White
Mr. Richard A. White, Jr.
Mrs. LaQuiesia S. Wilkins
Ms. Adrienne L. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Williams
Mrs. Latasha M. Bond Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Brady W. Willis
Mr. and Mrs. LaMar L. Willis
Ms. Lynn L. Willis
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis L. Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. James Wilson
Mr. Wayne D. Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley E. Wood
Mr. Ramon C. Wright, Jr.
Mr. Robert E. Wright and Mrs. 

Shontell F. Wright
Mr. W. Curtis York

$100.00 +
Ms. Lynda Aaron
Dr. Marc E. Abramson
Ms. Crystal Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry J. Adams
Ms. Joy L. Adams
The Honorable Sheila R. Tillerson 

Adams and Mayor Timothy J. 
Adams

Mrs. Stella L. Adams
Mr. Mayowa V. Adekoya
Mr. Akintomide O. Adeloye
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney B. Adkins, Jr.
Ms. Abena D. Adusei
Mrs. Karen F. Agbebiyi
Dr. Ruth N. Agwuna
Mr. Raymond B. Ahlberg
Ms. Abimbola Akinkuowo
Mr. Olanike Alabi
Ms. Angela Alexander
Mrs. Wendy E. Alexander
Ms. Francine Alexander-Hinds
Mrs. Diane Jones Allen
Ms. Emily Allen
Mr. and Mrs. George S. Allen III
Mr. Gregory T. Allen
Mr. James L. Allen
Ms. Jennifer Allen
Mr. Levar Allen
Mr. Yvonne Allen
Ms. Barbara L. Allen-Dickens
Ms. Ayah Almahdi
Mrs. Alicia M. Alston
Mr. Jerome A. Alston
Mr. Kadeem Alston-Roman
Mr. and Mrs. Rene Amany
Mrs. Geraldine E. Ambush
Ms. Yayra A. Amedeka
Mrs. Dorothy L. Amis
Mr. and Mrs. Carl M. Ammons
Mr. Antawan Anderson
Ms. Bernadette Anderson
Lena L. Anderson, Esq.
Mr. Thomas W. Anderson, Jr.
Ms. Tyonne J. Anderson
Mr. William M. Anderson
Ms. Cheryl Anderton
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Aaron R. 

Andrews, Sr.
Mr. Kim B. Andrews

Dr. Leon E. Andrews
Mrs. Rosalyn B. Andrews
Mrs. Claudia E. Anyaso and Mr. 

Victor O.A. Anyaso
Ms. Marilyn Anzulovic
Dr. Lillian P. Archer
Mr. Arthur E. Armstead
Mr. Joseph E. Armstead
Mr. Michael Artson
Dr. Jeffrey R. Ash
Mrs. Kilan Ashad-Bishop
Ms. Adedana Ashebir
Mrs. Eldrean E. Attaway
Mr. Darin Atwater
Ms. Kristin Austin
Mr. Stanley A. Austin
Mr. Emmett Avery
Mrs. Jennifer J. Awkard
Tonia S. Awoniyi, Esq.
Mr. Muhammed A. Badamas
Mr. Lance A. Baden
Mr. Allen Bailey
Ms. Nedria Bailey
Ms. Tiffany D. Bailey
Mr. Alex Baker
Ms. Stephanie Baker
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Wilson Baker, Jr.
Ms. Sheronda-Rae Ball
Ms. Gail Bamford
Ms. Cecilia J. Bankins
Ms. Kendra D. Banks
Ms. Makayla Banks
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Banks
Ms. Stephanie C. Banks
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Larry Banks
Ms. Ruth E. Banks-Crowder
Mr. Gonzalo Baptista
Ms. Dellarie L. Barbour
Ms. Sybil A. Barbour
Mrs. Lynne F. Bard
Ms. Jasmine Barker
Ms. Charlene F. Barnes
Ms. Darlene E. Barnes
Dr. Earl R. Barnes
Ms. Calu R. Barnes-Evans
Ms. Donna M. Barnett-Marks
Mr. Lyle C. Baron
Ms. Erma W. Barron
Ms. Tamara L. Barron
Ms. Janet Costa Bates

Mr. and Mrs. James Kenneth Battle, 
Jr.

Ms. Princess Battle
Ms. Sharon Battle
Ms. Toni M. Baxter
Mr. and Mrs. Calvin S. Beads, Jr.
Mrs. Paulette A. Beale-Harris
Dr. Lindsay R. Beane
Mrs. Wanda M. Beatty
Dr. Angela F. R. Beemer
Ms. Brittney Bell
Mr. and Mrs. Carl E. Bell
Mr. Richard J. Bell
Mr. Ruffin Bell
Ms. Sabrina Bell
Mr. Alfred J. Bellamy, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin C. Bennett, Sr.
Mrs. Maybelle Taylor Bennett
Dr. Patricia W. Bennett
Mrs. Kim A. Bennett-Selby
Ms. Michelle Benning
Mr. and Mrs. Jean G. Benovil
Mr. James L. Benton, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Aaron H. Berry
Mr. Tony Best
Ms. Leatrice Perry Bethune
Ms. Aquanetta J. Betts
Ms. Marilyn T. Bevans
Dr. N. Yvette Beverly-Rudisel
Ms. Barbara Graham Bey
Mr. Stephen Bier
Ms. Shirley A. Biggs
Dr. Krishna Bista
Mr. Jimmy Bivins
Ms. Anna M. Black †
Mr. Frederick Black
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Black
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Weldon Black, 

Jr.
Dr. Keith W. Blackman
Ms. Angie Blackwell
Mr. and Mrs. Delton A. Blackwell
Mr. Frank E. Blackwell
Mr. Harolyn Blackwell
Mr. Troy C. Blackwell and Mrs. 

Hassana Q. Blackwell
Ms. Valarie A. Blackwell
Ms. Carolyn E. Blagmon
Mr. William Blake
Mrs. Dorothy E. Blakely
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Ms. Shelise Blakeney
Mrs. Jonnitra M. Bland
Ms. Philip J. Blank
Mr. Tim Blount
Ms. Shala N. Blue
Mr. Kweku O. Boakye-Yiadom
Mr. James Boatwright
Dr. Fikremariam Boghossian
Mr. Carl Bolar
Ms. Layla Bolar
Mr. Brian D. Boles
Mr. William R. Bolling
Mrs. Linda S. Bond
Mr. Arthur I. Boone
Mr. Jade A. Boone
Ms. Shirley E. Boone
Mr. William H. Boone, Jr.
Ms. Carol A. Borum
Mr. James Bostic
Mrs. Beverly A. Boston
Mrs. Beverly D. Boston †
Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. John C. Boston
Mrs. Tracy V. Boutin
Ms. Merlyn Bowen
Mr. Tracy Bowers
Mrs. Janice L. Bowie
Mr. and Mrs. Stevie Bowman
Ms. Fandreia L. Bowman
Mr. Milton H. Boyd, Sr.
Mr. Steven Boyd and Mrs. Myrta 

M. Boyd
Mrs. Wanda Shelton Boyd
Ms. Kathy Boykins
Ms. Bernice D. Bradley
Ms. Mavis G. Bradley
Mrs. Marie H. Bragg
Ms. Charisse D. Branch
Mr. Lawrence M. Branch
Mrs. Symra D. Brandon
Mrs. Charlene E. Bratton
Ms. Mynichia R. Braxton
Mr. and Mrs. Calvin B. Breese
Mr. Ernest Brevard, Jr.
Ms. Euvon M. Brewton
Mrs. Lonzella P. Brice
Mr. Raymond Briggs and Mrs. 

Priscilla Briggs
Dr. Ashika K. Brinkley
Ms. Halima N. Brisbon-Gardner
Mrs. Varnell W. Britt

Mrs. Jennifer T. Broadwater
Mr. Clinton R. Broadway
Mr. Marshall C. Brookes
The Rev. Dr. Clarence L. Brookins
Mr. Larry Brookins
Ms. Charlene H. Brooks
Mr. Charles D. Brooks
Mr. Roland Brooks
Sidney A. Brooks, M.D.
Mrs. Vanchon W. Brooks
Ms. Yovonda D. Brooks
Ms. Yvonne Atterberry Brooks
Mrs. Paula Brooks Brooks-Aziz
Mrs. Tamra Brooks-Sega
Ms. Michele Broom
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Brown
Mr. Alexander Brown
Mr. Andre Brown
Mrs. Angela Watkins Brown
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Annette Brown
Ms. Bernice Brown
Mrs. Beverly Booth Brown
Ms. Charnelle S. Brown
Mr. Devon Brown and Mrs. M. 

Beverly Cooper-Brown
Ms. Dionne Brown
Mrs. Gwendolyn C. Smith Brown
Ms. Orpha E. Armstrong Brown
Miss Shanay L. Brown-Dudley
Mr. Jerry Brown
Ms. Joyce M. Brown
Dr. Lisa D. Brown
Ms. Metrica C. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Brown
Ms. Natasha B. Brown
Mr. Nesbitt D. Brown
Ms. Orpha A. Brown
Ms. Patricia Brown
Mrs. Sandra E. Brown
Mrs. Shawanda K. Brown
Ms. Sherika Brown
Ms. Sonya Brown
Miss Stacey N. Brown
Ms. Tiffany Brown
Mr. Tyler N. Brown
Ms. Valerie Mattison Brown
Ms. Vernita Brown
Mr. Warren A. Brown
Ms. Cynthia Bruce
Ms. Daphne A. Brumsey

Mr. Roscoe D. Brunson
Dr. Thelma J. Bryan
Ms. Celeste J. Bryant
Bishop John R. Bryant and The Rev. 

Cecelia Williams-Bryant
Mrs. June Y. Bryant
Dr. and Mrs. Warren W. Buck
Ms. Tiana W. Buford
Mrs. Lolita A. Buie-Knight
Ms. Ayanna Bullock
Ms. Regina M. Bullock
Mr. Craig Bunns
Mrs. Sherane E. Bunting
Ms. Patricia A. Burgess
Ms. Henrietta Burley
Ms. Barbara J. Burnett
Ms. Shoshannah Y. Burnett
Mr. Antoine Burney and Mrs. Pamela 

A. Burney
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Burns
Mr. Chip Burroughs
Ms. Natalie Burrowes
Mr. John C. Burton
Mr. Mark E. Busbee
Dr. Barbara M. Butler
Dr. Cassandra F. Butler
Ms. Dawn R. Butler
Mr. Derrick M. Butler
Mr. James D. Butler
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Joseph N. 

Butler, USA
Mrs. Kay L. Butler
Mrs. Vivian H. Butler
Mr. James O. Bynum
Mr. Darryl Byrd
Mr. Dimitrius L. Byrd
Ms. Evelyhn Byrd
Ms. Ann Byrne
Ms. Virginia Byrne
Ms. Michele S. Lee Cadogan
Mr. Michael Cage
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Cage
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Caldwell
Ms. Cinese A. Caldwell
Mr. Frank W. Caldwell and Mrs. 

Ebony D. Caldwell
Mr. Christopher Calhoun
Dr. Mona Y. Calhoun
Mr. Michael A. Callow
Ms. Keisha Campbell

Ms. Carol P. Camper
Mrs. Tawanda M. Cannon
Mr. Adam Cantley
Mr. William Capers
Mrs. Peggy Seeney Caranda
Ms. Consquilla T. Carey
Dr. Ursula B. Cargill
Mr. James Carothers
Mrs. Nancy K. Carpenter
Mr. and Mrs. C. Michael Carrington
Mr. Kirk D. Carrington II
Ms. Nikki S. Carroll
Mrs. Linda P. Carter
Mr. Russell D. Carter
Mrs. Wanda B. Carter
Mrs. Siobhan D. Carter-David
Ms. Gwendolyn Cartledge
Mr. Carl J. Case
Dr. and Mrs. Charles G. Case, Sr.
Mrs. Delores B. Cassell
Mrs. Emiko K. Castro
Mrs. Karen Modlin Catlett
Mrs. Joyce M. Cephas
Ms. Lynne Chadwick
Ms. Bettye Chambers
Mr. Dwayne Chambers
Dr. Phyllis E. Chambers-Mobley
Ms. Sin Yee Chan
Mr. Sean Chaney
Ms. Joan Y. Chapman
Mrs. Joyce W. Chapman
Mr. Marvin D. Charles, Sr., and 

Rhonda Y. Pindell-Charles, Esq.
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Chase-Harris
Ms. Lee Chaykin
Mr. Jaron M. Cherry and Mrs. Korin 

L. Cherry
Mrs. Valerie R. Cherry-Jones
Ms. Josette Chery
Mr. Irvin E. Chester
Ms. Joyce Chester
Ms. Nidia Chez
Mr. B. Chhay
Dr. Sandra P. Chipungu and Mr. 

Stafford A. Chipungu, Sr.
Ms. Shaquetta K. Chittams
Mrs. Patricia E. Christian
Mr. Calvin R. Christy
Dr. Francis Chucker

The Rev. and Mrs. Serenus T. Churn, 
Sr.

Mr. and Mrs. Bobby L. Claiborne
Ms. Beryl S. Clark
Ms. Denice Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Eric G. Clark
Ms. Tara N. Clark
Mrs. Jane C. Clark-Ashford
Ms. Carolyn Clarke
Dr. Herma M. Clarke
Mr. J. Joseph Clarke and Mrs. Mary 

P. Clarke
Mrs. Yolanda Clavell
Ms. Mary T. Clay
Mr. Darren L. Clinkscale
Mrs. Martena Wylie Clinton
Ms. Brenda B. Coakley
Ms. Rosetta Coates
Mr. Shawn B. Coates
Mrs. Grace K. Coffey
Mr. Marshall M. Cohen
Mrs. Shirlene B. Colbert
Mrs. Deborah B. Colbert-Whittleton
Ms. Delores B. Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Collette
Ms. Betty Ann Collins
Ms. Janice Collins
Ms. Carolyn W. Colvin
Dr. and Mrs. Yu Cong
Ms. Louisa Conklin
Ms. Bernadette M. Connell
The Rev. Dr. Sandra E. Conner
Ms. Alicia L. Cook
Ms. Necola Cook
Ms. Shanice Cook
Ms. Shirley Cook
Dr. Gwendolyn J. Cooke
Mr. Ralph Cooke
Mrs. Sybil Cooke-Barnes
Mrs. Elizabeth W. Cooper
Ms. Janet L. Cooper
Mrs. Mary E. Cooper
Mr. Winters C. Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Copeland, Jr.
Ms. Vannette A. Coppin
Dr. Toya G. Corbett
Mr. and Mrs. Vernon E. Corbin
Mr. Carroll Cornish
Ms. Megan Cosby
Ms. Melody R. Coston-Claytor
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Ms. Carol Hayward Cottman
Ms. Scherena R. Couch
Ms. Deborah E. Courtney
Ms. Gisele Coviello
Mr. Dezmond W. Covington
Mr. Gregory L. Covington
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald G. Covington
Ms. Antoinette Coward
Ms. Kimberly Y. Cowart
Dr. Khalilah L. Cox
Ms. Kim Cox
Ms. Shanita Cox
Mrs. Kisha R. Craig
Mr. John M.C.N. Cramer
Mr. Gary M. Crawford
Ms. Barbara E. Crawley
Mrs. Jennifer L. Crenshaw
Ms. Samone J. Crews
Ms. Jennifer Crim
Mrs. Cheryl D. Cromwell
Mr. John W. Crooms, Sr.
Mrs. Rita Coe Crooms
Miss Dwanita M. Crosby
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence D. Cross, Jr.
Col. (Ret.) James E.W. Crosse
Dr. Garry S. Crosson
Dr. Shanda Cummings Crowder
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Crutchfield
Mr. Jamar Culbreath
Mr. Earl B. Culpepper
Mrs. Mae L. Cumberbatch
Ms. Joyce E. Cummings
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Cunningham
Mr. Clarance H. Cupid
Mrs. Olivia Newby Curbeam-

Sommerville
Mr. Richard W. Curry
Mr. Randolo B. Cuttino
Ms. Donna Dabney
Ms. Aisha DaCosta
Ms. Valerie R. Dada-Ginyard
Mrs. Anita H. Dailey
Mr. Patrick R. Dailey
Ms. Helen Dale
Mr. Dewane A. Daley
Dr. Joyce A. Dandridge
Mr. Robert B. Daniels
Ms. Joanna Dankiewicz-Sznajdar
Ms. Doreen Spicer Dannelly
Ms. Vanessa D’Arville

Dr. Uade Olaghere Da Silva
Dr. Christina A. Dates-Carter
The Rev. Dr. Donald Davenport and 

Mrs. Frances Davenport
Mrs. Edith M. Davenport
Mr. James E. David
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip David
Mrs. Elizabeth Jacobs Davies-Sekle
Mrs. Barbara M. Davis
Ms. Candace N. Davis
Mrs. Deirdre C. Davis
Ms. Delores B. Davis
Ms. Evelyn Davis
Mrs. Gloria E. Bellamy Davis
Ms. Jasmine R. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. John Davis
Ms. Tonya Davis
Ms. Donna L. Dawson
Mrs. Quiana Jenifer Dawson
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Dean
Mr. Mose A. Dean
Ms. Terra S. Deaton
Ms. Michele Decker
Mr. Marcus DeCosta
Mrs. Patty R. Delotch
Mr. William DeMar
Ms. Stacey D. Demps
Mrs. June H. Dennis
Bishop Ralph L. Dennis, Jr.
Dr. Anthony L. Dent
Mr. Gilbert R. Dent
Ms. Pragna Desai
Mr. and Mrs. Ramon DeSanchez
Ms. Alice M. Deshazo
Ms. Joyce A. DeShazo
Mrs. Denise P. DeShields
Ms. Catherine DesPrez
The Rev. Curtis DeVance
Mr. and Mrs. Fitz A. Devonish
Ms. Comia S. Diaz
Mr. Brian DiBella
Ms. Katia Dickson
Ms. Lela W. Diggs
Maj. Lydell A. Dingle
Mrs. Annabelle C. Dix †
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Dixon
Anjanette L. Dixon, Esq.
Mr. Archie Dixon
Mr. and Mrs. Oliver W. Dobbins
Ms. Rhonda Dobbins

Ms. Kate Dodd
Ms. Diana J. Donnell
Ms. Peg Donovan
Dr. Odessa D. Dorkins
Ms. Karen Dorschner
Mr. Eric Dorsey
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Dorsey
Mr. Kenneth C. Dorsey
Dr. Maurice W. Dorsey
Mr. Nicholas G. Dorsey
Ms. Rosita M. Doub
Ms. Sharlimar J. Douglass
Ms. Melani R. Dowdy
Ms. Jacqueline Cody Downing
Ms. Nancy Dozier
Dr. Nicole R. Drakeford
Ms. Mardecia Dudley
Ms. Stephanie Jones Dudley
Ms. Florence H. Dukes
Miss Kiera T. Dukes
Pastor Maurice Dulic
Mr. and Mrs. Ricardo E. Duncan
Ms. Stephanie Bushrod Dunlap
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert J. Dunmore
Ms. Sherron Dunmore
Dr. Allison M. Dunn-Wilson
Mr. Kevin Dupree
Mr. Norvel L. Dutton
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. Earl, Jr.
Mrs. Erin E. Easley
Ms. Nychele C. East
Ms. Sandra E. East
Mrs. Nathalia M. East-Roberts
Ms. Skylar Edgecombe
Mr. Olusegun Edidi
Ms. JoAnn Edlow
Mr. James Terry Edmonds
Mr. Bobby G. Edmondson
Mr. Bruce S. Edwards
Mr. Charles R. Edwards
Ms. Jasmine C. Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. R. Mark Edwards
Mrs. Rose P. Edwards
Dr. Edmund D. Effort
Mr. Lee Einsweller
Ms. Sheila M. Eley
Mr. and Mrs. Antoine J. Elias
Mr. Robert J. Elliotte, Jr.
Ms. Dawn C. Ellis
Dr. Pamela J. Ellis

Mr. Kevin T. Elmore
Mr. Jabari D. Emanuel II
Ms. Gayle S. Emerson
Mr. Mark Ensley
Ms. Nadezhda I. Enurah
Mrs. Evon Handy Ervin
Dr. Llatetra D. Esters
Mr. John C. Etoh
Mr. Mark Evangelista
Mrs. Ann R. Evans
Dr. Bernice I. Evans
Dr. Jeanette H. Evans
Ms. Kyndra A. Evans
Ms. Patrice J. Evans
Mr. Robin H. Evans and Mrs. 

Laverne Evans
Ms. Shawanda Evans
Ms. Joyce E. Everett
Mr. Francis C. Eze
Dr. Leonard C. Ezenagu
Mr. Thomas Falbo
Ms. Casandra E. Fallin
Mrs. Dana D. Farrakhan
Ms. Niaja N. Farve
Mrs. Erika Y. Faulk
Ms. Nancy Faulkner
Mrs. Lorena R. Feacher
Mr. Eric Feiss
Mrs. Vanessa R. Felton
Ms. Carol Fennell
Mr. Damion O. Fennoy
Ms. Teia Fennoy
Mrs. Rhonda Lyles Ferrebee
Dr. Nia I. Fields and Mr. Terry D. 

Fields
Ms. Shelly Fields
Mr. Vincent A. Fields, Sr.
Mrs. Geraldine Finch
Mrs. Betty Sessoms Fitchett
Mr. Ronald N. Flamer
Mrs. Grace C. Fleming
Mr. Jerry D. Fletcher
Mr. Ronald L. Fletcher
Mr. Joseph K. Flowers and Dr. 

Laverne S. Flowers
Ms. Dorothy C. Floyd
Mr. Clarence J. Fluker
Ms. Fatima Fofana
Ms. Grace L. Folsom
Mrs. Roslyn B. Fontaine

Mr. Alan G. Forbes
Mr. and Mrs. Wilbert B. Forbes
Mrs. Gail Stokes Ford
Ms. Tanya M. Ford
Mr. Beryl Foreman
Miss Nadine L. Forgenie
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin S. Forston
Mr. Barry W. Fortune
Ms. Brittany N. Foster
Mrs. Virgie I. Foster
Mr. Earl L. Fountain, Jr.
Mr. Milton O. Fowler, Jr. and Mrs. 

Donna White Fowler
Mrs. Deneen L. Fowlkes
Mrs. Robin B. Alston France
Ms. Shneequa B. Francis
Mr. Marion E. Franks
Maj. Herman L. Frazier, Jr.
Mr. Lawrence Frazier
Mrs. Linda D. Frazier
Mr. Michael Frazier
Mr. Terry B. Frazier
Mr. Brian K. Frederick and Mrs. 

Celeste J. Frederick
Mrs. Maritha J. Frederick
Ms. Loraine Y.A. Fredericks-

Thompson
Ms. Carolyn H. Freeland
Ms. Liza R. Freeman
Mr. James Friedman
Mr. and Mrs. Hilton W. Friend
Ms. Catrina N. Frison
Ms. Alyce T. Frorup
Ms. Carthy Frye-Thomas
Ms. Karen Fucito
Ms. Katie K. Fucito
Lt. Col. Walter H. Fulcher
Ms. Lynn Fuller
Mr. Christopher J. Gaines
Mrs. Kathy D. Gaines
Ms. Latisher N. Gaines
Ms. Niccole N. Gaines
Ms. Thelma A. Gaither
Mr. Kinyatti Gakuhi
Mr. George Gallop
Mr. Conor Gannon
Dr. Harriett D. Gantt
Mr. Jerry E. Gantt
Mr. Alaric Gardine
Ms. Michele C. Gardner
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Mrs. Marlene P. Garner
Mrs. Yvonne C. Garner
Ms. Adia J. Garrett
Mrs. Melonie B. Garrett
Dr. Suzanne M. Garrigues
Mrs. Deneen T. Gaskin
Ms. Nancy J. Gaskins
The Honorable Askew W. Gatewood, 

Jr.
Ms. Barbara A. Murray Gathers
Ms. Stacie D. Gatling
Mr. and Mrs. Jameel Gavin
Dr. Karen Gear
Ms. Carol E. Geidt
Ms. Wilma B. George
Mr. Javar Gholson
Mr. Jacek Ghosh
Mrs. Valerie Gibbs-Greer
Mr. and Mrs. Giles E. Gibson
Mrs. Lillian J. Gill
Dr. Patrice L. Gilliam-Johnson
Mrs. Deborah L. Gillis-Landrum
Mrs. Karen Johnson Gilmore
Ms. Cynthia D. Gipson
The Rev. Brenda Girton-Mitchell
Mrs. Deborah S. Givens
Mrs. Betty J. Glascoe
Mr. Antoine Glasgow
Mr. Kevin K. Gleaton
Dr. Wilhelmina D. Goff
Mr. Marvin D. Gold
Mrs. Barbara P. Golden
Mr. George Goldsborough
Ms. Barbara G. Goldsmith
Mr. and Mrs. Clay W. Goldston
Ms. Jessica M. Gonzalez
Ms. Danielle Laurenceau Gooden
Ms. Sapphire V. Goodman
Ms. Normetha Goodrum
Ms. Earlene Goodson
Mrs. Dale B. Bastian Gordon
Mr. Harold G. Gordon
Mr. Stanley L. Gordon and Mrs. 

Bernice M. Gordon
Ms. Irma M. Gorham
Ms. Kristen Gottleib
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey P. Gottlieb
Ms. Shanda R. Gottlieb
The Rev. Anita J. Gould
Ms. Rashida H. Govan

Ms. Deborah L. Grady
Mr. Raymond Grady
The Honorable Clayton A. Graham
Ms. Cynthia Green Graham
Mr. Gilbert M. Graham
Ms. Joy E. Graham
The Rev. William H. Graham
Mr. Louis F. Granados
Mrs. Diane C. Grandberry
Mrs. Dorothe L. Grand-Pierre
Ms. Adriene A. Grant
Mr. Clinton B. Grant and Ms. Maria 

Chavez
Mrs. Barbara A. Graves
Mr. Charles C. Graves III and Mrs. 

Denise S. Graves
Dr. and Mrs. C. Vernon Gray
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Gray
Mr. Joseph C. Gray, Jr.
Mr. Craig S. Grayson
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick C. Green  III
Ms. Giselle L. Green
Ms. Lea P. Green
Mr. and Mrs. Michael L. Green
Mr. Paul Green
Ms. Shirley F. Green
Ms. Catherine Greene
Ms. Dolores S. Greene
The Rev. Dr. Garfield L. Greene
Mr. James Greene
Mr. Michael E. Greene II
Ms. Ruth B. Greene
Ms. Sylvia Greene
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Greene
Mrs. Laura B. Greenfield
Dr. E. Percil Stanford and Mrs. 

Gwendolyn E. Green-Stanford
Ms. Vanessa M. Grey
Mrs. Joann Grier
Mr. Benjamin M. Griffin
Ms. Dorothy E. Griffin
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Ercell A. Grimes, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Groce, Jr.
Mr. Austin B. Groom, Jr., CPA
Ms. Dayon Gross
Mr. Larry B. Gross, CPA
Mr. John Grubich
Ms. Terri P. Guess
Ms. Jody Gunn
Mrs. Valerie G. Gunn

Ms. Elaine F. Gunter
Ms. Karen A. Gunthorpe
Mr. Jim Guthrie
Mr. Paul Gyamfi
Mr. Leonard J. Habersham
Ms. Anita G. Hackett
Mr. and Mrs. Thaddeus D. Hackett
Ms. Stacey Hagensen
Ms. Jacquelyn Hair
Mr. Anthony Hairston
Mr. and Mrs. Corteze Haley
Mrs. Cynthia R. Hall
Mr. David George Hall and Mrs. 

Suzanne Pierrette Hall
Mrs. Doris W. Hall †
The Rev. Jacqueline J. Hall
Mrs. Janet H. Hall
Mrs. Paulette M. Hall
Dr. Evelyn R. Hallman
Ms. Cynthia Ham
Ms. Edna Hamilton
Ms. Sheila Hammie
Ms. Erene Hammond
Ms. Karen Hammond
Mr. Malachi Hammonds
Ms. Roslyn M. Handy
Ms. Koko Haney
Mr. Charles Hansborough
Mrs. Julia E. Hardison
Mr. Albert Hardy
Mr. William A. Hardy, Jr.
Ms. Trista L. Hargrove
Mr. Reuben K. Harpole
Ms. Gina S. Harrell
Ms. Sandra D. Harrell
Mrs. Deriece K. Harrington
Col. and Mrs. Charles E. Harris III
Mr. Gregory L. Harris
Ms. Jean Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph R. Harris
Ms. Jolina Harris
Mr. Jonathan Harris
Mrs. Melinna L. Harris
Ms. Melody L. Harris
Mrs. Nancey Flowers Harris
Ms. Paulette Harris
Mrs. Phyllis F. Harris
Mr. Robert Harris
Mrs. Robin M. Harris
Mrs. Rosa L. Harris

Mr. Willie M. Harris
Ms. Monifa D. Banks Harrison
Ms. Tara L. Harrison
Mr. Terrance T. Harrison
Ms. Miriam Harshaw
Mr. Donald Hart
Mr. and Mrs. Garrett P. Harvest
Mrs. Bettye Y. Haskins
Ms. Miranda L. Hawkins
Mr. and Mrs. Vernon J. Hawkins
Mr. Wilbert E. Hawkins, Jr.
Mrs. Lakendra Hayes
Ms. Mary Hayman
Mr. Edwin W. Haynes, Jr.
Ms. Wannetta R. Haynie
Mr. Raymond Haysbert
Dr. Susan Hendee
Mrs. Brenda Thompson Henderson
Mrs. Marigold K. Henderson
Mr. Thomas E. Henderson
Mr. Dartagnau Henley
Mr. Delroy A. Henson
Miss Malkia J. Henson
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Hershner
Mr. Shaun A. Hester
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Hicks IV
Ms. Jessica L. Hicks
Ms. Pauline S. Hicks
Mrs. Burma S. Hill
Dr. Deidra R. Hill
Mrs. Geraldine H. Hill
Mrs. Michelle E. Hill
Mrs. Michelle H. Hill and Mr. Robert 

L. Hill
Mr. Robert L. Hill, Jr.
Ms. Alison D. Hillen
Ms. Elizabeth K. Hilton
Mr. Daryl T. Hinmon
Ms. Cheryl Y. Hitchcock
Mrs. Shirley L. Hobbs
The Honorable Thaddeus 

Hoffmeister
Mr. Kenith Hogue
Ms. Robin Hogue
Mr. and Mrs. Vernon A. Holley
Ms. Viktoria E. Holley-Trimmer
Mr. Brian C. Holloway
Ms. Felicia Holloway
Mr. Norman J. Holloway
Ms. Tiffany E. Holloway

Ms. Cynthia J. Holman
Ms. Carmen L. Holmes
Mrs. Ursula Y. Holmes
Ms. Carol C. Holt
Mr. Leonard G. Hooker
Ms. Jewell Hoover
The Rev. and Mrs. Kevin R. Hopkins, 

Sr.
Mr. Anthony J. Horton
Ms. Cynthia L. Horton
Mr. Jason Houser
Mrs. Denise L. Howard
Ms. Jodi L. Howard
Mr. Keith S. Howard
Dr. William L. Howard
Dr. Angela L. Howell
Ms. Talia Howell-Wright
Ms. Vivienne K. Howze
Mr. Warren J. Howze
Ms. Lynne Y. Hubbard
Ms. Kimberly L. Huffman
Mr. Thomas Huggins
Ms. Mary F. Hughee
Mrs. Mary M. Hughes
Ms. Peggy D. Hughes
Mr. Keith A. Humphrey
Ms Shayna V. Hunt-Colon
Dr. Anita Turks Hunter
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Hunter, Sr.
Ms. Latoya Hunter
Mr. and Mrs. Reed Hutner
Mr. Ifeanyi Igwulu
Mr. Deandre Ingram
Ms. Alicia M. Jackson
Ms. Ambrose W. Jackson
Ms. Camay P. Jackson
Ms. Delores Y. Jackson
Mrs. Georgina A. Jackson
Mrs. Gwendolyn L. Jackson
Mrs. Shirley J. Jackson
Mrs. Willie M. Jackson
Mrs. Yulonda Gravette Jackson
Mrs. Yvonne A. Jackson
Mrs. Edwina L. Jackson-Russell
Mr. Aaron A. Jacobs, Sr.
Mr. Marlon Jacobs
Ms. Najma Jamaludeen
Dr. Audrey D. James
Mr. Bert James
Mr. Harold L. James
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Ms. Lisa L. James
Mrs. Odessa M. James
Ms. Patricia James
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph W. James
Mr. Relesta James, Jr.
Ms. Theresa M. James
Ms. Mary Jamieson
Mrs. Carolyn A. Jasmin
Ms. Akilah Jefferson
Mr. Dennis R. Jeffrey
Ms. Renee D. Jenkins
Mrs. Sheila P. Jenkins and Mr. 

Franklin D. Jenkins
Ms. Emelda C. Jensen
Dr. Milford Jeremiah
Ms. L. Evlyn Jessie-Mainor
Mr. Allen C. Jeter
Mr. and Mrs. Randolph E. Jews, Jr.
Ms. Khia Jiggetts
Ms. Lauren Johns
Dr. Antione D. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Antoine Johnson
Ms. Audrey L. Johnson
Mrs. Susan D. West-Johnson and Mr. 

Calvin E. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Cornel L. Johnson
Ms. D’Ana E. Johnson
Ms. DeAnne E. Wade Johnson
Mr. Eric V. Johnson
Ms. Esther Johnson
Ms. Fran E. Johnson
Mr. George L. Johnson and Dr. 

Brenda L. Johnson
Mrs. Glenda Denise Johnson
Mrs. Helena J. Johnson
Ms. Jacquelyn M. Johnson
Ms. Laurie A. Johnson
Ms. Martha B. Johnson
Mrs. Martha L. Johnson
Maj. (Ret.) Martin T. Johnson
Mrs. Mildred B. Johnson †
Mr. and Mrs. Noah L. Johnson
Mr. Orlando K. Johnson
Mr. Otis Johnson
Mrs. Pamela D. Johnson
Ms. Patricia Johnson
Mr. Ricky D. Johnson
Mrs. Ruth A. Johnson
Dr. Sandra Poitier Johnson
Mrs. Sharon W. Johnson

Ms. Terri Johnson
Mrs. Theresa A. Wallace Johnson
Mr. William I. Johnson
Mrs. Yvette Johnson
Mr. Nicholas Johnson-Lee
Ms. Carrie Johnston
Mrs. Nycole M. Joiner
Mr. and Mrs. Russell W. Jolivet
Mrs. Diana M. Jolley
Ms. Ashley N. Jones
Mrs. Carolyn E. Jones
Ms. Chrishaun P. Jones
Mr. Christian A. Jones
Mrs. Cynthia L. Jones
Ms. Felicia Jones
Ms. Fontaine N. Jones
Mrs. Gloria V. Jones
Mr. Henry C. Jones, Jr.
Col. (Ret.) J. Matthew Jones, Jr. and 

Mrs. Barbara J. Jones
Mr. Jacqueline Jones
Ms. Jacqueline Jones
Ms. Jacqueline V. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. James N. Jones
Mrs. Jarene C. Jones
Ms. Martina S. Jones
Ms. Monica D. Jones
Ms. Rachel R. Jones
Mr. Raymond J. Jones
Mr. Scott Jones
Ms. Tanya P. Jones
Mr. Valentino J. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Van R. Jones
Dr. Sheryl Jones-Henderson, M.D.
Mr. Ralph Joneso
Mr. and Mrs. Milton Jordan
Mrs. Monica Jordan
Mr. and Mrs. Reginald T. Jordan
Mrs. Sandra J. Jordan
Ms. Tamera B. Jordan
Ms. Jo Ann K. Joseph
Dr. Alfred C. Joyner
Mr. LeMont E. Joyner
Mr. Roy L. Joynes
Mr. and Mrs. Lamont A. Judd
Mr. Alan W. Junius
Ms. R. J. Jupiter
Ms. Pamela B. Kane
Ms. Patricia A. Kane
Mrs. Veverly M. Karim

Mr. Scott Kasden
Ms. Kristine K. Keenheel
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Kellermann
Ms. Elissa Kellett
Mrs. Christina B. Kelly
Ms. Yvette D. Kelly
Ms. Amber W. Kennedy
Mr. Howard G. Kennedy, Jr.
Mr. Rodney Kerby
Ms. Jessica Kernan
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Kerr, Sr.
Mrs. Arvrena M. Key
Ms. Kenya S. Key
Mr. Lennell W. Key
Mr. Akil Khalfani and Mrs. Trina L. 

Pitts-Khalfani
Ms. Latrese Kimball
Ms. Brittany King
Ms. Cecelia L. King
Ms. Conchita M. King
Dr. Caroline M. Kingori
Ms. Gwendolyn D. Kinsey
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Kirby, Jr.
Dr. P. Delores Kiser-Mbah
Ms. Pearl Kiser-Mbah
Mr. Pierre A. Knight
Mr. Eric Knorr
Mr. George Krause
Mr. Christopher Kunkel
Mr. Samuel A. La Beach
Mr. and Mrs. Alton B. Lacks
Dr. Mary Fay LaMartina
Ms. Andrea M. Lamb
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lane
Ms. Sally Lane
Ms. Alberta O. Lang
Ms. Anne Lansey
Mr. T. Wallis Lansey, Jr.
Ms. Carrie B. Lark
Ms. Sherrye Larkins
Ms. Teri Larkins
Mr. Bruce Larson
Mr. Steven J. Law
Mr. Frank B. Lawrence III
Mr. Earl J. Lawson
Mrs. Kimberly T. Lawson
Mr. Tony A. Lawson, Sr.
Ms. Evette M. Layne
Ms. Sophia Layne
Mr. Lionel Layton

Ms. Erma Leaphart
The Rev. Jacqueline M. LeBon-Harris
Ms. Clarice Foulk Lee
Ms. Claudia S. Lee
Mrs. Darlene Y. De Berry Lee
Ms. Erika Lee
Mr. Gary C. Lee
Ms. Jamie B. Lee
Ms. Pilhwa Lee
Ms. Shaina M. Lee
Mr. Thomas Lee, Jr.
Ms. Veris E. Lee
Mrs. Bonda E. Lee-Cunningham
Mr. Douglas A. Leftridge and Mrs. 

Germaine A. Leftridge
Mr. Vincent O. Leggett
Ms. Monique Leggs-Gaynor
Ms. Shanta Lemons
Mr. John G. Leonard, Jr.
Ms. Judy Letcher
The Honorable Laurence Levitan
Ms. Nelda Levy
Mr. and Mrs. Stafford Levy
Ms. Dana G. Lewis
Mr. Daryl E. Lewis and Mrs. 

Tarmesha L. Lewis
Mr. David N. Lewis, Jr.
Mr. David W. Lewis
Mrs. Psyche Kirby Lewis
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Lewis
Ms. Taryn D. Butler Lewis
Mrs. Patricia R. Lewis-Willis
Mr. Jean Pierre Liamba
Ms. Rosemarie Liberatore
Mr. Michael J. Ligons, Jr.
Mrs. Glenesa D. Liles
Ms. Karen Lilly
Ms. Shari Lindsay
Ms. Monique Lister
Mr. Yi Liu
Mr. and Mrs. Irvin R. Llewellyn
Mrs. Jeanette M. Lloyd
Mrs. Kaysandra E. Lockhart-Hurry
Mrs. Tracy L. Lockhart-Talley
Ms. Bonnie D. Logan
Dr. Stephanie R. Logan
Mr. Terrence Lollie
Mr. Clifford Louis
Ms. Mary Charlene Love
Mr. Gary Lovelace

Mr. Jeffrey S. Lowe
Mr. Tom Lowery
Mr. Theodore Lubke
Mr. Ezra G. Lulandala
Mr. Ramon A. Luna
Ms. Mary J. Lunis
Mr. Arthur R. Luster, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Troy D. Lyles
Dr. and Mrs. Maurice A. Lynch
Dr. Michael T. Lyons
Ms. Tameka Lyons
Ms. Deloris Mabins Mabins
Mr. and Mrs. Leewood Macer, Jr.
Lt. Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. David F. 

Mack, Jr.
Ms. Grace E. Mack
Mr. Theodore H. Mack
Mr. Gregory A. MacKenney, Sr.
Ms. Ashley Mackey
Mrs. Tessie K. Madden
Ms. Roxanne H. Maffitt
Ms. Robin Magoon
Mr. Yaseen A. Mahmud
Mrs. Lue Evlyn Mainor
Mr. Gregory F. Malveaux
Mr. M. Raheem Mander and Mrs. 

Kimberlee J. Mander
Mrs. Jill E. Manning
Mr. Lawrence Manning
Mr. Rod F. Manning
Mr. Peter Manoogian
Mrs. Angela D. Merritte Mansaray
Ms. Vanessa N. Mapson
Ms. Amber M. March
Ms. Bernadette V. Mark
Dr. James E. Mark
Ms. Brenda Marles
Mr. Gaftie B. Marlow, Jr.
Ms. Paula Marriott
Ms. Sheryl J. Marrow-McCarey
Mr. Christopher Marsh
Ms. Ricquel Marsh
Ms. Brutina Marshall
Dr. Candice A. Marshall
Mr. Cyrus W. Marshall III
Mr. George A. Marshall, Jr.
Mr. Ronald Marshall
Mr. John Martin
Ms. Jyl Martin
Mr. Montez Martin, Jr.
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Mr. Virgil O. Martin, Jr.
Mrs. Penelope Martin-Knox
Elise J. Mason, Esq.
Mr. Fred D. Mason III
Mrs. Daphne R. Mathews
Mr. Robert D. Mathews
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Charlesetta E. H. 

Mathis, USA
Mr. and Mrs. Walter L. Mathis, Jr.
Ms. Malinda Matney
Ms. Caroline M. Matthews
Ms. Jean C. Matthews
Mr. Levin C. Matthews
Mr. and Mrs. Abraham Mauer
Mrs. Patricia N. Mauney
Mr. and Mrs. Alix Maurice
Ms. Lora Mayo
Mr. Ronald Mayo
Mr. Gregory M. McAdoo
Ms. Ambria T. McCallister
Ms. Nakiya D. McCarey
Ms. Lydia T. McCargo-Redd
Dr. Leslie L. McCartney
Ms. Michelle L. McClearn
Mr. Mitchelle McClearn
Mrs. Cassandra P. McClerklin
Ms. Jacqueline E. McCoy
Mr. Jonathan L. McCoy
Ms. Julie McCracken
Mrs. Bethtrina D. McCray
Ms. Cynthia McCrea
Mrs. Deborah McCrimmon
Ms. Aloha J. McCullough
Mrs. Vinetta McCullough
Ms. Katherine McDavitt
Mr. Michael McDonald
Tanya D. McDuffie, J.D.
Mr. Charles W. McFadden
Ms. Cicely L. McFarlane
Mr. Derek M. McGowan
Mr. Marlow D. McGuire
Ms. Hattie S. McIntosh
Mr. Omar S. McIntosh
Mr. Dante McIver
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph H. McIver, Jr.
Ms. Kayla McKinnon
Ms. Glorice McLain
Ms. Maureen P. McLain
Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin McLarin
Mrs. Floryne O. McLean-Spence

Ms. Traci McLemore
Mrs. Ava K. McLeod
Ms. Deborah McMillan
Dr. George H. McMurray, Jr.
Mrs. Ellen L. McNeill
Ms. Lillie G. McNeill
Ms. Sheila McPhaul
Ms. Tamris C. McRoy
Ms. Tiffanie Means
Ms. Melanie Meehan
Dr. Lamar A. Mekler
Mr. Michael Merna
Mr. Victor C. Metta and Mrs. Anne 

H. Metta
Ms. Natasha F. Michaux
Mr. George M. Micheni
Mrs. Ann B. Mickens
Mr. and Mrs. Claude W. Mickle
Mr. Jaime Middleton
Mr. Maurice MIddleton
Mrs. Patricia W. Middleton
Ms. Lashawn E. Mikell
Mr. Charles Miles
Mrs. Deanna L. Miles-Brown
Ms. Barbara A. Miller
Dr. Bryan D. Miller
Ms. Dorie Miller
Ms. Kai J. Miller
Mr. Steve W. Miller
Dr. Victoria L. Miller
Ms. Bronda L. Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest R. Mingo
Mr. Wayne Mingo
Mr. and Mrs. Charles I. Minor
Mr. Christopher Minor
Mrs. Cathy A. Minor-Frazier
Mrs. Alicia D. Minter
Mrs. Lillian F. Minus †
Mrs. DeAnna L. Minus-Vincent
Mr. James Q. Mitchell
Mrs. Karen E. Mitchell
Dr. Patricia A. Mitchell
Maj. (Ret.) Richard B. Mitchell, Jr.
Mr. Daniel U. Mogbo
Mr. Merrick Moise
Ms. Ashley Monie
Ms. Anaya J. Monroe
Mrs. Sandra V. Montgomery
Ms. Christine G. Moody
Mrs. Patricia G. Moody

Ms. Charlene L. Terry Moon
Mrs. Christine J. Moore
Mr. Glenny Z. Moore
Mrs. Katrina E. Moore †
Ms. Malaika M. Moore
Ms. Robin Moore
Mr. Roger Moore
Mrs. Thais Moore
Mr. Wade Moragne El III
Mr. Harold Morales
Mr. Justin P. Morgan
Ms. Maureen Morgan
Ms. Tigress Morris
Ms. Ronita A. Morsell
Dr. Zelma A. Mosley
Mrs. Angelica D. Moss
Mr. Charles B. Moss, Jr.
Ms. Pearl Moulton
Mr. Wilbert Moultrie
Mr. David R. Mountjoy
Mr. and Mrs. Henry F. Mouzon, Jr.
Ms. Judith M. Mudd
Mr. Ernest J. Muldrow
Mr. Michael Mulock
Mrs. Joan H. Harris Murphy
Mr. Donald G. Murray
Mr. Elmer R. Murray and Dr. Mabel 

L. Murray
Mr. and Mrs. Henry L. Murray
Mrs. Patrice L. Murray
Mrs. Diane Murtha
Mr. Buagu Musazi
Ms. Salimah A. Hashim Muslim
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard A. Mustafa
Mr. Cory L. Myers
Mrs. Eleanor Warren Myers
Mr. and Mrs. Louis B. Myers
Mrs. Sheilah R. Myers
Mrs. Tonika N. Myers
Mr. Louis E. Naylor, Sr., and Mrs. 

Crystal Moore Naylor
Ms. Monique Ndagha
Mrs. Bridgette R. Neal
Ms. Keisha P. Neamo
Ms. Ingrid M. Nelson
Ms. Shelley Nelson
Ms. Sheryl L. Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Nelson
Ms. Lisa M. Nero
Dr. Gail Y. Neverdon-Edmonds

Mr. James E. Newman
Mrs. Annette Newsome
Ms. Chanel Newsome
Ms. Melissa Ngamini
Dr. May Nicholas-Holmes
Mrs. Delois B. Nichols
Ms. Nichelle Nichols
Ms. Gloria M. Nicholson
Mr. Judd Nicholson
Dr. Mary R. Nicholsonne
Mr. Ryan J. Nicolas
Dr. Nelda Y. Nix-McCray
Mr. Dexter C. Nixon
Mr. Gerald A. Nixon
Mrs. Mary Nock
Mrs. Kimberly F. Noel-Clark
Ms. Audrey M. Nole
Mrs. Kathy M. Norman
Mrs. Rita S. Norman
Mr. Lance Norrington
Mr. Derek A. Novell
Mrs. Beverly A. Ellis Nowell
Ms. Wanda Nowlin
Ms. Janine K. Nunes
Mrs. Joan D. J. Nunley
Mrs. Terrina L. Nuss
Mr. Joseph O’Connor
Mr. Joshua B. J. Odetoye
Mrs. Andrea R. Ohara
Dr. Michael C. Okolo
Ms. Nadine Olaniran
Dr. Joseph Oliver †
Mrs. Santosha N. Oliver
Mrs. Crystal K. Oliver-Slater
Ms. Ayishat Omar
Mr. Chike C. Onyeabo
Dr. Rodney A. Orange
Mr. Dave Osborne
Mr. Babatunde A. Osho and Mrs. 

Shivonne Osho
Mr. and Mrs. Barry H. Ostrowsky
Mr. Rotimi C. Osunsan II
Mrs. Anita M. Otano
Mrs. Alease Owens
Ms. Beverly A. Owens
Ms. Charne N. Owens
Ms. Keisha M. Owens
Ms. Renee Owens
Mrs. Sheila L. Owens
Ms. Rebecca Oyama

Mrs. Shirley B. Page
Mr. and Mrs. Dannie J. Paige
Ms. Brittany Palmer
Ms. Priscilla D. Palmer
Mrs. Anna L. Parker
Mr. Augustus Parker
Ms. Celeste B. Parker
Col. Leon A. Parker III
Mr. Chrismorganst Parkin
Mr. Joe Parks
Ms. Patricia Parks
Ms. Diane M. Parrott
Ms. Billie W. Partlow
Mrs. Lillie C. Paschall
Mr. Taylor Pass
Ms. Deborah Patrick
Mrs. Cynthia L. Patterson
Mr. George S. Patterson
Ms. Janice L. Patterson
Dr. Richelle A. Patterson
Mrs. Celena V. Patton
Mr. Roshan T. Paudel
Ms. Frenchettia C. Payne
Dr. and Mrs. Cecil W. Payton
Mrs. Diane Pearson
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome Pearson
Mr. Simen G. Pearson
Mr. Colin E. Peart
Ms. Heather Peck
Mr. Kevin Peck
Ms. Martha J. Peerman
Mrs. Dolores W. Pendergrass
Ms. Jeanna Penn
Dr. Kenyatta A. Peoples
Mrs. Katie M. Perez
Mrs. Brenda H. Perkins
Dr. Louis B. Perkins
Ms. Chelsea Perry
Ms. Denise Perry
Ms. Ellen M. Perry
Dr. and Mrs. Larry S. Perry
Mrs. Valencia R. Person
Mrs. Cherylynn Peters
Dr. Kevin A. Peters
Mrs. Verndene Pettiford
Mrs. Michelle N. Pettit
Ms. Xianne C. Peynado
Mr. Kerwyn S. Phillip
Ms. Acquanetta C. Phillips
Mr. Glenn O. Phillips
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Mr. and Mrs. Lucas E. Phillips
Mr. Aumont E. Phipps
Mrs. Romaine C. Pinchback
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Quinnsander 

Pinckney, USA
Bahaati E. Pitt, Esq.
Mr. Leonard Pitts
Dr. Shirley V. Plater
Ms. Allison Poldan
Mr. Marcus Pollock
Mrs. Nancina Pope-Hammie
Ms. Lawonda Porcha
Mrs. Alice L. Porter
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin C. Porter
Ms. Janice Posey
Ms. Celia L. Powell
Ms. Eunice W. Powell
Mr. Giavanni Powell
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Powell
Ms. Kishia L. Powell
Carolyn Z. Powers, Esq.
Ms. Ashley D. Preston
Mr. Calvin C. Price
Ms. Valerie P. Price
Dr. Glenda M. Prime
Mr. Clifton W. Prince
Mrs. Adrena Prioleau-Womack
Mrs. Erlease B. Proctor-Jones
Dr. Karen Proudford
Dr. and Mrs. Eugene Pruitt
Mr. William Pryor
Mrs. Deborah B. Pugh and Mr. 

Robert T. Pugh
Ms. Tracy M. Pugh
Mr. Ernest W. Purnell, Jr.
Mr. Gregory T. Purnell, Sr.
Ms. Julie K. Purnell
Ms. Nicole L. Pyles
Ms. Judy Quamina
Dr. Kojo A. Quartey
Dr. Pamela E. Queen
Mrs. Jasmine C. Quinerly
Mr. Newell E. Quinton
Ms. Samia Rab
Mrs. Icia S. Ragsdale
Ms. Kathryn Rains-McNally
Ms. Yvette Rajput
Mrs. Brandy-Mickel R. Rambus
Mr. and Mrs. Micah J. Ramseur
Ms. Ariyan Ramsey

Mr. Kellie Ramsey
Ms. Madiana Ramsey
Mr. Ricardo L. Ramsey
Mr. and Mrs. Ajit V. Ranadive
Ms. Allison Randall
Dr. George E. Randall, Jr.
Mr. Brandon Randolph
Ms. Elizabeth Ransom
Ms. JoAnn J. Ransom
Ms. Renee S. Rawlins
Mrs. Camilla M. Raymond
Mr. Ronald W. Reckling
Ms. Devera Y. Redmond
Mr. Delma Reese III
Mrs. Phyllis T. Reese
Mr. Anthony J. Reid
Ms. Lauventria Lydia Robinson Revo
Mrs. R. Phyllis M. Rheubottom
Mrs. Phyllis K. Rhines
Mr. Brett Rhodes
Mr. Leonard R. Rice
Mr. Gilbert H. Richards
Ms. Joann Richards
Ms. Alicia R. Richardson
Ms. Claunella Richardson
Mr. Darryl G. Richardson, Jr.
Ms. Estelle J. Richardson
Mr. Isaac J. Richardson
Mrs. Latonya D. Bowman Richardson
The Revs. Lawrence G. and 

Kimberlie D. Richardson
Mr. Timothy G. Richardson
Mrs. Valerie L. Ricketts
Mrs. Florence B. Ricks
Mrs. Lysa M. Ridley-Jones
Mrs. Shelia R. Riley
Mr. Dave Rinehart
Mr. Alvin R. Ringgold
Dr. Tonja L. Ringgold and Mr. Jose 

Ringgold
Ms. Deborah Risper
Ms. Veronica E. Rivera
Ms. Victoria R. Robbins
Ms. Andrea Roberson
Ms. Angela M. Roberson
Ms. Alma Roberts
Ms. Arnissa D. Roberts
Ms. Muriel L. Roberts
Mrs. Paula J. Roberts
Ms. Robyn R. Roberts

Mr. and Mrs. William R. Roberts
Mrs. Alexis D. Robinson
The Honorable Deborah A. Robinson
Ms. Eunice J. Robinson
Ms. Joann O. Robinson
Ms. Susan Rochford
Dr. and Mrs. Willie S. Rockward
Ms. Adrienne Rodgers
Mr. Kevin Rodgers
Ms. Chyna Roger
Dr. Carolyn Hunter Rogers
Mr. Keith Rogers
Ms. Shirlene M. Rogers
Mr. Torrey C. Rogers
Ms. Imogene J. Rone
Mr. Stanley J. Rose, Jr.
Ms. Patti Ross
Mr. Vibert Ross
Ms. Wendy N. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. Sandy Roter
Ms. Yemi Rotimi
Mrs. Mary Rousseau
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Royster
Mrs. Wyteria J. Rucker
Ms. Ganiat A. Rufai
Ms. Claudia T. Ruffin
Ms. Tanya V. Rush
Dr. Jamaal A. Russell
Ms. Sheron Russell
Mrs. Shirley K. Russell
Mr. Stephen O. Russell †
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore J. Russell
The Rev. Reginald V. Ryans
Mr. Abess Safiedeen
Dr. Anthony A. Saka
Mr. Abayomi Y. Salami
Mrs. Maisha N. Saldivia
Mrs. Marcia H. Salmon
Paula D. Sample-Johnson, Esq.
Ms. Gilna K. Samuel
Ms. Cherree L. Sanders
Mrs. Kimberly N. Sanders
Ms. Sharon L. Sanders
Ms. Beverly Sapp
Ms. Joyce Sato
Lt. Col. Karen R. Saunders
Mr. Thomas H. Savage, Sr.
Mr. Craig Saville
Mr. and Mrs. Calvin Savoy
Ms. Anton K. Sawyer

Ms. Danielle Scales
Ms. Angela Scarborough
Mr. Steven Schneider
Mr. Rick Scholl
Ms. Brenda B. Schoonover
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond V.J. Schrag
Mrs. Anita L. Owens Scott
Mr. Craig J. Scott
Mr. Earnest R. Scott
Ms. Sheila D. Scott
Mr. Todd T. Scott
Ms. Sharon Scott-Groover
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Sealy, Jr.
Ms. Wandra I. Seawell-Dewhart
Ms. Antoinette S. Sekou
Mr. Rajendra Senchuri
Ms. Rachel Sengers
Ms. Marlene Shapiro
Ms. Archana Sharma
Mr. Elijah Sharp III
Mrs. Carole Y. Lyles Shaw
Ms. Doris H. Shaw
Ms. Monique M. Shearn
Mr. Arturo Shefferson
Mr. James Shelby II
Mr. Takiel U. Shelford
Mrs. Annette J. Shelton
Ms. Kathleen C. Shelton
Mr. David A. Sheppard
Ms. Levonna J. Sheppard
Ms. Gloria Sherman
Ms. Sherri Shimomura
Mr. Hyeon-Shic Shin
Mrs. Jada Shirriel
Ms. Robin G. Shorter
Ms. Nneka Shoulds
Mr. Anthony R. Showell
Mr. Gillian B. Silver
Mrs. Delores M. Silvey-Wilkes
Ms. Patricia Similton
Ms. Angelaque Simmons
Ms. D’Angela Simms
Mr. Julius Simms
Mr. Marcus Simms
Mr. and Mrs. Neal Simpson
Ms. Diana C. Sims
Mrs. E. Michele F. Sims
Ms Safalta Singh
Mr. Glenn Singleton
Mr. and Mrs. Michael K. Singleton

Mr. Gregory Siscoe
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Skeens
Mrs. Koretta K. Skelton
Miss Christy Skipper
Ms. Joanne D. Slaight
Ms. Joyce G. Sloan
Dr. Alesia B. Slocumb-Bradford
Ms. Mary Ellen Smackum
Mr. and Mrs. Alan E. Small
Mr. Tim Smalls
Mr. Henry Smart III
Mr. Adrian L. Smith
Ms. Carolyn Smith
Mr. Charles D. Smith
Ms. Chimere L. Smith
Mrs. Denise I. Smith
Mr. Dennis C. Smith
Dr. Diane Smith
Mr. Donald W. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Edgar H. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Smith, Jr.
Mr. Harry A. Smith
Mr. Henry L. Smith, Jr.
Ms. Jacqueline E. Smith
Ms. Janice E. Smith
Ms. Joanna G. Smith
Mrs. Joyce Smith
Dr. Judith B. Smith and Mr. James 

M. Smith, Sr.
Ms. Lorie Smith
Mrs. Michaele R. Smith
Mrs. Rama L.D. Smith
Mr. Raschid S. Smith
Mr. Robert C. Smith
Ms. Shannon Smith
Ms. Wanda C. Smith
Ms. Lydia Smithers
Mr. Timothy L. Smoot
Dr. Kenneth R. Smothers
Mr. Louis Snead
Mrs. Jessica C. Snipes
Ms. Ann M. Snowden
Ms. Ann-Marie Soika
Ms. Kyra A. Solomon
Ms. Jeri M. Somerville
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Somerville
Mrs. Maxine Griffin Somerville
Mr. Scott Sommerer
Mr. Edgar H. Sorrells-Adewale
Mr. Courtney H. Souvenir, Jr.
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Ms. Yolanda C. Speights
Mrs. Ashley N. Spence
Mr. Christopher X. Spence
Mr. Craig Spencer
Mr. and Mrs. Craig I. Spencer
Mr. Donald Spencer, Jr.
Mrs. Nina D. Spencer
Ms. Sandra Spencer
Mr. and Mrs. Mansfield M. Spicer
Mrs. Velva R. Spriggs
Mr. John L. Spruill, Sr.
Mrs. Sharon K. Stanberry
Mr. Benjamin B. Stanley
Dr. Bonnie T. Stanley
Mr. Howard A. Stanley and Ms. Ruth 

A. Swann
Ms. Leslie D. Stanley and Mr. Ralph 

Johnson
Dr. William D. Stanley
Ms. Kim Y. St. Bernard
Mr. Russell K. St. Bernard
Mr. Matthew Steeple
Ms. Helen H. Stephens
Mrs. Stacey B. Stephens
Mrs. Elsie M. Stevenson
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel A. Stewart
Mrs. Jacquelyn D. Stewart
Ms. Jakaria Stewart
Mr. Karl Stewart
Ms. Pearl E. Stewart
Mr. Andrew Stills
Mrs. Phyllis R. Stinnette
Mrs. Josephine M. Stith
Ms. Sonia A. Stockton
Mrs. Carrie M. Stokes
Ms. Patricia Stokes
Mrs. Phyllis Howard Stokes
Mrs. Eileen Marotte Stone and Mr. 

George T. Stone
Mr. Timothy G. Stone
Mrs. Kesha Stowe
Ms. Jaime R. Street
Mr. Anthony Strickland
Ms. Salon Styli
Mrs. Sylvia J. Suescun
Mr. Dural Suite, Jr.
The Honorable Ive A. Swan, Esq.
Ms. Shante P.A. Swan
Mr. and Mrs. Walter S. Swindell II
Ms. Karla Swittenberg

Mr. and Mrs. Rufus L. Swittenberg II
Dr. Syafrida Syafrida
Mrs. Audra F. Sydnor
Mrs. Debra L. Sydnor
Mrs. Janis A. Tabbs
Mrs. Sandra D. Talbert-Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Terrill Tanaka
Mr. and Mrs. Mark J. Tappin
Ms. Nadira C. Tarboro
Mrs. Darlene M. Taylor
Mr. David W. Taylor
Mrs. Dawn L. Taylor
Ms. Diana Taylor
Mrs. Gwendolyn P. Taylor
Dr. Iris L. Taylor
Mr. John C. Taylor
Mrs. Memezella Taylor
Mrs. Michelle A. Taylor
Mr. Myles Taylor
Ms. Patricia A. Taylor
Mr. Stephen Taylor
Ms. Teleshia D. Taylor
Ms. Tyrhonda Taylor
Mrs. Gabriella C. Teh
Mr. Fadil Tejan
Ms. Helen V. Tennant
Ms. Loujuana W. Terry
Mrs. Shanequa Terry
Ms. Angela T. Thomas
Mrs. Brenda H. Thomas
Dr. Dana Marie Thomas
Dr. David A. Thomas
Mr. Dewey W. Thomas
Mrs. Diane W. Thomas
Ms. Donna Thomas
Dr. Joyce M. Thomas
Mr. Lin N. Thomas
Ms. Nicole L. Thomas
Dr. and Mrs. Otis A. Thomas
Mr. Robert Thomas
Mr. Ronald A. Thomas
Ms. Shanna Thomas
Ms. Shawnice L. Thomas
Ms. Shawnna M. Thomas
Ms. Vickie L. Thomas
Dr. Zenobia M. Thomas
Mr. David A. Thompson
The Rev. and Mrs. Eddy M. 

Thompson
Dr. Freeda E. Thompson

Ms. Karen A. Thompson
Mr. Kirk M. Thompson
Ms. Lesley A. Thompson
Mrs. Zelma P. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. Donald H. Thoms
Mr. Rodney B. Thorington
Mr. Alvin D. Thornton
Ms. Chrissy M. Thornton
Mrs. Herberta J. Thornton
Mr. Tyrone K. Thorpe
Ms. Hakeem Tijani
Mr. and Mrs. Edward V. Tildon
Ms. Cecelia L. Tilghman
Ms. Martha Y. Tinch
Mr. Kayin J. Tisdale
Ms. Barbara L. Toles
Col. Richard Toliver and Mrs. 

Margaret H. Toliver
Mr. Antione D. Tomlin
Mr. George Douglas Torian
Mr. John R. Toston, Sr.
Ms. Hester Toya
Mr. Greg Toye
Mr. John G. Toye
Mrs. JoAnn Toye-Chesnut
Mr. Kimbrough Travis, Jr.
Ms. Novella M. Troy
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Tubman
Mr. and Mrs. W. Harold Tuck, Jr.
Mr. Charles Tucker
Ms. Cynthia C. Tucker
Mrs. Gloria J. Tucker
Mr. Leon A. Tunctson
Ms. Lariel Tunstall
Ms. Patricia S. Tunstall
Mrs. Arnel S. Tunstall-Richardson
Mr. George G. Turner
Ms. Karen Turner
Ms. Lynnet K. Turner
Mrs. Denise R. Turner-Gootzeit
Mrs. Shenetta T. Turner-Smith
Ms. Danielle P. Turnipseed
Ms. Maxine E. Turnipseed
Mrs. Olivia D. Tutman
Ms. Jennifer Tyler
Ms. Gayle Tyler-Stukes
Ms. Elouise Tyson
Mr. George E. Tyson
Mrs. Roslyn J. Tyson
Mrs. Wyndell S. Tyson

Mr. Richard L. Tyus
Mr. Mark Unkenholz
Ms. Regina M. Valentine
Mr. Peter Van Buren
Miss Chinara R. Vaughn
Mr. David L. Vaughn
Mr. Douglas Vaughn
Ms. Olivia D. Vaughns
The Rev. and Mrs. Tileston K. 

Venable
Mr. Peter Vergano
Mr. Randy Vinson
Mr. Billy Vlarke
Mr. Kenneth R. Waddell
Mr. Eric Waddy
Mr. and Mrs. James Waddy, Jr.
Mr. Anthony C. Wade
Ms. Betty L. Wade
Ms. Jennette Wade
Ms. Myra Wagner
Ms. Katherine V. Waldburg
Mr. George R. Walden, Jr.
Ms. Annastasia Walker
Ms. Camille Walker
Mr. Frantz F. Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Walker
Ms. Kristen Walker
Ms. Lolita E. Walker
Mr. Marcus Walker
Mr. Rudolph V. Walker
Mrs. Sarah R. Boyd Walker
Mr. Gary C. Wallace, Jr.
Ms. Karis S. Wallace
Dr. LeVerne A.B. Wallace
Ms. Roxanne Wallace
Mr. and Mrs. William L. Wallace
Mrs. Charlena E. Waller
Mr. Darron M. Waller
Mr. Armand D. Walters
Ms. Ceires Walters
Mr. Derrick E. Walters
Ms. Tamu F. Walton
Mr. Yoland Walton
Mr. Cedric J. Ward
Ms. Fetina Ward
Ms. Lorraine Ward
The Rev. Daniel L. Ware
Mr. Todd Warfield
Mrs. Crystal L. Warren-Foster
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Washington

Mr. Bruce Washington
Dr. Judy Washington and Mr. Leroy 

W. Williams, Jr.
Dr. Juenara D. Washington
Mrs. Michelle R. Washington
Mr. Robert L. Washington
Ms. Shani Washington
Ms. Talitha Washington
Mr. Todd D. Washington
Dr. LaShaun Y. Washington-Batts
The Rev. and Mrs. Elliott M. Waters
Mr. Stanley A. Waters, Sr.
Ms. Jacel Z. Watkins
Ms. Christine C. Watson
Ms. Phillis A. Watson
Ms. Kim Wayans
Mrs. Arevia M. Wayman
The Rev. Clarence A. Wayman and 

Mrs. Gloria E. Wayman
Mr. and Mrs. Howard W. Ways III
Mrs. Cynthia A. Webb
Mr. Derek Webb
Mr. Hoyt Webb
Mr. Roscoe C. Webb II
Ms. Jennifer Webster
Mrs. Phoebe C. Webster
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin E. Weddington
Ms. Sandra Wehling
Mr. Albert M. Weikart
Ms. Celestine F. Welcome
Mr. Ernest N. Wells, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Michael B. Wells
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Wells
Ms. Regina Wesley
Ms. Martina Wharton
Drs. John A. and Roxanne H. 

Wheatland
Mr. Brian Wheeler
Mr. and Mrs. Carlton L. Whelchel
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Cornelius E. Whitaker
Ms. Beverly C. White
Mrs. E. Virginia White
Mrs. Janis B. White
Mr. and Mrs. James R. White
Mr. John S. White, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Roland J. White
Mrs. Rubina S. White
Mrs. Sarah B. White
Mr. Courtney O. Whitehead
Mrs. Delores Evans Whitehead
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Mr. Kendall E. Whitfield
Ms. Valarie A. Whitfield
Ms. Letitia L. Whitt
Ms. Lurline V. Whittaker
Mr. David J. Whittington
Ms. Nathalyn R. Whittington
Ms. Jacqueline J. Wiggins
Ms. Ramona Wiggins
Mrs. Sheila R. Wiggins
Ms. Beth Wiggs
Mr. Tracy A. Wiggs
Mrs. Ella L. Wilderson
Mr. Christopher Wilds
Mr. Larry Wiley and Mrs. Krusheta 

F. Wiley
Ms. Frieson Wilhemina
Ms. Patricia G. Wilkerson
Ms. Rachel Wilkinson
Ms. Alethia T. Williams
Ms. Alice Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony A. Williams, Sr.
Ms. Blonda Y. Williams
Mr. Carlton Williams
Mrs. Carolyn Williams
Ms. Carolyn J. Williams
Mrs. Deborah A. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. George F. Williams, Sr.
Mr. George H. Williams, Jr.
Mr. Karl H. Williams
Mrs. Kendra K. Williams
Ms. Lita Williams
Ms. Margaret Williams
Ms. Melanie Williams
Ms. Rachelle L. Williams
Mr. Reginald G. Williams and Mrs. 

Andrea Williams
Mr. Richard Williams
Dr. Richard L. Williams
Dr. Robert L. Williams, Jr.
Mr. R. Rocque L. Williams
Mr. Ron Williams
Dr. Scott W. Williams
Mr. Shari L. Williams
Ms. Tatisha Williams
Ms. Te’Ya Y. Williams
Mr. Thomas H. Williams
Ms. Yireiza A. Williams
Mr. Edward Williamson
Ms. Melissa Williamson
Ms. Carletta R. Willis

Mr. Gene Willis
Ms. Lynn Willis
Mr. Milton R. Willis
Mr. Mitch A. Willis
Mr. Sylvanus E. Willis
Ms. Vida L. Willis
Mr. James Willoughby
Mr. James Wills
Mr. James E. Wills, Jr.
Dr. Brandon G. Wilson
Ms. Desurai Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan E. Wilson
Col. and Maj. (Ret.) Kenneth L. 

Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence L. Wilson
Ms. Pamela Wilson
Ms. Tamara Wilson
Ms. Terri L. Wilson
Mr. Warren Wilson
Mr. Theodore D. Wimberly and Dr. 

Adona I. Wimberly
Dr. Duvon G. Winborne
Dr. and Mrs. Malverne C. Winborne
Ms. Rochielle P. Winborne
Ms. Faye E. Wing
Ms. Phyllis B. Winston
Mr. Tyrone Witherspoon
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice M. Wood, Jr.
Ms. Morgyn Wood
Mr. Benjamin F. Woods III
Mrs. Yvette E. Woods
Mrs. Yvonne D. Woods-Howard
Dr. Leon C. Woodson
Mrs. Melanie D. Woodson
Ms. Tanya Woodyard
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence R. 

Worthington, Sr.
Dr. Alease J. Wright
Mr. Anthony Wright
Ms. Benita Wright
Mr. Floyd B. Wright
Ms. Katrina Wright
Mrs. Pamela S. Wright
Mrs. Saundra Wright
Ms. Shirley Y. Wright
Mr. Willard D. Wright
Ms. Fannie B. Wright-Hawkins
Dr. Xuming Xie
Mr. Guven Yilmaz
Mr. Richard Yirenkyi

Mrs. Annie L. Young
Mrs. Catherine A. Young and Mr. 

James B. Young
Mr. Franklin D. Young
The Rev. Jay D. Young
Ms. Jessica Young
Mrs. Karen J. Young
Ms. Romaine D. Young
Dr. Hong Tao Yu
Ms. Katie D. Zellars
Ms. Najat Ziyadi

Up to $99.99
Mr. Efeogor L. Abada
Mr. Muammar A. Abdur-Rashid
Mr. Andrue Abernathy
Mr. Theodore Abernathy
Mr. and Mrs. Donald M. Abrams
Ms. Nidia C. Adames
Ms. Londyn Adami
Col. (Ret.) David L. Adderley, USA
Mr. Adeniyi O. Adediji
Mr. Charles U. Agugoesi
Mr. Edward S. Ailor III
Mr. Adebola O. Ajayi
Mr. Olusola Akinmeji
Mr. Gene A. Alestock
Mrs. Ruby K. Alexander
Ms. Kim Alexander-Cook
Ms. Malaika W. Ali
Mrs. Lisa A. Allen
Capt. Anton D. Alston
Mr. Kenneth D. Alston
Mrs. Treva C. Alston
Capt. Martin R. Ames, USAFR
Mr. Robert Ammons
Ms. Mary Amos
Mr. Matthew C. Anacker
Ms. Barbara E. Anderson
Ms. Priscilla A. Anderson
Mrs. Terry L. Anderson
Ms. Cynthia D. Andrews
Mr. Ezechi G. Anonye
Ms. Shameen Anthanio-Williams
Ms. Leah P. Anthony
Mr. and Mrs. Keith A. Archie
Mrs. Erika D. Armstrong
Mr. Charles E. Arnette
Miss Jamaica Arnold
Ms. S.C. Imani Arthur

Mr. Razak A. Arunaogun
Dr. and Mrs. J. David Ashford
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Askew
Mrs. Barbara A. Atkins-Carter
Mrs. Bernice D. Austin
Mr. Maurice Austin
Mr. Olalekan B. Ayeni
Mr. Morakinyo O. Ayodele
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey G. Baden, Jr.
Ms. Tashia Bagwell
Ms. Candace Bailey
Ms. Kolet Bailey
Ms. Kory Bailey
Ms. Sandra E. Bailey-Francis
Mr. Christopher Baird
Mr. Aaron J. Baker
Mr. Reginald Baker
Lt. Col. Veronica L. Baker
Mrs. Brenda K. Baldwin-Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Jamaal A. Bandele
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Barham
Mr. and Mrs. Roscoe J. Barkley, Jr.
Ms. Valarie L. Barksdale
Ms. Johari A. Barnes
Ms. Tara A. Barnes
Ms. Ann Barnes-Mobley
Mrs. Heather N. Barnes-Ponder
Mr. Godfrey Barrow
Mrs. Sheritta L. Barr-Stanley
Ms. Alicia Basile
Ms. Michelle L. Bass
Miss Danielle N. Bassham
Ms. Chrystal Battle
Ms. Derek Battle
Mr. Ernest W. Baylor
Mr. Marcus G. Bazemore
Mr. and Mrs. Wallace Beal, Jr.
Mrs. Maureen Beavers
Mr. Todd C. Beazer
Mrs. Lisa R. Beckett
Mr. Ato Bekoe
Ms. Deirdra Bell
Ms. Jeneen C. Bell
Mr. Steven X. Bell
Ms. Alice J. Bellamy
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur J. Belton
Ms. Nancy L. Belton
Mr. John Benefield
Mr. Richard D. Bennett
Mr. William H. Bennett

Mr. Arla J. Bentley
Ms. Celeste-Marie Bernier
Ms. Bernadine Berry
Dr. Phillip C. Berry
Ms. Tina D. Berthau
Mr. Joshua H. Bessicks, Jr.
Ms. Janice Y. Best
Mr. and Mrs. Michael C. Betts
Mr. Howard B. Bevard
Ms. Hattie S. Bey
Ms. Tracey M. Bibbs
Lt. Col. (Ret.) William E. Biggs
Mr. Lester D. Binns
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Charles E. Birdsong III
Mr. Kilan Bishop
Mr. Dale Bizub
Mrs. Joyce O. Blaboe
Mrs. Crystal Y. Black
Ms. Elizabeth N. Black
Ms. Kimberly Black
Mr. Julian Blackwell
Ms. Ericca L. Blake
Mrs. Latisha D. Blakey
Mr. and Mrs. Edward G. Blanchard
Mr. Keith Bland
Ms. Tatiana Blayo
Mr. Dirk Blocker
Mr. Jeffrey S. Blum
Ms. W. Karen Bolling
Ms. Melinda Bolton
Ms. Kashera J. Booker
Ms. Algernae L. Bookman
Mr. Marcus Bookman
Mr. Anthony Cornell Booth
Ms. Regina L. Booth
Ms. Jacquelyn L. Boozer
Mr. Ronald S. Boozer
Mr. and Mrs. Wilbert C. Bostic
Ms. Barbara A. Boston
Mrs. Shirley H. Bowen
Ms. Isamae S. Bowie
Ms. Jenica Bowler
Ms. Shalonta R. Bowman
Mr. Jonathan C. Bowser
Ms. Davona Boyd
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip R. Boyd
Ms. Vanessa Boyd
Ms. Angela R. Braham
Mrs. Ngozika S. Braide
Ms. Pauletta Bratcher
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Mr. Calaway M. Braxton and Mrs. 
Laverne R. Braxton

Ms. Lynn Bremby
Mrs. Sandra C. Bridges
Mr. Donyell M. Briggs
Ms. Lori Briggs
Ms. Joyce Y. Brinkley
Ms. Dorothy V. Briscoe
Ms. Pamala G. Briscoe
Mrs. Angela M. Britton
Ms. Doris E. Brodhurst
Mr. Clarence Brookins
Ms. Clara D. Brookins-Dill
Mrs. Carolyn C. Brooks
Ms. Charlene Brooks
Ms. Dana D. Brooks
Mrs. Delores N. Brooks
Ms. Erica M. Brooks
Ms. Francesca Brooks
Mrs. Rita H. Jones Brooks
Ms. Tonya Brooks
Ms. Christine Brooks-Cropper
Mrs. LaVerne L. Brooks-Gaither
Ms. Andrea G. Brown
Mrs. Angela Davis Brown
Ms. Anissa Brown
Mr. Calvin Brown
Mrs. Cecelia Wright Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis M. Brown
Mr. Garry Brown
Mrs. Hope S. Brown
The Rev. Jeanette L. Brown
Miss Joanna Brown
Dr. Johnnie A. Brown
Mr. Lee S. Brown
Ms. Marcia L. Malone Brown
Mr. Michael L. Brown and Mrs. 

Yvonne B. Brown
Ms. Monique Brown
Ms. Nicole Brown
Mrs. Orisha M. Brown
Mrs. Robinn C. Brown
Dr. Stephanie L. Brown
Ms. Tiana M. Brown
Ms. Tiffani S. Brown
Mrs. Valerie H. Mattison Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Brown
Mrs. Shirley L. Brown-Bigelow
Mr. Amos Browne
Mr. James E. Browne, Jr.

Mrs. Alexis D. Bruce
Ms. Nina M. Bruce
Mr. Nelson H. Bryan
Ms. Diana Bryant
Ms. Maurita Bryant
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bryant
Ms. Alcelia Parker Buck
Mr. John Buckley
Mr. Joseph E. Buckson
Mr. Joe Bullock
Ms. Rosalyn S. Bullock
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony L. Bulluck
Mrs. Chinyere U. Bun
Ms. Kimberly R. Bundley
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip E. Burke
Mrs. Valerie L. Burke
Ms. Andrea L. Burks
Ms. Alice E. Burley
Ms. Brenda A. Burley †
Mr. Vernon W. Burnett and Ms. 

Daniele Piasecki-Burnett
Mrs. Patricia A. Burns †
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur E. Burrell III
Dr. Vera A. Burrell
Ms. June Burroughs
Dr. Tammy B. Burroughs
Ms. Telisa A. Burt
Ms. Charlotte M. Butler
Maj. James B. Butler
Ms. Lavon Butler
Mrs. Linda A. Butler
Ms. Patricia Butler
Ms. Renay L. Butler
Dr. Tiffany T. Butler
Mrs. Loretta Byers
Ms. Willie Mae Byrd
Ms. Cynthia Byrom
Mr. Charles E. Cager
Mr. Samuel Caldwell, Jr.
Ms. Michelle M. Calhoun
Ms. Lela Campbell
Ms. Terriann Carballal
Mr. Scott Carder
Mr. Thomas E. Carey, Sr.
Ms. Nicole A. Carmichael
Ms. Sharon Leonard Carney
The Rev. Dr. Delores H. Carpenter
Mrs. Elaine F. Carr
Mr. Yancy L. Carrigan

Mr. Harry M. Carroll and Mrs. 
Crystal A. Hanson Carroll

Mr. Jan M. Carroll
Ms. Cassandra J. Carter
Dr. Deborah D. Carter
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory A. Carter
Mrs. Jessica Carter
Ms. Mary Carter
Ms. Phyllis C. Carter
Mrs. Sandra D. Carter-McCormick
Mr. Christopher W. Cash
Ms. Joyce Casso
Ms. Mary Ann Cavanaugh
Ms. Dolores F. Cave
Ms. Jessica L. Cevis
Mr. Antwan E. Chaney
Ms. Stephanie Chapple
Mr. Eric A. Chase
Maj. (Ret.) James H. Chase
Mr. James M. Chavis
Ms. Edna M. Cheek
Ms. Stephanie C. Chenault
Mr. Herbert Chennault
Ms. Ashley Cherry
Mrs. Tavonna C. Cherry
Ms. Dayvenia D. Chesney
Ms. Anne M. Chester
Mr. Raymond Chester
Mr. and Mrs. George I. Childs
Mr. Grant Chism III
Ms. Jyoti P. Choudhari
Ms. Koi L. Chow
Ms. Cheryl L. Christian
Mr. Dulani Christian
Ms. Otelia Christian
Ms. Tykia Christian
Ms. Karen K. Christiansen
Mrs. Deborah M. Church-Purnell
Ms. Latanya Clark
Ms. Shayla M. Clark
Ms. Carla B. Clarke
Mrs. Charity E. Clement
Dr. Stacy A. Clemmons
Ms. Chanei Clemons
The Rev. Dr. Mary L. Clemson
Ms. Edith Jeannette Cleveland
Ms. Rhonda A. Clinton
Mr. Austin L. Cobbs
Mrs. Cynthia Y. Cobbs
Ms. Yolanda Cobbs

Ms. Samantha E. Codes
Mrs. Lue V. Cody †
Mr. Jamal L. Colbert
Ms. Joi D. Colbert
Mr. Barry Cole
Mrs. Bernice K. Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin A. Cole
Ms. April Coleman
Ms. Betty M. Coleman
Mr. Keith D. Coleman
Mrs. Lorraine Y. Coleman
Mr. Mack T. Coleman, Jr.
Mr. William A. Coleman
Mrs. Doris W. Coleman-Brown
Mrs. Muriel T. Cole-Webber
Ms. Patricia E. Collier
Mr. Clifford Collins
Ms. Desiree L. Collins
Mrs. Elona J. Collins
Mr. George E. Collins, Jr.
Mr. Jeremy Collins
Mrs. Evelyn B. Comeaux
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel L. Comegys, Jr.
Ms. Shirley E. Conaway
Mrs. Weldina Conde
Mr. Derrick E. Conley
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Conyers
Mr. and Mrs. Carvin Cook
Dr. Laurie S. Cook
Mrs. Tonia L. Cook
Mrs. Yuvette A. Cook
Ms. Yvonne R. Cook
Mrs. Jacquelyn V. Coombs-Williams
Ms. Ariel Cooper
Ms. D. Michelle Cooper
Ms. Jacqueline J. Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. Marlon B. Cooper
Ms. Alexis Cooper-Thompson
Mr. Freddie M. Corbin
Ms. Dayena M. Corcoran
Ms. Rosy M. Cordova
Ms. Shelvon Costley
Ms. Linda J. Cothran
Ms. Shaleena C. Cottrell
Ms. Alexis Couser
Ms. Deirdre L. Coward
Mr. Ira R. Cox
Ms. Rita Ellen Creane
Ms. Kimberly E. Creech
Mrs. Rita F. Crews

Ms. Jeanne V. Crichlow
Ms. Verna I. Crichlow
Mr. Bryan W. Crockett
Ms. Debra P. Cronin
Mrs. Jaye F. Crooks
Ms. Desiree G. Cross
Mrs. and The Rev. Delois Crosse
Dr. Martin H. Cruise, Sr.
Mr. LeRoy Cunningham
Mrs. Angella P. Current-Felder
Mr. Donya Curry
Ms. Kendra Curry
Mrs. Christine D. Custis
Ms. Kelley M. Dailey
Mr. Reginald Dailey
Mr. Lawrence E. Dandridge †
Dr. Paula Dangerfield-Carr
Mr. Jerome Daniels
Ms. Eloise K. Dash
Mr. George A. Daughtry
Mr. DeMarco Q. Davenport
Ms. Jana David
Ms. Betty L. Davis
Mr. Cheryl Davis
Ms. Danielle N. Davis
Dr. and Mrs. Edward L. Davis
Mrs. Evelyn C. Davis
Mr. George C. Davis
Mr. Isaiah T. Davis
Mr. James E. Davis
Ms. Janissa M. Davis
Mrs. Sharon D. Davis
Mrs. Stroria S. Davis
Mr. Tremayne A. Davis
Mrs. Wanda E. Davis
Ms. Tonya D. Dawkins
Ms. Shanteé M. Daye
Ms. Crystal M. Dear
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore M. Dear
Ms. Jordan Dease
Ms. Robin F. Delane
The Rev. Sandra E. Demby
Ms. Stephanie Dempsey
Ms. Eboni W. Denard
Mr. Bill Denison
Mrs. Gwendolyn J. Dennis
Mr. Diatembaye Dessande
Mr. James E. Devance
Mrs. Gwendolyn DeVeaux-Way
La Vonda R. De Witt, Esq.
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Ms. Lindsey B. Dial
Ms. Lorraine Diaz
Mrs. Claudia Williams Dickens
Ms. Linda Dickens
Ms. Cassandra Dickerson
Ms. Shellee M. Dinkins
Mr. Osborne B. Dixon, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore S. Dixon, Sr.
Mr. and Thomas C. Dixon
Ms. Shariah Dixon-Turner
Dr. Jennifer J. Dobbins
Dr. and Mrs. Kevin S. Dobson
Ms. JaRonda Dockett
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph T. Dodson
Mrs. Lynnette Dodson
Mr. Joseph D. Dogan
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Dorinson
Mr. and Mrs. Everett C. Dorsey
Dr. Francis E. Dorsey
Mrs. Phalisa E. Dorsey
Ms. Barbara Dougherty
Ms. Denesia Dowdy
Mrs. Laverne I. Drummond
Mrs. Erika D. Dunkley
Mrs. Alice M. Stewart Dunlap
Mr. Timothy Dunlap
Mrs. Edythe L. Dunn
Mr. Gaylord M. Dutton
Mrs. Dolores B. Ealy-O’Neal
Ms. Michelle L. Early
Mr. Edward A. Eason III and Mrs. 

Paula L. Eason
Mr. Cedric C. Easter
Mr. and Mrs. George A. Edelen
Mr. Warren B. Edmonds
Ms. Nicole R. Edwards
Ms. Sarita S. Edwards
Ms. Shawan Edwards
Mr. Earl S. El-Amin
Mr. Fathy H. Elgendi
Ms. Tamera Ellerbe
Ms. Leah Engel
Ms. Patrice L. Ervin
Mrs. Tasha R. Estep
Ms. Tara S. Etheridge
Mrs. Betty J. Eubanks
Ms. Sarah P. Eure
Ms. Aleece D. Evans
Mr. Darryl C. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl C. Evans

Ms. Jasmine C. Evans
Mr. Wayne Evans
Ms. Sheila R. Evelyn
Ms. Pearl C. Ewuzie
Ms. Cynthia Eytina
Mr. F.M. Ezimorah
Ms. Deborah Fabiani
Ms. Rosa M. Fair
Ms. Tiffany S. Fair
Mr. Frank P. Fairley
Ms. Patricia A. Farmer
Mrs. Linda F. Farrar
Ms. Constance W. Fenwick
Ms. Sherlema Ferguson
Mr. Sherlon L. Ferguson
Mr. Earl V. Fields
Mr. Johnnie Fields
Mr. Marcos Figueroa
Mr. Geoffrey D. Finch
Mr. John Fisher
Ms. Adelaide D. Flamer
Ms. Nicole Fleetwood
Ms. Angela Fleming
Ms. Tawanda J. Fleming
Dr. Betina Fletcher
Mr. Herman Flora
Dr. Valerie Florance
Mrs. Alice T. Ford
Ms. Deloris O. Ford
Mr. Michael T. Ford
Ms. Patricia A. Ford
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald E. Ford
Ms. Leah A. Forde
Mr. and Mrs. Larry J. Foreman
Ms. Yvette L. Foreman
Ms. Trenae S. Forman
Mrs. Lois G. Forrester-Frye
Ms. Alicia J. Foster
Ms. Denise C. Fowler-Moott
Mr. Lorenzo E. Foy
Mr. Robert R. Foyles
Ms. Jennifer M. Francis
Ms. Carla J. Franklin
Ms. Charlotte T. Franklin
Ms. Carolyn E. Frazier
Ms. Lorraine Frazier
Mrs. Teresa D. Frazier
Mrs. Jacquelyn D. Freeman †
Ms. Mamie M. Freeman
Ms. M. Angela Freeman

Ms. Sabrina S. Freeman
Mr. Ellen Friedman
Ms. DeLona Gaines
Ms. Lorraine Gaines
Mrs. Margaret E. Gaines
Ms. Brenda C. Galbreath
Ms. Ayesha J. Gallion
Mr. Glenn J. Gamble
Ms. Laura A. Gamble
Ms. Laura L. Gamble
Ms. Dervalle K. Gandy
Mr. and Mrs. George F. Gantt
Ms. Shomara Garcia
Mr. Tommy L. Gardner
Ms. Linda Garnett-Lucas
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Garrett
Ms. Jasmine L. Garrett
Ms. Andrea M. Gaskins-Battle
Dr. Uttam Gaulee
Mr. Ronald F. Gee
Ms. Angela N. Gibbs
Mr. David E. Gibson
Ms. LaToya K. Gibson
Ms. Angela S. Giddins
Mr. Aaron N. Giles
Dr. and Mrs. Walter A. Gill
Mrs. Veronica Y. Gill-Boyd
Ms. Christa C. Gilliam
Ms. Debbie T. Gilliam
Mr. and Mrs. Norvin Gilliam
Ms. Madeleine Gillis
Mr. Andrew Giraldi
Ms. Bennita J. Givens
Ms. Clanicia N. Glass
Dr. Bernard E. Glover
Ms. Evelyn Godsey
Mr. Fred V. Goode
Ms. Gwendolyn M. Goode
Mrs. Sharron L. Goode-Grant
Mr. Carole Goodwin
Mrs. Venice G. Goodwin
Ms. Daphne Gordon
Mrs. Ida M. Gordon
Mr. Robert H. Gordon, Jr.
Dara A. Govan, Esq.
Mrs. Verna C. Govia
Mr. Lloyd S. Graham
Mr. Carroll C. Grant III
Mrs. Danielle N. Grant
Mr. Frederick C. Grant

Mr. Ervin R. Graves
Mrs. Carol J. Graves-Wade
Mrs. Michelle E. Gray
Mr. Neil Gray
Ms. Robin L. Gray
Ms. Joy Green
Mrs. Lorraine T. Green †
Dr. Melvena L. Green
Ms. Nancy A. Green
Mrs. Nancy N. Green
Mrs. Romandie P. Green
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald G. Green
Ms. Trayci T. Green
Mr. and Mrs. Brian G. Greene
Mr. Byron B. Greene
Mrs. Carole V. Greene
The Rev. Gertrude M. Greene
Mr. Kevin M. Greene
Mr. Larry E. Greene
Mr. Richard M. Greene
Mrs. Rodnina J. Greene
Ms. Joycelyn L. Gregory
Mr. Jeffrey J. Grice
Ms. Janet Grier
Dr. Charles W. Griffin
Ms. Felisha T. Griffin
Ms. Laetitia D. Griffin
Ms. Branita Griffin-Henson
Mr. John A. Griswold
Mr. Foster Grose and Mrs. Kelly 

Matteo-Grose
Ms. Linda Gross
Dr. Richard L. Gross II
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome W. Guest, Sr.
Ms. LaRae Guide
Ms. Angelisa Guilford
Mrs. Naomi Gumbs
Mr. William H. Gunn
Mr. Malcolm B. Gunther
Ms. Jeane C. Guy
Mr. Talbert L. Gwynn
Ms. Victoria B. Haines
Ms. Cheryl Hair
Mr. and Mrs. Paul B. Haley
Ms. Jazmin M. Haley-Warren
Mr. and Mrs. Damon E. Hall
Mr. Joseph S. Hall, Sr.
Mr. Kameel Hall
Mr. and Mrs. Richard C. Hall
Ms. Susan Hall

Mr. Victorious J. Hall and Ms. 
Tinselyn Simms

Mrs. Jean A. Ham
Ms. Aynsley Hamel
Mr. Charles J. Handy and Mrs. 

Beverly F. Handy
Ms. Crystal L. Handy
Mr. Henry R. Haney
Ms. Lorna K. Hanley
Ms. Linda D. Hardy
Mrs. Linda Thorne Hargrove
Ms. Lashawn B. Harley
Ms. Aleshia Harmon
Ms. Laurinda E. Harper
Ms. Annette G. Harpole
Mrs. Amber J. Harris
Ms. Annette C. Harris
Ms. Donna Y. Harris
Mrs. Ebony M. Harris
The Rev. Evelyn B. Harris
Mr. Joshua Harris
Dr. Marvin L. Harris
Dr. Yvonne D. Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Harrison III
Ms. Cheryl A. Harrison
Mrs. Janice M. Harrison
Mr. Frederick D. Harrod
Ms. Janet Hartka
Ms. Kyra D. Harvey
Mr. Ronald E. Harvey
Mr. Donald A. Haskins, Sr.
Mr. Ardoth Hassler
Mrs. Tyhara Haughton
Mrs. Rochelle L. Hawes
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony T. Hawkins
Mr. Davie L. Hawkins
Mrs. Kiniesha L. Hawkins
Mr. Steve B. Hawkins
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer P. Hayes
Ms. Debra S. Hayes-Hughes
Ms. Eunica D. Haynes
Dr. Warren E. Haynes
Mr. Mark Haynesworth
Mr. Lamoth Haynie and Ms. 

Wannetta R. Haynie
Mr. Reginald Haysbert
Mr. Glenn F. Hazell
Ms. Pamela M. Heard
Mr. Anthony G. Hebron
Mr. and Mrs. Eric M. Hebron

Individual Donors
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Mrs. Louise C. Hellwig
Mrs. Betty J. Henderson
Mrs. Irene S. Henderson
Miss Jasmine M. Henderson
Mr. Jerome Hendricks
Mrs. Sylvanita Hendricks
Mr. Cleveland F. Henry, Jr.
Mr. Edward E. Henry
Ms. Tamara L. Henry
Mr. and Mrs. Solomon Henson
Mrs. Marjorie M. Herbert
Ms. Michelle Herbert
Ms. Amy Hernandez
Mr. Richard L. Herring
Ms. Stacey Herring
Mr. Steven Herson
Ms. Christine Hicks
Mrs. Edna M. Hicks
Dr. Arthur Hill III
Mr. Gregory D. Hill
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Hill
Ms. Marilyn L. Hill
Ms. Navasha Hill
Mr. Walter W. Hill, Jr.
Ms. Chandler Hines
Mr. and Mrs. Albert T. Hockaday III
Ms. Jacqueline L. Hodge
Ms. Arlette S. Holley
Mr. Charles Holley, Jr.
Mr. Michael A. Holley
Mr. and Mrs. Rudolph Holley, Jr.
Mrs. Sheila B. Holley
Mrs. Marguerite C. Hollingsworth
Ms. Hermetria Holloman
Ms. Shirley M. Holly
Ms. Telsie L. Holly
Mrs. Beverly A. Holmes
Mr. James Holmes
Mr. Raymond Holmes, Jr.
Ms. Shannon Holmes
Ms. Catherine Holt
Ms. Roslyn D. Holt
The Rev. Dr. Christina V. Holtsclaw
Barbara Hopkins, Esq.
Mr. Wesley N. Hordge
Mr. and Mrs. Steven C. Horn
Ms. Beverly Horton
Ms. Donna L. Howard
Mrs. Ellen D. Howard
Mr. Joseph C. Howard, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Howard, Jr.
Mrs. Ruth V. Howard and Mr. Gary 

Howard
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore W. Howard
Mr. William T. Howard
Mrs. Rosalind R. Howard-Lawrence
Ms. Jacquelyn V. Howell
Mr. James E. Howell, Jr.
Mr. Kenneth L. Howell, Jr.
Mr. Justin C. Hsu
Ms. Brenda L. Hubbard
Ms. Michele D. Hudson
Ms. Vanessa A. Huff
Ms. Patrice M. Huggins
Mr. Leroy M. Hughes
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Samuel R. Hull
Mrs. Tandra M. Hunter-Payne
Ms. Elisabeth L. Hyleck
Ms. Shelia A. Irby-Richburg
Ms. Deborah Y. Irvin
Ms. Krystal M. Isaac
Mrs. Veronica Isaac
Ms. Anna E. Jackson
Ms. Corinne Jackson
Mr. Damian A. Jackson
Dr. Duane K. Jackson
Ms. Florence L. Jackson
Mr. Jerry L. Jackson
Ms. Kathy P. Jackson
Ms. Kendra M. Jackson
Ms. LaTonya Jackson
Ms. Monica Jackson
Ms. Natasha Jackson
Mr. Richard L. Jackson
Ms. Sandra A. Jackson
Mrs. Sondra M. Jackson
Mrs. Verna M. Jackson
Ms. Wanda E. Jackson
Mrs. June M. Jackson-Frisby
Mrs. Lucy A. Jackson-Sanford
Mr. Kala B. Jacobs
Ms. Sophia Jacobs
Ms. Nicole S. James
Ms. Sylvia M. James
Ms. Renee Jamison
Mr. Dennis Jeffery
Ms. Mary E. Jeffreys
Ms. Marlene D. Jeffries
Mrs. Deborah R. Jenkins
Mr. Jackie Jenkins

Mrs. Mary J. Jenkins
Mrs. Effie S. Jenkins-Smith
Mrs. Dawn J. Jennette
Ms. Esohe Jesuorobo
Mrs. Brigitte A. Jeter
Mr. Joseph E. Jiggetts
Ms. Dominique Johnigan
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence M. Johns
Mr. Al J. Johnson
Ms. Alisha Johnson
Mr. Bernard F. Johnson
Ms. Carla-Elaine Johnson
Dr. Davin D. Johnson
Ms. DeLisa S. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Johnson
Mrs. Edith G. Johnson
Ms. Erika A. Johnson
Mrs. Gwendolyn W. Johnson
Mrs. Harriet R. Johnson
Mrs. Harriet Renee Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Harry B. Johnson
Mrs. Helena M. Johnson
Ms. Jamelle D. Johnson
Mr. James A. Johnson
Mrs. Janis R. Johnson
Dr. Kendra V. Johnson
Ms. Lakesha K. Johnson
Ms. Lauren J. Johnson
Ms. Lucille Johnson
Mr. Luther M. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Manasseh Johnson, Jr.
Mrs. Margaret H. Johnson
Mrs. Marsha M. Johnson
Mr. Micah Z. Johnson
Mr. Michael G. Johnson
Ms. Mudiwa N. Johnson
Ms. Nichelle Johnson
Mrs. Pamela T. Johnson
Dr. Paulette Johnson
Ms. Remy Johnson
Ms. Sandra A. Johnson
Mrs. Shevona Johnson
Ms. Tonya L. Johnson
Mrs. Sandra J. Johnson-Rice
Ms. Kendra Jolivet
Ms. Barbara Jones
Ms. Bessie Jones
Mr. Daniel W. Jones, Jr.
Mrs. Desarie H. Jones
Ms. Emily L. Jones

Ms. Erika Jones
Mrs. Evelyn B. Jones
Mr. Frederick M. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Harry Jones
Mrs. Jacqueline P. Jones
Mrs. Linda Jones
Mr. Louis A. Jones, Sr.
Mrs. Lurline J. Jones
Ms. Maria Jones
Mr. Ome S. Jones
Dr. Pythias D. Jones
Ms. Rachel Jones
Mrs. Renee D. Jones
Mr. Rodney B. Jones, Sr.
Dr. Rodrica M. Jones
Ms. Sarah A. Jones
Ms. Sheryl Jones
Mr. Steven Jones
Ms. Tiffany N. Jones
Mr. Tyrone S. Jones
Dr. Sharon Jones-Eversley
Ms. Anita R. Jones-McNair
Mrs. Joan H. Joplin
Ms. Dorothea E. Jordan
Mrs. Alisa N. Joseph
Ms. Portia Joyner
Ms. Ann Jubilee
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl J. Jurkiewicz
Ms. Stacey Justice
Mr. Peter R. Kahn
Mr. Ukegbu U. Kalu
Mr. Alex Kamamia
Mrs. Bernita M. Kane
Mr. Edward N. Kane, Sr.
Mrs. Edna M. Kane-Aiden
Ms. Alisa Kang
Ms. Lucy Karanja
Mr. Kenneth Katzen
Mrs. Vanessa A. Keene
Ms. Joanne E. Kelly
Mr. Julian T. Kemp
Ms. Muriel Kennedy
The Rev. Kelly P. Keyes
Ms. Jessica Kidd
Mrs. Michele M. Kidwell
Mr. George Kimondo
Ms. Danielle King
The Rev. Harris King and Mrs. Tasha 

King
Mr. and Mrs. John King

Mr. Robert L. King
Ms. Shanda King
Ms. Susan T. King
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore R. King III
Mr. and Mrs. William E. King
Ms. Erin E. Kinney
Ms. Samia Kirchner
Ms. Carla R. Kirksey
Ms. Gloria Kloter
Ms. Angela Y. Knight
Mr. Brian W. Knight
Dr. Jonelle B. Knox
Mr. Matthew Kocher
Dr. Michael P. Koger
Ms. Teresa P. Kona
Ms. Monifa E. Kopano
Mr. Bill Krehnbrink
Mr. Gabriel Kroiz and Ms. Mina 

Cheon
Ms. Ida M. Kuka
Ms. Sally G. Kweti
Mr. Angel M. A. Kyler
Ms. Kelly L. Lacy
Ms. Seria Lakes
Mrs. Alana T. Lamar
Dr. Monique D. Lamar
Mrs. Eileen L. Lambert
Mr. Milton E. Lane
Ms. Yvonne F. Lansey
Mr. Claude N. Larkins
Ms. Renee Larkins
Mr. Theodore R. Laster
Mr. Brian C. Lawrence
Mrs. Cheryl A. Lawrence
Mr. Christopher R. Lawrence
Ms. Stephanie Lawrence
Ms. Tracey Davis Lawrence
Lt. Col. (Ret.) William C. Lawrence, 

USAR
Mrs. Danielle N. Laws
Ms. Lanaye T. Lawson
Ms. Morgan Lawson
Ms. Maya N. Layne
Mrs. Beatrice G. Lee
Mr. David A. Lee, Jr.
Mrs. Deena L. Ealy Lee
Ms. Dhakkiyyah N. Lee
Mr. Richard G. Lee
Mrs. Shelia D. Lee
Ms. Victoria M. Lee
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Ms. Khalia Lee-Janifer
Madelyn C. Leeke, Esq.
Ms. Shawnta M. Leftwich
Mr. Reginald S. LeGrier, Jr.
Mrs. Anita C. Lemone
Dr. Kelly Lemons
Ms. Heidi Leneau
Ms. Maranda Levine
Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin H. Lewis III
Mrs. Cheryl L. Lewis
Ms. Chyra C. Lewis
Mrs. Deborah L. Lewis
Mrs. Jacqueline A. Lewis
Mrs. Marietta A. Lewis
Ms. Renee Lewis
Ms. Stacey Lewis
Ms. Stacy L. Lewis
Mr. Jiang Li
Mrs. Agnes C. Lightfoot
The Rev. James I. Lightfoot, Jr.
Mrs. Jyia A. Lindsey
Mr. Calvin Little, Sr.
Mrs. Gwendolyn F. Littlejohn
Mrs. Nikki J. Lofton
Ms. Tonya L. London
Mrs. Dawn A. Lopez
Ms. Tonia Lott
Mr. Robert R. Lowe III
Ms. Regina M. Lowery
Ms. Cassandra E. Lucas
Mr. Curley Lucas
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Lucas
Mr. Tim Luedtke
Mr. Christopher Lukasik
Dr. Learie B. Luke and Ms. Sharon 

Pierre-Luke
Ms. Johanna Lund
Ms. Celestine Lyght
Ms. Candice Lyons
Mr. Tyrone Mabson
Ms. Gladys W. Mack
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin O. Mackall
Ms. Latarsa MacKenney
Ms. Juliette Mackin
Mrs. Claudia S. Maddox
Mr. Marlo M. Maddox
Ms. Shawanda E. Maffett
Mr. Bernard T. Maiden, Jr.
Mrs. Natalie R. Makel
Mr. John A. Makell †

Ms. Sherry M. Makle
Dr. and Mrs. Walter N. Malloy
Ms. Sondra Malone
Dr. Santosh K. Mandal
Mrs. Jeri Mankye
Mrs. Janice J. Mann
Mrs. Mary M. Marcus
Ms. Ashley Marks
Mr. Antonio C. Marshall and Mrs. 

Lydia C. Marshall
Mrs. Angela M. Martin
Ms. Charissa Maryin
Mr. Irving F. Mason, Jr.
Mr. Isaac H. Mason
Mrs. Joanne D. Mason
Ms. Kia L. Mason
Mr. Eric J. Massey
Mr. Terry Massey
Ms. Sharon B. Mathis
Mr. Robin Matthew
Mr. Colby Matthews
Ms. Cynthia Matthews
Ms. Julie Wood Matthews
Mrs. Lori E. Matthews
Mrs. Sandra R. May
Ms. Lorraine Mayo
Mr. Nicholas C. Mayr
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Mays
Ms. Margaret R. McCampbell
Ms. Dominique McClain
Mr. Ronnie L. McClain
Mr. Gilbert E. McClary
Ms. Harriett V. McClendon
Mr. Ricky M. McClendon
Ms. Candice McConnell
Ms. Theron McCray
Mr. and Mrs. Ervin McDaniel, Jr.
Mr. James H. McDonald, Sr.
Mrs. Karen R. McDowell
Mr. Joseph McFadden
Ms. Joy F. McGee
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. McGhee
Mr. Wyatt McGinnis, Jr.
Mr. Michael C. McGoings
Ms. Annie McIntosh
Mr. Richie McKeithen
Mr. Arnold D. McKenney
Ms. Kendra McKenzie
Ms. Mary J. McKesson
Ms. Brenda McKinley

Ms. Sharon E. McKinley †
Ms. Laveta McKinney
Mr. George M. McKnight
Ms. Kandis N. McKnight
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. McKnight, 

Jr.
Mrs. Gina McKnight-Smith
Ms. Joycelyn McLaughlin
Mr. Edward McLaurin, Jr.
Mr. Larry A. McMillan, Sr.
Ms. Letitia McMillion
Ms. Candace P. McNeal
Ms. Odette M. McNeil
Mrs. Lisa R. McNeill
Mr. Otis S. McNeill
Ms. Ruth E. McNeill
Ms. Denise E. McPayten-Nedab
Mrs. Carolyn McQuaige-Howard
Mr. DeQuincy McRae and Dr. 

Shinette Sirmans McRae
Mr. Frederick A. Meade
Mr. Kevin D. Meadow
Ms. Trudy Meads
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Mealy
Mrs. Sharon Humphrey Mebane
Mr. Keith J. Mehlinger and Dr. Linda 

Mehlinger
Lt. Col. (Ret.) Anthony C. Melvin
Mrs. Michelle P. Arter Mercado
Mr. Kevin J. Mercer and Mrs. 

Donielle N. Chase-Mercer
Ms. Ava Mercurius-Warren
Ms. Christine Merritt
Mr. Garry A. Merritt
Ms. Sharon Merriweather
Mrs. Meta P. Meyer
Mrs. Jeanette J. Michael
Ms. Henrietta Middleton
Ms. Shannon L. Middleton
Ms. Harriett R. Millard
Mrs. Cherron P. Miller
Mr. Delroy E. Miller, Jr.
Ms. Iris M. Miller
Mr. Levi B. Miller III
Mr. Rob Miller
Mr. Wendell E. Miller
Ms. Angela M. Milloy
Mr. Navin Mills
Mr. Paul R. Mills
Ms. Deedra C. Mills-Hall

Mrs. Sonya Y. Mills-Harvey
Ms. Joan K. Mims
Ms. Lanesha J. Mincey
Ms. Doris L. Mines
Mrs. Gwendolyn Miranda
Mr. Angel Mitchell
Ms. Dominique A. Mitchell
Mrs. Doris R. Mitchell
Mr. Kenneth Mitchell
Mrs. Lillian T. Mitchell
Mrs. Valerie Morales Mitchell
Mr. Brentin Mock
Ms. Nina M. Modlin
Mrs. Andrea C. Moffitt
Mr. Danny T. Molock, Jr.
Mr. Brandon Monroe
Ms. Tammy Montague
Col. (Ret.) Lawrence King 

Montgomery, Jr., USA
Ms. Qiana Montgomery
Ms. Tiffany Moody
Ms. Andrea M. Moore
Ms. Hilda Lamkin Moore
Mr. John L. Moore III
Mrs. Paulette M. Moore
Ms. Valory A. Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Isaac Moreland, Jr.
Mrs. Tiffany R. Moreland
Mr. Aaron O. Morgan
Mrs. Bernnadette L. Morgan
Mr. David L. Morgan
Mr. Frank E. Morgan and Ms. 

Mildred E. Wilson
Dr. Kenneth O. Morgan
Mrs. Malikah S. Morgan
Mrs. Shirley V. Morgan
Mrs. Shirley A.P. Morrell
Mrs. Dela Weeks Morris
Ms. Karen L. Morris
Mr. Clarence R. Morton
Mr. Vincent G. Moss, Jr.
Mr. Rodney L. Moulden, Sr.
Ms. Doreatha Mozee
Mr. and Mrs. Walter L. Mozee
Ms. Priscilla Msaki
Mr. Omar A. Muhammad
Mr. Charles Mukira
Mr. Duncan K. Mukira
Mr. Evanson M. Mukira
Ms. Loise H. Mukira

Mr. Moses Mukira
Mr. Richard W. Mukira
Ms. Rosemary W. Mukira
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel G. Mukira
Mrs. Deborah Payne Mullen
Mrs. Lydiah W. Mungai
Mrs. Joelle Murchison
Ms. Maajida L. Murdock
Ms. Chantay R. Murphy
Ms. Bessy Muthuri
Ms. Aliyah N. Myers
Ms. Joyce T. Myster
Ms. Laverne G. Naesea
Ms. Carol A. Nanton
Ms. Soror Joy Napper
Ms. Shiva Narooienezhad
Mr. Reginald Nash
Mr. Justin Ndwiga
Mrs. Saisa B. Neel
Mr. Theodore N. Nehemias
Ms. Camille Nelson
Ms. Chante O. Nelson
Mr. Donald A. Nelson
Mr. Franklin C. Nelson
Mrs. Michaelle H. Nesbit
Ms. Novella Nesbitt
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart R. Newbill
Ms. Serena J. Newell
Mrs. Beverly Newsome
Ms. Kathaleen Newson
Ms. Natasha Newson
Ms. Kayla A. Newton
Mr. James M. Ngeru
Ms. Nina Nicholson
Ms. Vanessa V. Nicholson
Mr. Stanley L. Nickens
Ms. Dannica I. Nicolas
Ms. Kathryn Niles-Jolly
Ms. Rose Nitzsche
Mrs. Ruth N. Nixon
Mr. Patrick M. Njehiah
Reuben K. Njuguna
Ms. Nicole Nkrumah
Mr. Mbai Nkwanyuo
Ms. Nneka Nnamdi
Ms. Beverly J. Nokes
Ms. Karen Norcross
Ms. Ellen B. Novak
Mrs. Marsha A. Nowlin
Ms. Carla D. Nunn
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Mr. Dawayne L. Nutt
Dr. Hyacinth U. Nwachukwu
Mr. Gabriel A. Nwah
Dr. Katherine E. Oakes
Mr. Alexander C. Obeahon
Ms. Cassandra Obie
Mr. Marvin O. Oduro
Mrs. Sharon J. Offer
Ms. Agnes Ogletree
Mr. Tito Ogunsola-Smith
Ms. Stephanie Okwudi
Mr. Mark H. Oliver
Mr. Mitchell Oliver
Ms. Tyshia T. Oliver
Mr. Adeniyi Olunuga
Ms. Diana Ondande
Ms. Tramelle O’Neal
Mr. Remigius N. Onuoha
Ms. Edith O. Onwuazo
Mrs. Carolyn G. Opher
Ms. Chukwunalu Opia
Ms. Brittany Opoku
Mr. Obioma Orimilikwe
Lt. Col. Duane B. Orr, USAF
Mrs. Margaret K. Outen
Mr. Craig A. Owens
Ms. Jeanne L. Owens
Mrs. Katrina K. Owens
Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Kelvin B. Owens
Ms. Pattie M. Owens
Mr. Roy E. Owens, Jr.
Mrs. Martina G. Pack
Mrs. Diona D. Paige
Ms. Natalie Paiva
Mr. and Mrs. Gazzater Parham
Mrs. Barbara J. Parker
Ms. Destinee Parker
Ms. Faye Parker
Ms. Marquia Parker
Mrs. Nakieta K. Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Randolph B. Parker
Ms. Sonya M. Parker
Dr. Michael S. Parr
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Parrish
Mrs. Norma E. Parson
Mr. Floyd C. Patterson, Jr.
Ms. Sarah L. Paul
Mr. Richard Payne
Ms. Tameka L. Payton
Dr. and Mrs. Carl S. Perkins

Ms. Devona A. Perkins
Ms. Cheryl Perry
Ms. Lori A. Perry
Ms. Ruth S. Perry
Mr. William R. Perry III
Ms. Corinne Peterman
Ms. Carolyn Peters
Ms. Deirdre Peters
Ms. Stephanie Pettaway
Mr. Jesse J. Petway III
Mr. David T. Phillips, Jr.
Ms. Debra D. Phillips
Mr. Earl G. Phillips, Sr.
Dr. Michelle Y. Phipps
Mrs. Donna L. Pickens
Ms. Arlene M. Pierce
Mrs. Augusta R. Pierce
Mrs. Shelita Pierce
Ms. Tracey C. Pierce
Mrs. Patricia A. Pinckney
Mrs. Betty J. Pincon
Ms. Loretta J. Pique
Mrs. Felice Pitt
Mr. Juanson J. Pitt
Ms. Monique R. Pittman
Mr. Rashan T. Pittman
Ms. Victoria A. Planter
Mr. Deval Popat
Ms. Anitra Pope
Lt. Col. Brian T. Pope and Lt. Jennifer 

P. Pope
Ms. Ella M. Pope
Mr. Jonathaniel Pope
Ms. Tasha Pope
Ms. Jalani D. Porter
Ms. Janet F. Porter
Mr. Thomas R. Potts
Ms. Alethea D. Pounds
Ms. Jean D. Powell
Mrs. Karen M. Powell
Mr. Les A. Powell and Mrs. Karen 

R. Powell
Mr. Robert J. Pratt
Ms. Vanessa-Nola Pratt
Dr. Natasha C. Pratt-Harris
Ms. Clara Presler
Dr. Jacqueline M. Pressey
Ms. Inga D. Price
Mrs. Patsy Price
Mr. Ronald L. Price

Mrs. Hope M. Price-Greer
Ms. Angela D. Pridgen
Ms. Brenda Proctor
Mr. George A. Proctor
Ms. Melissa Proctor
Mrs. Saundra A. Proctor
Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Pry
Mrs. April R. Pryor
Ms. Lorraine Prysock
Mrs. Nichole R. Purcell
Ms. Edna D. Purdy
Ms. Jacquelyn Nixon Purnell
Mrs. Kenya W. Purnell
Mrs. Phyllis J. Purnell
Mrs. Robin T. Purnell
Mr. Jeffrey M. Pyle
Mr. and Mrs. Basil J. Queen, Jr.
Ms. Eboni Queen
Mr. Thomas Queen
Ms. Amanda Quinn
Ms. Joanie T. Rainey
Mr. Ravi Ramanathan
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory R. Ramsey
Ms. Shakila M. Rana
The Honorable William C. Randall
Ms. Brenda L. Rann
Mr. Semaj Rashad
Mrs. Agnes I. Ray
Ms. Dale L. Reaves
Mrs. Deborah R. Reaves
Ms. Patricia A. Reaves
Mrs. Pamela E. Redmon
Mrs. La’shore E. Redmond
Mrs. Verbena Frances Redmond
Mr. Charles H. Reeves
Ms. Alaina V. Reid
Ms. Beverly A. Reid
Mr. Gabriel Reid
Mrs. Mary E. Reid
Mr. Randy Reid
Ms. Angela Reynolds
Mr. Clifton O. Reynolds
Mr. and Mrs. Gary A. Rice
Mrs. Barbara L. Richardson
Mr. Charles H. Richardson
Mr. Elliott G. Richardson
Mrs. Kaneshia R. Richardson
Ms. Sheila E. Richardson
Ms. Toni Richardson
Ms. Harriett Richmond

Ms. Ruth C. Ricks
Ms. Susan Rider
Ms. Phaedra M. Risher
Ms. Sheila R. Rivers
Mrs. Brynez M. Roane
Ms. Janesia R. Robbs
Ms. Gina A. Roberts
Mrs. Karen N. Roberts
Ms. Quiana Roberts
Ms. Rita Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. Stefan D. Roberts
Mr. Anthony T. Robinson
Mr. Corey D. Robinson
Mr. Glenn C. Robinson
Ms. Jacquetta Robinson
Ms. Jennifer R. Robinson
Mr. Reginald M. Robinson
Ms. Renee L. Robinson
Mr. Royan Robinson
Ms. Sandra I. Robinson
Ms. Abigail Roddie-Hamlin
Ms. Eugenia L. Rogers
Mrs. Rachel L. Wood Rogers
Mr. Allen Rose
Dr. and Mrs. Dwayne M. Rosenburgh
Ms. Amanda Ross
Mrs. Cassandra Ross
Ms. Shadae Ross
Mr. Tony A. Ross
Mrs. Lutheria Rountree
Mrs. Stephanie B. Rowe
Ms. Tiffany J. Royster
Mr. Clifford L. Russell †
Mrs. Joyce Mitchell Russell
Mrs. Margaret J. Russell
Ms. Beth Ryan
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Lee Sadler, Sr.
Mr. Arnold H. Sampson
Mr. Ahmed J. Samsudeen
Ms. Meika Samuel
Mrs. Tearia M. Samuel
Ms. Ivory N. Sanders
Mr. Samuel Sanders
Mr. Daniel Saul
Ms. Nakeisha S. Savage
Mrs. Sylvia A. Savage
Ms. Thelma P. Savage
Mrs. Karrenton D. Savoy
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew D. Sawyers
Mr. Terry Scates

Ms. Tamara Scharborough
Dr. Karyn Schulz
Ms. Anita Scott
Ms. Cheryl Scott
Ms. Henrietta Scott
Mrs. LaTasha K. Scott
Ms. Leigh B. Scott
Ms. Nia Scott
Mr. Wayman A. Scott III
Mr. Elbert L. Scotti
Mrs. Sandy A. Sears
Mr. Dereje Seifu
Ms. Lisa Sennaar
Mr. Kellice L. Seymore
Mr. Ronald P. Shackleford
Mr. Herman Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. Orrester Shaw, Jr.
Mr. Robert C. Shaw
Col. and Mrs. William H. Shaw, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Benjamin F. Shelton
Ms. Carmen Shelton
Ms. Kevonnie Shelton
Ms. Karen Shepherd
Ms. Lilian Shepherd
Ms. Ann Sheridan
Ms. Cynthia F. Shields
Mr. Leighunt P. Shiles
Ms. Raquel L. Shortt
Mr. and Mrs. Rudon Showers
Mr. William E. Sieg
Dr. Janet A. Sigal
Ms. Angelina Anthony Sills
Mr. Craig L. Simmons
Ms. Cynthia L. Simmons
Mrs. Dawn S. Simmons
Mr. Douglas Simmons
Mrs. Beverly W. Simms
Mrs. Carolyn M. Simms
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence W. Simms
Ms. Tinselyn Simms
Mr. and Mrs. Howard R. Simons, Jr.
Ms. Cynthia D. Simpson
Ms. Airuel D. Singletary
Ms. Shonta Singleton
Mr. James H. Sledge †
The Honorable and Mrs. Alex J. 

Smalls
Mr. Aaron Smith
Mr. Albert M. Smith
Ms. Audrey S. Smith
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Mrs. Bettie J. Smith
Mrs. Beverly C. Smith
Mr. Charles Smith
Mr. Charles T. Smith
Mrs. Cheryl A. Smith
Mr. Christopher A. Smith
Ms. Conica Smith
Mr. Earl R. Smith, Sr.
Mr. E. Joe Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Graylin Smith
Ms. Karla Smith
Mr. Keith L. Smith
Mr. Michael A. Smith
Mrs. Mozelle E. Smith
Mr. Oscar A. Smith, Jr.
Ms. Paulette S. Smith
Mrs. Peggy Brooks Smith
Ms. Rachelle Smith
Ms. Randy R. Smith
Mr. Reginald L. Smith
Ms. Rosemunde G. Smith
Ms. Tihonda S. Smith
Mrs. Tywana L. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Virgil L. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. James Snead
Ms. Taya J. Snell
Mrs. Lorraine M. Snorden
Ms. Barbara A. Solomon
Dr. Shahza Somerville
Mr. and Mrs. Obie A. Sorrell
Mr. Charles Sounder II
Ms. Betty S. Spear
Mr. Joe L. Speight †
Mr. John H. Spencer
Dr. Isazetta A. Spikes
Ms. Jovonni R. Spinner
Mrs. Loretta Q. Spivey-Price
Mr. Keith L. Splawn
Ms. Gabrielle Spotwell
Mr. Daryl Staats
Mr. Gary W. Stanford, Sr.
Ms. Ella L. Stanley
Ms. Janaya L. Stanley
Ms. Sybil Stanley
Ms. Kimberly Steide
Mrs. Bernice M. Stepney
Mrs. Thelma D. Sterrett
Ms. E’Shauna Stevens
Ms. Linda I. Stevens
Ms. Mya Stevens

Ms. Shanell L. Stevenson
Mr. and Mrs. Roger A. Stewart
Ms. Sandra V. Stewart
Ms. Shirley N. Stills
Ms. Nicole Stoddart
Ms. Melva C. Stokes
Ms. Vonda Stokes
Mrs. Josephine Y. Storrs
Mr. and Mrs. Morris T. Street
Ms. Sharon Street
The Rev. Dorothea J. Belt Stroman
Mrs. Traceé N. Strum-Gilliam
Mrs. Carolyn G. Stuckey
Mr. Andre R. Sturkey
Ms. Tanwa M. Suma
Ms. Marva M. Sutherland
Ms. Michele Sutherland
Mrs. Claudette B. Sutton
Ms. Catherine E. Swales
Mrs. Brenda J. Sykes
Ms. Carol Sylvis
Ms. Monica Szabo-Nyeste
Mrs. Bettye Harris Tabron
Mr. Dealrajie Tarachand
Ms. Kate Tarokh
Ms. Kerene Tayloe
Mr. Eric M. Taylor
Ms. Eveline Taylor
Dr. Kandice W. Taylor
Mr. Kyle S. Taylor
Ms. Linda Taylor
Mr. Michael A. Taylor
Ms. Moreen S. Taylor
Mrs. Omega B. Taylor
Mrs. Priscilla Taylor
Ms. Sandra Taylor
Dr. Jerard L. Terrell
Dr. Thomas O. Teyibo
Mrs. Alexis E. Thomas
Ms. Alysha D. Thomas
Ms. Barbara Jill Thomas
Mrs. Karen Thomas
Ms. Kimberly D. Thomas
Mr. and Mrs. Luther M. Thomas
Ms. Mary E. Thomas
Ms. Mary P. Thomas
Ms. Natalie T. Thomas
Ms. Veronica E. Thomas
Mrs. Patricia B. Thomas-Askew
Mr. Marshall T. Thompkins

Ms. Bergit M. Thompson
Ms. Beverly A. Thompson
Ms. Delores T. Thompson
Ms. Lenora Thompson
Ms. Lisa N. Thompson
Mr. Martin L. Thompson
Mrs. Mattie D. Thompson
Mr. Moshe S. Thompson
Lt. Col. Sandra M. Thompson, USA
Mrs. Zenovia D. Thompson
Ms. Juanita Thompson-Garrison
Ms. Christine W. Thuku
Dr. Eleanor Q. Tignor
Mrs. Gloria B. Tillery †
Ms. Ashley Timsuren
Mr. Michael O. Tinsley
Mr. Stan Tolliver
Ms. Pamela J. Tolson
Mrs. Deneen A. Toney
Col. (Ret.) Elijah Toney, USA
Ms. Alexandra Topping
Ms. Jean Townes
Mr. Matthew Townes
Ms. Kimberly Trent
Mrs. Marybelle P. Trimble
Mr. and Mrs. Lorenza Trotter, Jr.
Mr. Wilson N. Trueheart, Jr.
Ms. Elaine S. Tsubota
Mr. and Mrs. Edzel L. Turner
Ms. Ethel L. Turner
Ms. Janelle B. Turner
Mrs. Linda Turner
Ms. Hilary L. Tutman
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Tyler, Jr.
Mr. Donald Tynes, Sr. †
Mr. Ikenna Uba
Mr. Camillus O. Ugwu
Mr. Okito P. Unyangunga
Dr. Adine Usher
Mrs. Josephine A. Utley 
Mr. Courtney G. Valentine
Miss Ivana A. Vaughn
Ms. Virginia B. Vauls
Ms. Gina C. Vayavananda
Ms. Sateria Venable
Mrs. Vanessa Venable-Bass
Ms. Lynette Venson
Ms. Vanessa C. Vereen
Mrs. Janet McNair Vernon
Mr. Melvin C. Vines

Mrs. Ericka L. Vinson
Mrs. Sylvia R. Vinson
Mr. Robert P. Wade
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Wahrenberger
Mr. Dennis M. Wairia
Ms. Janice Waisman
Ms. Nyamekye A. Waliyaya
Ms. Charisse A. Walker
Ms. Jean Walker
Ms. Robin Walker
Mr. Sean P. Walker
The Honorable Willie E. Walker
Mrs. Jacqueline P. Wallace
Mr. and Mrs. Mendoza O. Wallace
Mrs. Natalie R. Wallace
Mr. Paul E. Wallace, Jr.
Mrs. Theresa B. Wallace
Ms. Maliha Walthall
Ms. Imani S. Walton
Mr. Latroy M. Wands
Ms. Barbara L.M. Ward
Ms. Juanita T. Ward
Mrs. Tracia L. Ward-Rainey
Ms. Cynthia Ware
Mr. Donal O. Ware
Ms. Jill Warzer
Ms. Anissa Z. Caldwell Washington
Mr. Charles Washington Jr.
Mr. Delano T. Washington
Mr. E.C. Washington
Mr. Keith Washington
Mrs. Kimberly C. Washington
Ms. Paula J. Washington
Mrs. Deborah S. Waters
Ms. Yolanda Waters
Mr. James T. Watkins
Mr. Maurice Watkins and Ms. 

Kimberly M. Ross-Watkins
Mr. Daniel H. Watson
Mr. Daryl Watson
Mr. and Mrs. George W. Watson
Mr. Joe F. Watson
Mrs. Michelle C. Watson
Mr. Wayne A. Watts
Ms. Dawn M. Wayman
Ms. Deloris H. Weaver
Ms. Lula Weaver
Ms. Deidre Webb
Mrs. Della W. Webb
Mr. Samuel H. Webb, Jr.

Mr. Raymond B. Webster
Ms. Charisse J. Weiss
Mrs. Karin E. Weiss
Ms. Stephanie Weiss
Mrs. Inger T. Welch
Mr. Cedric Wells
Mrs. Marvais G. Wells
Ms. Sherry L. Welsh
Ms. Adrienne D. West
Ms. Jacqueline G. West
Mr. Lamar M. West
Mrs. Michele H. West
Mrs. Sheila D. West-Morton
Mr. Henry L. Westray, Jr.
Dr. Joan Wharton
Ms. Janice R. Whelchel
Mr. James E. Whitaker
Ms. Kimberly B. Whitaker
Ms. Alana White
Mr. Bryan White
Mr. John M. White
Mr. Joseph White
Ms. Kathleen White
Ms. Keira White
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth D. White
Ms. Monica L. White
Mrs. Rhonda A. White
Ms. Rosa White
Mrs. Sabrina V. White
Mrs. Monica L. Whiting-Hogans
Mr. Dennis Whitley III
Mr. Jordan N. Whitlow
Ms. Chevaun Wallace Whitman
Mr. Cory M. Whitman
Mr. John W. Whittington
Ms. Shawn R. Whorton
Ms. Rebecca J. Wick
Miss Christy Wicks
Ms. Jamece V. Wiggins
Ms. Katrina Wiggins
Mrs. Saundra M. Kimbrow Wiggins
Mr. Stephen Wiggins
The Rev. Diana Wilcox
Ms. Irma K. Wiley
Mr. Curtis A. Wilkerson
Ms. Erica N. Wilkerson
Mrs. Laurie Wilkerson
Mrs. Sheri A. Wilkerson
Ms. Anita Wilkins
Mr. Chad E. Wilkins
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Mr. and Mrs. Raven Wilkins
Ms. Stephanie H. Willett
Ms. Annette A. Williams
Dr. Barbara Butts Williams
Mr. Basil A. Williams, Sr.
Ms. Carla N. Williams
Mrs. Dara W. Williams
Mr. Darrien A. Williams
Ms. Diana L. Williams
Mr. Donald R. Williams
Ms. Donna A. Williams
Ms. Eva V. Williams
Ms. Felecia T. Williams
Mr. George W. Williams, Jr.
Mr. Hubert C. Williams
Mr. James A. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Williams
Ms. Janet L. Williams

Ms. Jillian Williams
Mr. John W. Williams and Mrs. 

Ramona L. Dicks-Williams
Ms. Judith Williams
Mr. Kristofer Williams
Mrs. Lorraine F. Williams
Mr. Marcus W. Williams
Ms. Nika L. Williams
Mr. Raymond L. Williams
Mr. Richard E. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Williams, Jr.
Ms. Susan Yvette Williams
Mrs. Tamia T. Williams
Ms. Brenda Willis
Ms. Peggy J. Willis
Ms. Nneka N. Willis-Gray
Mr. Derrick T. Wilson
Ms. Doreen S. Wilson

Mr. and Mrs. Harry O. Wilson
Ms. Joann Wilson
Mrs. Joanne Wilson
Mr. Kyle M. Wilson, Sr.
Ms. Patricia D. Wilson
Mr. Walter E. Wilson
Mr. Wayne K. Wilson
Mrs. Pamela L. Wimberly
Ms. Chantel L. Wimbush
Ms. NaKeecha L. Winbush
Ms. Carla C. Winchester
Mr. Samuel L. Winder III
Ms. Arlene E. Wingate
Mrs. Cynthia Winkler
Mr. Timothy R. Winn-Evans
Ms. Andrewlyn S. Winningham
The Rev. Adriane Blair Wise
Mrs. Shirley B. Wise

Ms. Charice S. Wofford
Mr. William Wong
Mr. Ambrose R. Wooden
Ms. Andrea V. Woodfork
Ms. Charlita Woodruff
Mrs. Ingrid D. Woods
Ms. Maia S. Woods
Mrs. Brenda Y. Woodson
Ms. Michelle Woodson
Mr. Calvin R. Woody
Ms. Katherine Woolverton
The Rev. Barbara A. Wooten
Ms. Wanda R. Wormley
Ms. Carol S. Wright
Mrs. Gardenia S. Wright
Ms. Jekara E. Wright
Ms. Marian E. Wylie
Mr. Henry T. Wynn, Jr.

Mr. Naas Yancey
Ms. Wendy Yancey
Dr. Edmonia T. Yates
Mr. Enoch S. Yates
Mr. Stanley D. Yates
Mr. and Mrs. Emmanuel A. Yeboah
Mr. Gregg C. Yeldell
Mr. and Mrs. Tovel E. Young
Mr. William B. Young, Jr.
Mrs. Valerie D. Youngblood
Ms. Vernessa Younger
Mrs. Sheila M. Zellner-Jenkins
Mr. Timothy A. ZInk
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Board Members
Mr. Calvin H. Baker
Mr. Gary L. Burgess
Mr. Kevin L. Hawkins
Dr. Melanie L. Jackson 

Chair, Committee on Directors
Ms. Trisch L. Smith
Mr. Stanley W. Tucker
Ms. LeVerne A.B. Wallace
Dr. Geneva J. Williams 

Chair, Development Committee

Executive Committee
Mrs. Jacqueline L. Lawson 

Chair
Mr. Forest T. Harper, Jr. 

Vice Chair
Mrs. Phyllis C. Davis 

Secretary and President, 
MSU Alumni Association

Mr. Craig I. Spencer 
Treasurer and Chair, Finance 
Committee

Mr. David A. Sheppard 
Chair, Audit Committee

Mr. Larry E. Jennings, Jr. 
Chair, Investment Committee

Ex-Officio Members

Dr. David K. Wilson
President, Morgan State University

Ms. Tara Turner
Interim Executive Director, MSU Foundation, Inc., and Interim Vice President for 

Institutional Advancement, Morgan State University

Morgan State Universiy Foundation, Inc. Board Members (As of June 30, 2022)
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